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L. STATEMENT OF JURISDICTION

This Court has supervisory jurisdiction over Defendants-Applicants, The
Louisiana Office of Inspector General, Stephen Street, in his official capacity as
State Inspector General, Greg Phares, and Jessica McCrary Webb’s (collectively
referred to as “OIG Defendants” or “OIG™) Application for Writs of Certiorari
and/or Supervisory Review, pursuant to Article V, Sections 2 and 10 of the
Constitution of the State of Louisiana, Louisiana Code of Civil Procedure Article
2201, and Rule 4 of the Uniform Rules of the Louisiana State Courts of Appeal.

In addition, the factors set forth in Herlitz Construction Co., Inc. v. Hotel
Investors of New Iberia, Inc., 396 So.2d 878 (La. 1981), warrant immediate review
of the district court’s order overruling the OIG’s exception of no cause of action.
The Louisiana Supreme Court in Herlitz, instructs that judicial efficiency and
fundamental fairness to the litigants dictate that the merits of the application for
supervisory writs should be decided in an attempt to avoid the waste of time and
expense of a possibly useless future trial on the merits, when (1) the decision of the
court below is arguably incorrect, (2) when a reversal will terminate the litigation,
and (3) when there is no dispute of fact to be resolved. All three of those factors
militate in favor of review of the district court’s erroneous ruling in this case. Id.

First, Applicants strongly believe that the lower court’s ruling denying the
OIG’s exception of no cause of action is not only incorrect but that it is contrary to
well-established law. The court did not decide whether the factual allegations of the
petition, as amended, support the claims against the OIG Defendants. It, instead,
essentially reversed its prior ruling and decided that the Respondent’s legal
conclusion that the OIG lacked jurisdiction to investigate the Respondent warranted
the denial of the exception (this time). This, simply, is not the law. Jurisdiction is
not an element, and forms no part, of any of the asserted claims of defamation,

malicious prosecution, invasion of privacy, abuse of rights and process, negligence,
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and Section 1983, against the OIG Defendants, Moreover, even if jurisdiction were
an element of Respondent’s claims, the OIG possessed such jurisdiction. These are
purely legal issues that may be properly disposed of with a preemptory exception of
no cause of action. When the trial court changed its ruling regarding the import of
the legal issue of jurisdiction on the OIG’s no cause of action exception, it committed
reversible error. And because the amended facts, like the original ones, failed to state
causes of action against the OIG under the law, the lower court should have again
dismissed this suit. Second, the reversal of the district court’s decision to overrule
the OIG’s exception of no cause of action may very well terminate the litigation.
Unless Respondent is allowed to again amend his petition, reversal of the lower
court’s ruling would result in the dismissal of Respondent’s claims against the OIG.
Last, although this is not true of the legal conclusions, recitations and interpretations
contained in the petition, the facts alleged must be accepted as true, thus satisfying
the third and final Herlitz factor.

The Herlitz factors notwithstanding, Applicants will suffer irreparable harm
if forced to continue to defend this meritless lawsuit. Applicants are expending time
and resources (including valuable tax payer dollars) defending claims, which the
trial court itself previously dismissed as unsubstantiated by the petition’s factual
allegations. The amended petition again failed to state sufficient facts to maintain
the claims advanced in the Respondent’s lawsuit. However, instead of again
dismissing the claims as unsubstantiated by the facts alleged, the trial court decided
this time to accept the Respondent’s previously-rejected legal argument that a (since-
vacated) ruling of lack of jurisdiction against the OIG (in another court and another
proceeding to which the OIG was not a party) suddenly called for the maintenance
of this suit. To be sure, even if the honorable trial court’s theory that Respondent’s
claims “rest” on the issue of whether the OIG had jurisdiction to investigate
Respondent were true, it erred by (1) declining to rule on this legal issue “at this
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time” and (2) deciding that this yet-to-be-determined issue warranted the denial of

the OIG’s exception. This is a departure from the no cause of action standard and

constitutes reversible error. Immediate review of the lower court’s legally

unsupportable ruling is imperative.

II. SPECIFICATIONS OF ERROR

A.

The court below erred in overruling the OIG’s exception of no cause of
action based on the court’s reasoning that the legal question of
jurisdiction is relevant to the sufficiency of the Respondent’s claims.

Even if the lower court were correct that some or all of the
Respondent’s claims “rested” on the issue of jurisdiction, it still erred
in overruling the OIG’s exception of no cause of action without
deciding the legal issue of jurisdiction (which can be determined based
on the law and facts alleged in the petition).

The court below erred in overruling the OIG’s exception of no cause of
action because the facts alleged in the petition are insufficient to state a
cause of action against the OIG.

ITII. ISSUES AND QUESTIONS OF LAW BEFORE THE COURT

A,

Does the legal question of whether the OIG had jurisdiction to
investigate Respondent determine whether Respondent stated causes of
action for defamation, malicious prosecution, invasion of privacy,

abuse of rights, abuse of process, Section 1983 and negligence against
the OIG?

Do the facts alleged in the petition state a cause of action against the
OIG under the legal theories asserted in the petition — whether or not
jurisdiction determines the viability of Respondent’s claims?

Assuming the lower court were correct in theorizing that whether
Respondent stated a cause of action hinges on the issue of jurisdiction,
should the court have decided this legal issue?

Assuming the lower court were correct in theorizing that whether
Respondent stated a cause of action hinges on the issue of jurisdiction,
did the OIG have jurisdiction to investigate Respondent, as a matter of
law?
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IV. OVERVIEW AND SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

The linchpin of the Respondent, Corey Delahoussaye’s (“Delahoussaye” or
“Respondent”) lawsuit against Applicants, the Office of Inspector General (OIG),
Inspector General Stephen Street, and inspectors Greg Phares and Jessica Webb
(collectively “OIG Defendants” “OIG” or “Applicants”), is his criminal prosecution
by the Livingston Parish District Attorney's (D.A.) Office in the 21st Judicial District
Court on several counts of theft and filing false records. Delahoussaye’s criminal
prosecution followed the OIG’s investigation (at the D.A.’s request) into the D.A.’s
suspicions of Delahousaye’s fraudulent billings of the Livingston Parish Council for
disaster recovery-related work. Delahoussaye’s true disagreement is with the
Livingston Parish D.A.’s Office. But, instead, he resorted to filing this baseless
lawsuit against the next best thing. The law provides no support for the self-serving
and conclusory allegations he levies against the OIG.

The recurring theme of Respondent’s lawsuit is that the OIG “lacked
jurisdiction to investigate” his unlawful billing of Livingston Parish while under
contract with the Parish. According to him, because his petition repeatedly
references the OIG’s alleged lack of jurisdiction, then this legal conclusion must be
accepted as true and supports his claims against the OIG. The trial court initially
recognized the flaw in Delahoussaye’s position. Following a hearing on the OIG’s
Peremptory Exception of No Cause of Action on July 25, 2016, the Honorable
Michael Caldwell sustained the OIG’s exception after first rejecting Respondent’s
argument that the OIG’s lack of jurisdiction to investigate him supported his
defamation, invasion of privacy, abuse of rights and process, negligence and Section
1983 claims.! The court dismissed all claims for failure to state causes of action

against the OIG and allowed amendment of the petition.

1 July 25,2016 Hearing Transcript, Exhibit B, pp. 5-6.
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In amending his petition, Respondent maintained the overarching theme of
lack of investigative jurisdiction by the OIG. He also conveniently removed some
allegations (presumably because they undermined his claims)? and added others.
Several of the newly added paragraphs included quotes from, references to, and
conclusory criticism of, OIG investigator Jessica Webb’s criminal court testimony
during her extensive examination regarding the details of her investigation of
Delahcussaye. The other newly added paragraphs were quoted legal standards, legal
conclusions based on such standards, and factual conclusions, which Respondent
insists are “facts”, which he asked the court to accept as true. Thus, the petition, as
amended, failed to breathe new life into the previously dismissed claims.

The OIG Defendants again filed a Peremptory Exception of No Cause of
Action. Relying on Judge Caldwell’s prior pronouncement regarding the legal issue
of jurisdiction and the second failure of the petition to sufficiently plead facts to
support Respondent’s claims, the OIG Defendants argued that the trial court’s prior
ruling applied and should not be disturbed. Curiously, during the October 17, 2016
hearing on the OIG’s exception to the Amended Petition, Judge Caldwell this time
decided that “a number of Mr. Delahoussaye’s claims rests upon” whether the OIG
had jurisdiction to conduct this investigation. Judge Caldwell stated that “it may
still be that Mr. Delahoussaye does not have a cause of action for any of this,” but
that this was a “factual question” which is alleged in the petition but “cannot be
resolved solely on the basis of the allegations of the petition.” The Judge overruled
the exception on this basis.3

Because the “new” facts of the petition still fail to state claims against the

OIG, the exception should have again been sustained. The OIG denies that

2 The deleted allegations include allegations that Respondent’s contracted work was a “state job” (Exhibit
A, § 98) and that an independent auditor found, like the OIG, that Respondent had overbilled the state (/d.
17 18,19, 26). Deleting these facts does not make them any less true, as these events did happen.

3 October 17, 2016 hearing transcript, Exhibit H, pp. 9-10.
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jurisdiction is material to the viability of Respondent’s claims. However, whether
the OIG had jurisdiction to investigate Delahoussaye is a question of law, which the
court incorrectly declined to determine. Even if jurisdiction were an element of the
Respondent’s claims, and the trial court needed to consider, as a matter of law,
whether the OIG had jurisdiction to investigate Respondent’s conduct, the exception
should still have been sustained for several reasons. First, the legal conclusion in the
petition that the OIG lacked jurisdiction is simply not true as a matter of law; second,
the First Circuit previously vacated the 21 Judicial District Court ruling referenced
in the petition regarding the OIG’s lack of jurisdiction to investigate Respondent;?*
and third, the applicable legal standards actually establish that the OIG had
jurisdiction to investigate Respondent under the petition’s factual allegations. This
Court should reverse the trial court’s most recent ruling on the OIG’s exception.

V. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

A. THE AMENDED PETITION’S ALLEGATIONS

Delahoussaye’s petition, as amended, is comprised of 173 paragraphs (mainly
containing statutory quotes and legal conclusions) and raises seven (7) claims
against the OIG: malicious prosecution, defamation, invasion of privacy, abuse of
rights, abuse of process, negligence, and Section 1983. The petition also raises a
claim of respondeat superior for the individual defendants’ actions. The amended
allegations fail, like the original ones, to state a cause of action against the OIG.

1. Old/Repeated Allegations

Delahoussaye alleges that C-Del, a company he founded and co-owned, “was
hired by Livingston Parish” on or about October 27, 2009 “to negotiate with FEMA
and the Governor’s Office of Homeland Security & Emergency Preparedness

(“GOHSEP”) to ensure repayment of funds that had been expended on Hurricane

4 See First Circuit’s July 30, 2015 Ruling in the matter of State v. Delahoussaye, Exhibit .
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Gustav cleanup.”> He further alleges that C-Del’s contract with Livingston Parish
was terminated on or about September 24, 2011;% and that around November 18,
2011, the D.A. for the 21st Judicial District announced that Respondent was under
criminal investigation in a televised interview with WAFB in Baton Rouge,
Louisiana.” Seven months later, in June 2012, the OIG opened an investigation on
Delahoussaye at the request of counsel for the Livingston Parish Council.8
Respondent denied that he or his company were “employed or contracted by a state
agency performing working on behalf of Livingston Parish” and on this basis
inquired about the OIG’s jurisdiction to investigate.® The OIG allegedly indicated
that its jurisdiction stemmed from Delahousssaye’s status as a GOHSEP contractor.
Respondent denied he was a contractor with GOHSEP.10

In furtherance of the pending investigation, OIG investigator Jessica Webb
allegedly issued a subpoena to an engineering firm with which C-Del contracted,
and later applied for a search warrant for Respondent’s residence.ll Respondent
alleges that the OIG “raided” his home, which was occupied by Mr. and Mrs.
Delahcussaye and their two children, with the assistance of the East Baton Rouge
Sheriff’s Office at 6:00 am, one week after the warrant was signed by a district judge
in the 19th JDC.!2 Continuing its investigation, the OIG subsequently sent
subpoenas to Anytime Fitness and the Aesthetic Medicine & Anti-Aging Clinics of
Louisiana, respectively, seeking records on Delahoussaye.13

Respondent then alleges that 21st JDC D.A. charged him with “various crimes

related to the alleged improper billing practices,” and the “charges were only

5> Amended Petition, Exhibit D, 9 3, 5-6.
6 1d at 9 16.

THd atq17.

8 1d. at 99 21-22.

9 Id at 123-24.

10 74, at 99 25-26.

11 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, {{ 27-28.
12 74, at y30-31.

13 14, at §§34-35.




possible because of the investigation conducted by the Inspector General.”14 On
December 3, 2013, 21st JDC D.A., Scott M. Perrilloux, allegedly “caused 81 Counts
to be filed in the 21st Judicial District Court” against him.”13 He was ultimately
“charged with 55 counts of Filing False Records in violation of La. R.S. 14:133 and
four cocunts of Theft in violation of La. R.S. 14:67.”16 Following a hearing, Judge
Brenda Ricks found no probable cause for the charges brought by the D.A.17 Further,
following a hearing on Delahoussaye’s Motion to Suppress evidence obtained by the
OIG, the Motion was granted and the judge allegedly ruled that the OIG “did not
have jurisdiction to investigate Petitioner.”!8 Respondent further alleges that, after
the matter was remanded to the district judge following an application for writs to
the First Circuit, the medical records obtained by the OIG were suppressed and the
charges against him were dismissed.!® Notably, there are no allegations of a post-
remand finding of lack of jurisdiction by the OIG.

2. Newly Added Allegations

Respondent devoted several pages of his Amended Petition to a discussion of
Ms. Webb’s testimony. Specifically, from paragraph 44 through 61, he selectively
quotes and/or paraphrases Ms. Webb’s testimony during the probable cause hearing
in the 21st JDC, extensively noting his disagreement with, and criticism of, Ms.
Webb’s findings. There are no new factual allegations against the other individual
defendants, Mr. Street and Mr. Phares. Respondent’s factual, legal and evidentiary
conclusions and his statutory recitations are not factual allegations and need not be
considered. The Amended Petition again fails to state causes of action against the

OIG Defendants. All of Respondent’s claims should have been dismissed anew.

14 1. at 99 37-38.

15 14, at 99 39-40.

16 14 at 9§ 42.

17 14, at 7 63.

18 14 at 1 66.

19 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, {{ 68-69.



relative to the original petition, the trial court sustained the exception, dismissing all
claims against the OIG.20 Significantly, during that hearing Judge Caldwell stopped
Respondent’s argument mid-way, stating that: “.... whether they [the OIG] had
jurisdiction or not is something to be determined down the road. Whether you stated
a cause of action on all these various claims is what’s before me today.”2! During
the October 17, 2016 hearing on the OIG’s exception of no cause of action relative

to the amended (and still deficient) petition, Judge Caldwell effectively reversed his

B. RULING OF THE COURT BELOW

During the July 25, 2016 hearing on the OIG’s exception of no cause of action

prior pronouncement on jurisdiction, stating:

VI

question of law, which must be reviewed de novo.23 “The function of the perempiory

I think a number of Mr. Delahoussaye’s claims rests [sic] upon that
question of whether or not the Inspector General’s Office had jurisdiction
to conduct this investigation at all. It may go to the abuse of process,
abuse of right claims. I don’t think it can go to the defamation or
malicious prosecution. It may go to some sort of invasion of privacy. I
don’t know, but it occurs to me now in reviewing all of this that the
question of jurisdiction must first be addressed. It may still be that Mr.
Delahoussaye does not have a cause of action for any of this, but it may
be that he does. And because that is a factual question which cannot be
resolved solely on the basis of the allegations of the petition and because
it is alleged in the petition that the Office of the Inspector General had no
jurisdiction to go forward, I’m going to have to overrule the exception at
this time, because as I said, if, in fact, as alleged, the Office had no
jurisdiction to conduct such a hearing [sic] [investigation] and its
jurisdiction was questioned early on and it went forward with it, some of
these causes of action may survive. I think some can still go away, but
that’s not for me to determine now, so I’'m going to have to overrule the
exception of no cause of action at this point.”22

THIS COURT SHOULD REVERSE THE TRIAL COURT’S DENIAL

OF THE OIG’S EXCEPTION.

A. STANDARD OF REVIEW

The sufficiency of a petition subject of an exception of no cause of action is a

20 yuly 25, 2016 Hearing Transcript, Exhibit B; and Judgment on Exception, Exhibit C.
21 July 25, 2016 Hearing Transcript, Exhibit B, pp. 5-6.

22 Qctover 17, 2016 hearing transcript, Exhibit H, pp. 9-10.

23 Foti v. Holliday, 2009-0093 (La. 10/30/09), 27 So.3d 813, 817
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exception of no cause of action is to question whether the law extends a remedy
against the defendant to anyone under the factual allegations of the petition.”24 “The
petition must set forth the material facts upon which a cause of action is based; the

allegations must be ultimate facts; conclusions of law [or] fact, and evidentiary facts

will not be considered.”5 Simply, the Court must only accept as true the allegations

of fact contained in the Amended Petition and disregard the many conclusions of
law and fact offered as factual “allegations.” Consideration of the Amended
Petition’s purely factual allegations inevitably yields a ruling for the OIG.

B. UNDER THE APPLICABLE STANDARD, THE FACTS ALLEGED IN THE
PETITION ARE INSUFFICIENT TO MAINTAIN RESPONDENT’S CLAIMS.

The trial court’s prior ruling sustaining the exception was correct. The second
time around, the Judge inexplicably theorized (after first rejecting this same theory)
that a number of the claims asserted in the petition - including maybe (although he
was unsure) invasion of privacy, abuse of rights and process - “rest” upon the issue
of whether the OIG had jurisdiction to investigate Delahoussaye. This theory is
wrong. An analysis of the elements necessary to maintain the claims leveled against
the OIG demonstrates that jurisdiction has no bearing on the determination of
whether the facts alleged in the petition are sufficient to state a cause of action. None
of the Respondent’s claims can survive the exception of no cause of action —even if
some cf them could be deemed to “rest” upon the OIG’s jurisdiction.

In the alternative, the legal issue of jurisdiction (assuming it is relevant to the
sufficiency of Respondent’s claims) should have been decided by the Court and
actually confirms the baseless nature of the claims against the OIG. The OIG is

empowered by statute to “investigate the management and affairs of the covered

agencies concerning waste, inefficiencies, mismanagement, misconduct, abuse,

fraud, and corruption, and he may conduct all necessary investigations into such

24 Clece Corp. v. Johnson, 01-175 (La. 9/18/01), 795 So.2d 302, 304,
25 Sparks v. Donovan, 04388 (La. App. 3 Cir. 10/13/04), 884 So.2d 1276, 1279 (emphasis added).
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areas, including but not limited to ... waste or abuse of things of value belonging to

or used by the covered agencies [or] mismanagement of government operations.”26

The Petition expressly alleges that C-Del “was hired by Livingston Parish to
negotiate with FEMA and the Governor’s Office of Homeland Security &
Emergency Preparedness (“GOHSEP”) to ensure repayment of funds that had been
expended on Hurricane Gustav cleanup.”27 GOHSEP is part of the executive branch
and is a covered agency within the meaning of the statute.28 Respondent’s alleged
fraudulent billing of Livingston Parish for work involving funds belonging to, or
used or disseminated by, GOHSEP for disaster recovery efforts fell squarely within

the OIG’s investigative jurisdiction. Simply stated, the OIG’s jurisdiction is clearly

established under the law and on the face of the petition; therefore, even if it were

controlling, it militates in favor of the dismissal of Respondent’s claims.
Incidentally, the proposition that the case of Everything on Wheels Subaru,
Inc. v. Subaru South,?® applies and prohibits partial grant of this exception of no
cause of action or partial dismissal of the claims is misplaced. The OIG requested,
and the facts of this case compel, a global dismissal of ALL Respondent’s claims.

1. DELAHOUSSAYE’S TORTIOUS INVASION OF PRIVACY CLAIM FAILS.

The trial court wrongly opined that the issue of jurisdiction “may” determine
the viability of this claim. However, a review of the facts alleged in the petition and
the applicable legal standard makes it clear that jurisdiction is not germane to this
claim and, more importantly, that this claim cannot be maintained, in any event.

Respondent alleged in his Amended Petition, as he did in his original petition,
that, during its investigation, the OIG “needlessly made public Petitioner’s medical

records and the fact that he visited a tanning booth at his health club.”*® He also

26 La. R.S. 49:220.24(B)(5 and 4).

27 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, { 6.
28 La. R.S. 49:220.21¢A).

29 616 So.2d 1234 (La. 1993).

30 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, § 125.



(again) alleged that “[t]his information was released to paint Petitioner in false light
and caused his privacy to be needlessly invaded.”®' The trial court originally (and
correctly) determined that these same allegations failed to state a cause of action for
tortious invasion of privacy. To defend the viability of his claim, Respondent’s
Opposition to the OIG’s exception quoted Paragraphs 92-95, 68, and 71-76 of the
Amended Petition,32 arguing that such paragraphs support his invasion of privacy
claim. However, all of those paragraphs (with the exception of Par. 75) are quoted
legal standards, interpretations of such standards, and/or factual/evidentiary
conclusions, which cannot be considered on this exception. In the absence of any
new factual allegations to support this claim, it should have again been dismissed.
The tort of invasion of privacy contemplates three elements are (1) a privacy
interest, (2) falsity, and (3) unreasonable conduct.® According to the Louisiana
Supreme Court: “An actionable invasion of privacy occurs only when the
defendant's conduct is unreasonable and seriously interferes with the plaintiff's
privacy interest.”** The reasonableness of the defendant's conduct is determined by
the balancing of conflicting interests at stake, i.e., the plaintiff's interest in protecting
his privacy from serious invasions and the defendant's interest in pursuing his course

of conduct.’® “The right of privacy is also limited by society's right to be informed

about legitimate subjects of public interest.’

Louisiana law further recognizes a cause of action for “false light” invasion
of privacy.’” It arises from publicity which unreasonably places the plaintiff in a

false light before the public.*® The publicity need not be defamatory in nature, but

31 4. at 127

32 Opposition to Exception, Exhibit F, quoting Amended Petition, Exhibit D.

33 perere v. La. Television Broadcasting Corp., 2000-1656 (La. App. 1 Cir. 9/28/01), 812 S0.2d 673, 676.
34 jauberr v. Crowley Post-Signal, Inc., 375 So.2d 1386, 1389 (L.a. 1979).

35 Jaubert, supra.

36 Capital City Press v. East Baton Rouge Parish Metro. Council, 96-1979 (La. 7/1/97), 696 So0.2d, 562
and citation therein.

37 Perere, supra.
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must be objectionable to a reasonable person under the circumstances and must

contain either falsity or fiction.’® To state a claim under the “false light” branch of

the privacy doctrine, plaintiff must prove (1) defendants’ publication of information
about plaintiff's private life, (2) the publicized matter would be highly offensive to
the reasonable person, and (3) the information is not of legitimate public concern.*

The discovery of Delahoussaye’s medical records (showing that he was under
general anesthesia and recovering from a tummy tuck/liposuction at the precise time
that his billings indicate that he was working) and records evidencing that he was at
a tanning booth (at the precise time he was allegedly working and billing the state)
was a matter of legitimate public concern. Those records were relevant to the D.A.’s
suspicions {and resulting criminal investigation) that Delahoussaye had unlawfully
billed the state.*! His alleged improper billing practice while under state contract is
criminal and/or unlawful conduct under Louisiana law — hence, the criminal charges
of filing false records and theft.** Criminal conduct (or, at best, abuse of public
funds), especially when perpetrated against the state, is absolutely a matter of public
concern;® and it far outweighs Mr. Delahoussaye’s private interest in his medical
records. Numerous courts have held that merely embarrassing facts cannot serve as
the basis for a claim for invasion of privacy.* In addition, the OIG’s conduct was
reasonable because it was “authorized and justified by circumstances.”* The records

were cbtained pursuant to a subpoena duces tecum issued by a court of competent

39 Hines v.Arkansas La. Gas Co., 613 S0.2d 646, 58 (La.App. 2 Cir.), writ denied, 617 S0.2d 932 (La.1993).
40 Roshto v. Hebert, 439 So0.2d 428, 430 (La. 1983).

41 Compare Sparks v. Donovan, 2004-388 (La. App. 3 Cir. 10/13/04) 884 So0.2d 1276 (where the Third
Circuit affirmed the trial court’s ruling sustaining defendant’s no cause of action exception in part because

defendant’s interest in obtaining plaintiff’s Rx records outweighed plaintiff’s interest in maintaining his
privacy in those records).

42 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, 49 41-42,
43 E.g., Modica v. Taylor, 465 F.3d 174, 80 (5th Cir. 2006).

44 See, e.g., Cinel v. Connick, 15 F.3d 1338, 1346 (5th Cir. 1994) (broadcast of videotapes depicting priest
engaged in homosexual activity with two young men did not constitute invasion of privacy under Louisiana
law, although appellant was “no doubt” embarrassed by broadcast); and Roshto, 439 So.2d at 432 (“more
than insensitivity or simple carelessness is required for the imposition of liability for damages when the
publication is truthful, accurate and non-malicious™).

45 perere, 812 So.2d at 677.
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jurisdiction, as authorized by statute.*® That the medical records were eventually
suppressed by the 21st JDC in the criminal proceeding (to which the OIG was not a
party) does not mean that the OIG acted unreasonably by obtaining them. The
records were central to the allegations of wrongdoing by Delahoussaye insofar that
the OIG’s investigation revealed that Delahoussaye had a medical procedure during
the relevant time. The OIG’s discovery of Respondent’s records during its
investigation was, thus, reasonable and certainly justified under the circumstances.
Notably, the elements of this claim, laid out extensively above, do not include
jurisdiction. What’s more, this Court already ruled that the OIG’s jurisdiction does
not govern the legitimacy of the records discovered by the OIG. It vacated the 21st
JDC judge’s ruling of lack of jurisdiction by the OIG in the matter of State v.
Delahoussaye and remanded the case to the 215 JDC, with instructions that the court
focus its attention instead on the evidence that formed the basis of the motion to
suppress.4” There has been no post-vacation and post-remand ruling regarding the
OIG’s jurisdiction. In any case, as established supra, the source of the OIG’s
investigative jurisdiction is clearly set forth in Louisiana law. The law further

confers to the QIG “all investigative powers and privileges appurtenant to a law

enforcement agency under state law as necessary and in furtherance of the authority,

duties, powers, and functions set forth in [the pertinent Revised Statutes].”® The
OIG’s statutory mandate as a law enforcement agency actually confirms the
reasonableness of its investigation — whether or not jurisdiction is germane to this
claim, The legal conclusion that the OIG lacked investigative jurisdiction cannot be
considered on an exception of no cause of action, does not determine the sufficiency

of this claim, and even if it were material, is defeated by the petition itself (which

46 La. R.S. 49:220 24(F)(2).
47 July 30, 2015 ruling of the First Circuit in the matter of State v. Delahoussaye, Exhibit 1.
48 1,a. R.S. 49:220.24()).
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establishes that the OIG actually had jurisdiction pursuant to the statute) and the
applicable law. This claim should have been dismissed once more for the failure of
the Amended Petition to allege new facts to support it.
2. DELAHOUSSAYE HAS FAILED TO STATE A CLAIM FOR ABUSE OF PROCESS.
Although the trial court previously dismissed this claim on the OIG’s prior
exception of no cause of action, it opined this time that this claim may rest upon a
determination of jurisdiction by the OIG. This ruling should be reversed.
Respondent’s Amended Petition offered no new factual allegations sufficient to
revive this claim. The single new (arguably) factual allegation supporting this claim
is that the OIG “started its investigation at the request of a local authority who had a
political motive.”* This lone conclusory statement in no way establishes any
wrongdoing or knowledge of wrongdoing by the OIG. Then, regurgitating the legal
standard for the claims of abuse of right and process, Respondent conclusively states
that the OIG “used its statutory rights in violation of moral rules, good faith or
elementary fairness;”>® “wrongfully exercised its right to investigate Petitioner
without jurisdiction to do so;”*! and that “given that Petitioner had no contract with
a state entity, the [OIG] had no serious or legitimate interest to investigate him.”*?

These legal conclusions should be rejected.

The elements essential to an abuse of process claim are (1) the existence of an
ulterior purpose; and (2) a willful act in the use of the process not in the regular

prosecution of the proceeding.”® “A legal and legitimate use of process, to effect the

result which such process is desiened by law to accomplish, is not an abuse thereof.

Regular use of process cannot constitute abuse, even though the user was actuated

49 Amended Petition, Exhibit D,  116.

50 1 qat110.

31 g,

32 14 at 112.

33 Nathans v. Vuci, 443 So.2d 690, 694 (La. App. 1 Cir.1983).
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by a wrongful motive, purpose, or intent, or by malice.”* Abuse of process and
malicious prosecution claims are often asserted together.

As is true for the malicious prosecution claim (addressed below),
Delahcussaye’s abuse of process claim cannot be directed at the OIG, who did not
initiate the underlying criminal proceeding. Both claims would best be asserted
against the D.A.’s office — especially in light of the D.A. “alleged” political motive.>
To the extent Delahoussaye is surmising that the OIG’s statutorily-mandated
investigation and reported findings constituted a “process”, which was abused, there
is no precedent for such an expansive application of the law. Even if the
investigation/report could be deemed to be “a process”, there was no abuse or
violation by the OIG. Again, the Legislature makes it clear that the OIG was

established as a “law enforcement agency”, conferred “all investigative powers and

privileges appurtenant to a law enforcement agency under state law,”*® and may

thereafter recommend whether further action by government agencies is warranted.”’

Respondent’s gratuitous complaints regarding the procedural details of the
investigation (including the timing of the search warrant’s execution) and
submission of findings to the D.A. are insufficient to show an ulterior motive or ill-
will on the part of the OIG. Further, the search warrant for the home, like the
subpoenas for his medical/gym records, were sanctioned by a court of competent
jurisdiction®® and the OIG’s broad investigative powers. Therefore, both elements of

the abuse of process cause of action fail. This claim should be dismissed.

54 Mini-Togs, Inc. v. Young, 354 So.2d 1389, 1390 (La. App. 2 Cir.1978) (emphasis added).
55 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, at §116.

56 La. R.S. 49:220.24(J).

37 La. R.S. 49:220.24(B) (2 and 3).

58 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, 91 28, 30; and Y 34 and 35.
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3. DELAHOUSSAYE’S CLAIM FOR ABUSE OF RIGHT LIKEWISE FAILS.

The previous section of this memorandum amply establishes that dismissal of
this claim (which is set forth in the Amended Petition as “Abuse of Right and
Process™)* is once again appropriate. The trial court’s theory that this claim, too,
may rest upon the issue of jurisdiction is error. The elements of an abuse of right
claim include: (1) the predominate motive for exercise of the right is to cause harm;
(2) there is no legitimate motive for exercise of the right; (3) exercise of the right
violates moral rules, good faith and elementary fairness; or (4) exercise of the right
is for a purpose other than that for which it was granted.5¢ Jurisdiction is not a
threshold issue for the purpose of stating a claim of abuse of right.

The allegations of the Amended Petition do not satisfy any of the actual
elements of this claim. Setting aside the Amended Petition’s conclusions of law,
Respondent has failed once again to offer sufficient factual allegations to establish
that the OIG had a “motive” to “cause harm” to him through its investigation and
reported findings. The motive and purpose for the OIG’s exercise of its investigatory
right as a law enforcement agency stemmed from its obligation to investigate/report
and nct ignore the complaint of possible abuses of public funds by Delahoussaye
and his company. The facts alleged do not make a contrary showing. Respondent’s
medical and gym records (obtained pursuant to subpoenas)® and other evidence
confirmed discrepancies in Respondent’s billings. His disappointment that this
information is now public knowledge and/or that the OIG did not blindly accept his
self-serving denials is insufficient to establish an abuse of rights or bad faith by the

OIG. This claim should have again been dismissed.

39 Page 13 of the Amended Petition, Exhibit D.
60 Mixon v. Iberia Surgical, LLC, 06-0878 (La. App. 3 Cir. 4/18/07), 956 So.2d 76, 81.
61 La. R.S. 49:220.24(F)(2) (addressing the OIG’s subpoena power).
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4, THE PETITION’S CONCLUSORY ALLEGATIONS ARE INSUFFICIENT TO
STATE SECTION 1983 AND 1988 CLAIMS AGAINST STREET, PHARES
AND WEBB.

Delahoussaye also asserts a constitutional cause of action under 42 U.S.C §
1983 against public officials and OIG employees, Greg Phares and Jessica Webb,
that these defendants “were acting under the color of authority” and that their actions
“have impaired and deprived Petitioner of his clearly established rights, thereby
making them liable to Petitioner” under Section 1983.%? The support for these legal
conclusions is comprised of more legal conclusions.®® There are no new factual
allegations that are sufficient to support Respondent’s Section 1983 claim, whether
under the Fourteenth or Fourth Amendment. The trial court did not state whether the
issue of jurisdiction governed this claim. The insufficiency of the allegations of the
Petition compel a second dismissal of this claim in any event.

To recover under Section 1983, a plaintiff must allege and prove two essential
elements: (1) that the defendant’s conduct occurred under color of state law, and (2)

that the defendant’s conduct deprived him or her of a right, privilege, or immunity

secured by the Constitution or a law of the United States.®* When resolving an
exception of no cause of action, where the applicability of qualified immunity is
apparent, courts require plaintiffs to allege with particularity material facts that
establish the defendant violated a clearly established constitutional right.5

a. Street, Phares and Webb Are Qualifiedly Immune from Suit.

In Harlow v. Fitzgerald,% the United States Supreme Court set forth the rule
that “government officials performing discretionary functions generally are shielded
from liability for civil damages insofar as their conduct does not violate clearly

established statutory or constitutional rights of which a reasonable person would

62 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, §{ 149 and 159.

63 14 at 19 149-159.

64 Moresi v. Dept. of Wildlife & Fisheries, 567 So.2d 1081 (La. 1990); 42 U.S.C. § 1983.
65 See Kyle v. Civil Service Com’n, 588 So0.2d 1154, 1159 (La. App. 1 Cir. 1991).

66 457 1.S. 800, 102 S.Ct. 2727, 73 L.Ed.2d 396 (1982).
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have known,”®” The purpose of granting qualified immunity at an early stage of the
court proceedings is “so that the costs and expenses of trial are avoided where the

defense is dispositive™®®

and to protect public officials from disruptive “broad-
ranging discovery.”® Qualified immunity, thus, operates as “an immunity from suit

rather than a mere defense to liability; and [...] it is effectively lost if a case is

erroneously permitted to go to trial.””® The defendant pleading qualified immunity

is entitled to dismissal before the beginning of discovery if the plaintiff’s allegations

do not state a violation of clearly established law.”!

The applicability of the qualified privilege to the OIG is clear from the letter
of La. R.S. 49:220.24(J) conferring discretion to the OIG relative to the exercise of
its investigative function as a law enforcement agency. Delahoussaye himself
recognized the breadth of the OIG’s discretionary authority by quoting the statute in
his Petition.”” OIG employees Mr. Phares and Ms. Webb lawfully exercised
discretion in the performance of their duties and are protected by qualified immunity.

b. Delahoussaye’s Allegations Do Not Sufficiently Establish that
He Has Suffered a Constitutional Violation.

Delahoussaye failed to establish that constitutional violations occurred. He
conclusively (and wrongly) alleged that he “enjoyed clearly established rights to his
good name, reputation and liberty guaranteed to him under the 14th Amendment...”
and that the OIG Defendants’ actions deprived him of these “clearly established
rights.”” The United States Supreme Court, however, has held that the “interest in
reputation . . . is neither ‘liberty’ nor ‘property’ guaranteed against state deprivation

»74

without due process of law.””* Therefore, an allegation of harm to reputation alone

67 Id. at 818.

68 Saucier v. Katz, 533 U.S. 194, 200 (2001), overruled partly by Pearson v. Callahan, 555 U.S. 223 (2009).
69 Anderson v. Creighton, 483 U.S. 635, 646, n. 6 (1987).

70 Saucier, 533 U.S. at 200-01 (2001).

71 Moresi, 567 So.2d at 1085 (citing Harlow, 457 U.S. at 817—18) (emphasis added).

72 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, 9 81.

73 Id. at 7 98.

74 Paul . Davis, 424 U.8. 693, 712 (1976).
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is insufficient to demonstrate a constitutional violation because something more than

simple defamation by the state official must be involved to establish a claim under

Section 1983.” Specifically, to establish a liberty interest protected by the

Fourteenth Amendment, an individual must allege a stigma on a person’s reputation
by a state official, plus an infringement of some other protected interest.”®
Delahoussaye’s conclusory allegations that Mr. Phares and Ms. Webb
wrongfully obtained Petitioner’s computers, medical and business records “making
it impossible for him to conduct business” and that their actions caused him to “lose
work and wrongfully deprived him of his property...” cannot be accepted as true;”’
but they fail, in any event, to establish an infringement on any constitutionally
protected interest. So, too, the conclusory statement that Respondent lost work as a
result of the OIG’s alleged conduct is directly inconsistent with the allegation that

his contract was terminated approximately nine months before the OIG began to

investigate him.”® Thus, the termination of Respondent’s state employment did not

and could not have been the result of the OIG Defendants’ actions; and, more
importantly, any purported loss of future opportunities do not rise to the level of
infringement on his property/liberty rights under the law.79

Moreover, Delahoussaye has not demonstrated an unreasonable search and
seizure under the Fourth Amendment. While he conclusively claims to have been
“arrested”, “summonsed to appear in court” and “wrongfully deprived of his
freedom” in violation of his 4th Amendment rights,®® there are absolutely no factual
allegations regarding the details of his alleged arrest, and much less, what about the

arrest was unreasonable or unlawful. The allegations of the newly amended Petition

75 Id. at 693, 701, and 712.
76 Daly v. Sprague, 675 F.2d at 727 (5th Cir. 1982); Tebo v. Tebo, 550 F.3d 492, 503 (5th Cir. 2008).
77 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, {7 156, 158.

78 Id. at 97 16 and 21 (His state contract was terminated on 9/24/11 and Livingston Parish D.A. asked the
OIG to investigate Plaintiff in June 2012.)

79 Vander Zee v. Reno, 73 F.3d 1365, 1369 (5th Cir. 1996).
80 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, § 152.
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make it impossible for the OIG to assess the precise basis of Respondent’s purported
constitutional rights deprivation. His challenge to the lawfulness of the search
warrant/subpoena and seizure of his computers/records, based upon his legal
conclusion that the OIG lacked the authority/jurisdiction to obtain them,®! fails to
state a cause of action under the Fourth Amendment. The authority conferred upon
the OIG by the search warrant, coupled with its broad discretion in the fulfillment of
its investigative function, outweighs Delahoussaye’s annoyance and inconvenience
resulting from the seizure of evidence at his home pursuant to the search warrant.
The OIG Defendants are, therefore, entitled to dismissal of Delahoussaye’s
purported Section 1983 claim as well as his claim for attorney’s fees pursuant to 42

U.S.C. § 1988, as it is intertwined, by law, with the (failed) Section 1983 claim.®®

3. DELAHOUSSAYE’S CLAIM FOR DEFAMATION BY THE OIG FAILS.

The OIG’s investigative jurisdiction forms no part, and is not determinative,
of the claim of defamation against it. The trial court agrees with this. The Petition
alleges that “Mr. Street and his employees communicated multiple defamatory
statements about Petitioner regarding alleged improper and illegal billing by
Petitioner;” that “[s]Juch statements were published in the media and were
defamatory per se;” and that “they were false and communicated with malice.”®*
The allegations of mathematical errors by Ms. Webb, even when accepted as true,
do not support a finding of malice.

a. Standard Required to Properly Plead the Claim of Defamation.

There are two types of defamation: defamation per se and words susceptible

of having a defamatory meaning.?® The question of whether a communication is

81 14 at 7 153-154, 156
82 Id at 9§ 160,

83 42 U.S.C. Section 1988 (b} provides in part that: “In any action or proceeding to enforce a provision of
sections 1981 ... 1983 ... of this title ... the court, in its discretion, may allow the prevailing party, cther
than the United States, a reasonable attorney's fee as part of the costs...”

84 Amerded Petition, Exhibit D, ]]85-87.
85 Kennedy v. Sheriff of E.B.R,, 2005-1418 (La. 7/10/06), 935 So.2d 669, 674-5.
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defamatory is ultimately a legal question for the court.®® A defamation plaintiff must
generally establish four elements: “(1) a false and defamatory statement concerning
another; (2) an unprivileged publication to a third party; (3) fault (negligence or
greater) on the part of the publisher; and (4) resulting injury.”®” The lack of any one
of the elements is fatal to the claim.

When the plaintiff is a public official or, as here, a private plaintiff whose
actions are a matter of public concern, the law imposes upon such a plaintiff an

additional burden. In such cases, the “plaintiff must prove actual malice, i.e., that the

defendant either knew the statement was false or acted with reckless disregard for

the truth.”®® The Louisiana Supreme Court in Davis v. Borskey,® made it clear that
in order to show actual malice or reckless disregard for the truth, the burden of proof
of a public official (or public figure) bringing a defamation claim is exponentially
higher than that of other plaintiffs. This particular plaintiff’s burden in proving the

first element of his defamation claim is “clear and convincing.””°

The public nature and/or ramification of the OIG’s investigative findings
(even accepting as true the alleged miscalculations and errors by Ms. Webb) require
a heightened burden of proof which Respondent cannot meet. The Louisiana
Supreme Court makes it clear that speech on matters of public concern enjoys
enhanced constitutional protection.”’ In particular, the High Court established that

a private figure plaintiff claiming defamation from a factual misstatement on a public

issue cannot recover damages without showing actual malice.”” Speech is a “matter

of public concern” if it relates “to any matter of political, social, or other concern to

86 Fitzgerald v. Tucker, 1998-2313, p. 11 (La. 6/29/99), 737 So.2d 706, 716.

87 See Badeaux v. Southwest Computer Bureau, Inc., 2005-0612, (La. 3/17/06), 929 So.2d 1211, 1218.
88 Starr v. Boudreaus, 2007-0652 (La. App. 1 Cir. 12/21/07), 978 So.2d 384, 390.

89 94-2399 (La. 9/5/95), 660 So.2d 17.

90 pavis, 660 So.2d 17, 23.

91 Romero v. Thomson Newspapers (Wisconsin), Inc., 94-1105 (La. 1/17/95), 648 So.2d 866, 869.

92 1d. at 870, citing Gertz v. Robert Welch, Inc., 418 U.S. 323 (1974).
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the community.”™ In other words, private plaintiffs (or limited-purpose public
figures) involved in a matter of public concern and public plaintiffs (or public
officials/all-purpose public figures) alike must still meet the requirement of proving

“actual malice™®

as described in New York Times Co. v. Sullivan,” because the focus
of the underlying conduct spoken of is its impact on the public.
Of particular relevance to this case involving the misbilling of the Livingston

Parish Council by Delahoussaye (or simply stated, the misuse of tax payer dollars),

the jurisprudence has made it clear that speech about the use and possible misuse of

public funds is routinely held to be speech about a matter of public concern.’

Accordingly, the OIG’s reported finding to the D.A., corroborating the D.A.’s
suspicion (and the auditor’s prior consistent finding of misbillings)”” of fraudulent
billings of the state relate to a matter of public concern under the law of defamation.

Under the circumstances, Delahoussaye “must prove all elements of his cause of

action for defamation, including actual malice, and may not rely on any presumption

based on the fact that the words are defamatory per se.””" Simply, he cannot hide

behind the presumptions of falsity and actual malice by alleging defamation per se.

He must instead (but cannot) establish, by clear and convincing evidence, that the

OIG Defendants knew its findings were false and recklessly disregarded their falsity.
b. Delahoussaye Cannot Establish Actual Malice by the OIG,

While the Amended Petition references Ms. Webb’s in-court testimony,

conclusively states that she either knew or should have known that her calculations

93 Kennedy v. Sheriff of E.B.R. Parish, 05-1418 (La. 7/10/06), 935 S0.2d 669, 77 n. 6.
94 See Trentecosta v. Beck, 96-2388 (La. 10/21/97), 703 S0.2d 552, 560; Starr v. Boudreaus, supra.
95376 U.S. 254, 84 S.Ct. 710, 11 1.Ed.2d 686 (1964).

96 For examples of speech on public matters, see Bradford v. Judson, 44,092 (La. App. 2 Cir. 5/6/09), 12
S0.3d 974, 82, writ denied, 09-1648 (La. 10/16/09), 19 So.3d 482 (e-mail on possible misuse of funds by
nonprofit associated with a university); Thompson v. Emmis Television Broadcasting, 04-1020 (La. App. 4
Cir. 1/19/05), 894 So.2d 480, 83, writ denied, 05-417 (La. 4/22/05), 899 So.2d 580 (news report of
allegations of misused church funds); and Trentecosta, supra, at 61.

97 The prior and now-deleted allegation that an independent auditor’s investigation yielded the same result
as the OIG’s investigation is quite telling — even if Plaintiff now disingenuously wishes to delete this fact.
See original petition, Exhibit A, ]9 18-19, 26.

98 Starr v. Boudreaux, 2007-0652 (La. App. 1 Cir. 12/21/07), 978 So.2d 384, 390.
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and related testimony were false, and alleges that Respondent and his counsel
previously explained to Ms. Webb the nature of her errors, these so-called “facts”
and the factual and evidentiary conclusions that the OIG’s findings were erronecus
fail to establish actual malice by Ms. Webb and the OIG, under any standard (let
alone, clearly and convincingly). At most, these “allegations” suggest that Ms, Webb
made mathematical errors in reviewing Delahoussaye’s billing records.

Under the well-settled jurisprudence, a failure to investigate or investigate

properly is insufficient to demonstrate actual malice, as a matter of law.1% Like the

OIG’s statements in Davis, supra, Ms. Webb’s testimony regarding the OIG’s
investigative findings were based on, and supported by, its investigation. Moreover,
the notion that the OIG acted with knowing falsity because it did not blindly accept
Respondent’s denial of the accusations of misbillings against him likewise lacks
merit, as it would render meaningless the very purpose of law enforcement,
Delahoussaye’s denials of, or disagreements with, Ms. Webb’s findings do not in
themselves establish falsity —especially when those findings were corroborated by
an independent auditing firm which investigated him prior to the OIG’s
involvement.19! There simply is no support in the law for Respondent’s proposed
falsity/malice standard. Delahoussaye’s defamation should be dismissed once again.
c. The OIG’s Statements Are Protected by a Qualified Privilege.

Even if Delahoussaye were to somehow establish that he was defamed by the

OIG through clear and convincing evidence that the OIG acted with knowing falsity

(and he cannot), he would not be able to overcome the OIG’s defense of privilege.

99 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, 9 53, 54 and 56.

100 See, e.g. Davis v. Borskey, 94-2399 (La. 9/5/95) 660 So.2d 17, 24-25 (“While it might well have been
more reasonable for [defendant] to have investigated plaintiff's bidding practices more thoroughly ... a
plaintiff cannot satisfy the . . . actual malice standard by demonstrating only that the defendant failed to
investigate fully the truth of the statements before publication.”); accord, Romero, supra, 648 So.2d at 869.
101 The pow-deleted allegation that an independent auditor’s investigation yielded the same result as the
OIG’s investigation is quite telling. Exhibit A, §{ 18-19, 26. Compare with, Exhibit D.
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In Louisiana, privilege is a defense to a defamation action.!”? Privileged
communications are divided into two general classes: (1) absolute; and (2)
conditional or qualified.'” A conditional/qualified privilege, applicable here, arises
in a number of instances.'%

The Louisiana Supreme Court has recognized that law enforcement officers

should be allowed to report the fact of a criminal investigation without fear of a

defamation action if the person is cleared of the charges.'” With respect to the

privilege regarding reports of governmental proceedings and activities, the privilege
is abused if the publisher knows the matter to be false, or acts in reckless disregard
as to its truth or falsity.106 The Supreme Court made it clear that: “mere negligence
as to falsity (or lack of reasonable grounds for believing the statement to be true) is
no longer sufficient to prove abuse of the conditional privilege. Instead, knowledge
or reckless disregard as to falsity is necessary for this purpose.”!®” The Court further

explained that “[u]nder this standard, even proof of gross negligence in the

publication of a false statement is insufficient to prove reckless disregard. [...]

Rather, there must be evidence that the defendant was highly aware that the

statements were probably false.”108

A qualified privilege attaches to the OIG’s report of its investigative findings
relative to Respondent’s billing practices to the 21st JDC D.A.’s office, who
requested the investigation."” Thus, in order to prevail on his defamation claim, in
addition to proving defamation by the OIG (which he has not done and cannot do),

Delahoussaye must prove that the OIG somehow abused its privilege by including

102 Costello v. Hardy, 03-1146 (La.1/21/04), 864 So0.2d 129, 141.

103 Kennedy v. Sheriff of E.B.R,, 2005-1418 (La. 7/10/06), 935 S0.2d 669, 681.
104 pq4

105 Trentecosta v. Beck, 96-2388 (La. 10/21/97), 703 So.2d 552.

106 Kennedy v, 935 So.2d at 684 (citing Trentecosta,703 So.2d 552, 564 n.6).
107 Kennedy, 935 So.2d at 684

108 /7 at 688.

109 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, § 22.
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in its reported findings and reiterating in open court, statements which the OIG knew
were false and recklessly disregarded their falsity. He cannot prove abuse of the
qualified privilege any more than he can prove actual malice (which requires the
same level of proof) in the first instance. His defamation claim fails outright; but at
a minimum, because the OIG’s privilege defense cannot be defeated.

0. DELAHOUSSAYE HAS FAILED TO STATE A MALICIOUS PROSECUTION
CLAIM UNDER LOUISIANA LAW,

The trial court seemingly conceded that jurisdiction does not determine the
viability of this claim. The facts alleged in support of this claim and the applicable
law compel its dismissal. The trial court’s departure from its prior ruling sustaining
the exception was wrong because there are no new factual allegations regarding the
malicious prosecution claim that are remotely sufficient to now state a cause of
action against the OIG Defendants.!’® The “new” factual/legal conclusions!!!
Respondent offers to try to support this claim should be ignored, as a matter of law.

Louisiana law is clear that malicious prosecution actions are not favored and

“must clearly establish that the forms of justice have been perverted to the

gratification of private malice and the willful oppression of the innocent.”!12 A claim

for malicious prosecution requires proof of six elements: 1) commencement or
continuance of an original criminal or civil judicial proceeding; 2) legal causation
by the present defendant against plaintiff who was defendant in the original
proceeding; 3) its bona fide termination in favor of the present plaintiff; 4) absence
of probable cause for such proceeding; 5) presence of malice therein; and 6) damages
resulting to plaintiff.'”® Under the Supreme Court jurisprudence, the public policy

requiring that persons “fully resort to the courts” for redress of wrongs “has

110 Paragraphs 103, 105 and 106 of the Amended Petition, Exhibit D, are substantively the same as
Paragraphs 42, 43 and 47 of the original petition, Exhibit A.

111 See Amended Petition, Exhibit D, 19 103, 104, 107.

U2 LeBlanc v. Pynes, 46,393 (La. App. 2 Cir. 7/13/11), 69 So.3d 1273, 79, writ denied, 2011-1792 (La.
10/14/11), 74 So.3d 213; citing Johnson v. Pearce, 313 S0.2d 812 (La. 1975).

113 1 eBlanc, 69 So.3d at 1279.
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particular relevance to public officials who are charged by law with the enforcement

of laws designed to protect the public at large. Only the grossest negligence or

arbitrary and capricious conduct on their part will support a claim of malicious

prosecution.”'"* While none of the elements of the cause of action can be met under
the facts alleged in the Petition, the OIG herein addresses the three elements which
they believe to be the most fatal to Delahoussaye’s claim.

a. No Commencement of a Criminal/Civil Proceeding by the OIG.

While an original criminal proceeding was instituted against Delahoussaye,
the OIG Defendants did not commence that proceeding. As an investigative body,
the OIG investigates and reports complaints of abuse, waste and inefficiencies
relating to certain state agencies. As alleged in the Petition, Respondent and his
company were under contract with Livingston Parish to negotiate the repayment of
funds with covered agency(ies)GOHSEP and FEMA,'!* thus making Respondent’s
conduct the proper subject of an investigation by the OIG under the law. All the OIG
did was investigate the charges of misconduct brought against Delahoussaye and
report its findings to the prosecuting agency, the D.A.’s Office. The OIG is not a
prosecutorial body (nor is it alleged to be) and, on the face of the Petition, it did not
institute the criminal proceedings against Delahoussaye. These proceedings were

instead commenced by the 21st JDC D.A.!!¢ This element of the claim fails.

b. Probable Cause
Louisiana law provides that this element of probable cause focuses on the

present defendant's mindset in instituting the original action against the plaintiff,”!!”

Importantly, the “Constitution does not guarantee that only the guilty will be

arrested” or prosecuted.''® This element of the malicious prosecution claim also

114 Johnson v. Pearce, 313 So0.2d 812, 816 (La. 1975) (emphasis added).
115 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, § 3-8.

16 1d at 937 er seq.

17 LeBlane, supra, 69 So.3d at 1282 (emphasis added).

118 Baker v. McCollan, 443 U.S. 137 (1979).
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contemplates the initiation of the criminal proceeding by the malicious prosecution

defendant — here, the OIG Defendants. The OIG Defendants’ “mindset when they
initiated the charges” is simply irrelevant without a showing that it was the OIG
Defendants who initiated the proceedings. This element fails, as it does not relate
or apply to the defendant against whom the malicious prosecution claim is asserted,
the OIG Defendants. What the D.A’s Office did, once the OIG reported its findings
to it, was beyond the control of the OIG.
C. No Malice

This element likewise fails for the reasons discussed in the context of the
defamation claim. It fails also because, as is the case for the other elements of this
claim, there are no allegations that the OIG prosecuted Respondent in the criminal
proceedings underlying the malicious prosecution claim. If there was no prosecution
by the OIG, there certainly could not have been any malice by this defendant in
prosecuting the charges against Delahoussaye.

Further, imbedded in the claim of malicious prosecution is the requisite
showing of legal causation. “Legal causation by the present defendant against

plaintiff who was the defendant in the original proceeding” is required in a malicious

prosecution claim.'” Put simply, there can be no actionable malicious prosecution
by the OIG who had no control over the prosecution. This claim should have again
been dismissed with prejudice.

7. DELAHOUSSAYE CANNOT MAINTAIN A CLAIM FOR NEGLIGENCE.

For Delahoussaye to state a claim for negligence, he has to show that the OIG
did something wrong. The OIG did nothing wrong — upsetting Delahoussaye by
bringing to light his unlawful actions in the course of a statutorily-sanctioned

investigation does not amount to negligence. Generally, a cause of action for

119 Leblanc, supra, 69 So.3d at 1279; and Johnson v. Pearce, 313 So.2d 812 (La. 1975).
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negligence includes five elements: (1) duty element; (2) breach; (3) the cause-in-
fact; (4) the scope of liability or scope of protection; and (5) actual damages.'2® “A
negative answer to any of the inquiries of the duty-risk analysis results in a
determination of no liability,”!?!

At least one element of Delahoussaye’s negligence claim fails. He cannot
prove that the OIG breached the applicable standard of care in investigating and
reporting its findings. The standard of care (or duty) of the OIG is set forth in La.
R.S. 47.220.24. The OIG’s investigative and reporting powers are further expanded
by the general provision in subpart (J) of the statute conferring “all investigative
powers and privileges appurtenant to a law enforcement agency under state law as
necessary and in furtherance” of the OIG’s investigatory function.!22 Expanding the
Inspector General’s authority even further, the catch-all provision at subsection L)

of the statute mandates that the “inspector general shall do all things necessary to

carry out the functions set forth [in the statute].”'?* Respondent’s objections to the

details of the investigation and reported findings are inconsequential, do not affect
the legitimacy of the investigation under the law governing the OIG, or otherwise
establish a breach of duty.

Respondent’s alleged damages include such things as loss of income,
impaired ability to obtain employment, tarnished reputation due to indictment and
prosecution, ceasing of operations of C-Del due to seizure of computers,
embarrassment, and the like.”* These alleged damages again point out that
Delahoussaye’s lawsuit actually seeks redress for the actions of a non-party, the

D.A., and not the OIG. As stated previously, Delahoussaye’s contract with the state

120 Sce Detraz v. Lee, 05-1263 (La.1/17/07), 950 So.2d 557, 562.

121 See Mathieu v. Imperial Toy Corporation, 94-0952 (La.11/30/94), 646 So.2d 318, 326.
122 La. R S. 47:220.24(1).

123 La. R.S. 47:220.24(M) (emphasis added).

124 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, §{ 167-172.
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was terminated long before the OIG investigated and reported Delahoussaye’s
unlawful billing practice. As such, any income lost due to the termination of the
contract cannot have been caused by the OIG. Further, any embarrassment and
humiliation and lost business opportunities can also not be recovered against the
OIG because its statutory mandate to investigate abuses/misuses of state funds and
the public’s interest in the investigation of such complaints easily outweigh
Respondent’s interest in the confidentiality of his health records. Accordingly, the
OIG did not breach any duty and there is no causation between the alleged damages
and the OIG’s conduct. Delahoussaye’s unsupportable negligence claim should be
dismissed, yet again.

8.  THE RESPONDEAT SUPERIOR CLAIM ALSO WARRANTS DISMISSAL

This claim against the OIG should be dismissed for the same reasons that all
of Respondent’s other claims will be dismissed. As employer of the individual
defendants, the claims against the OIG fail to the extent they are contingent upon
non-actionable conduct by the individual defendants.

9. THE INDIVIDUAL DEFENDANTS SHOULD BE DISMISSED.

The claims asserted against Greg Phares and Jessica Webb in their individual
capacities cannot be maintained. The Petition, as amended, still alleges no facts
whatsoever against these defendants in their individual capacities. In fact, in the case
of Mr. Phares, the single paragraph that is directed specifically to Mr, Phares is a
conclusory statement that he “participated in and/or failed to properly supervise
Ms. Webb.”'?> Otherwise, Mr. Phares’ name is sprinkled a number of times in the
Amended Petition in the context of legal conclusions that he and Ms. Webb breached
their duty and/or are liable to Respondent, without any adequate factual support for

the claims leveled against Phares specifically. As was the case in the original

125 Amended Petition, Exhibit D, ] 155.
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petition, the allegations of fact involving Ms. Webb in the Amended Petition all
relate to actions taken by her in her official capacity, including her sworn testimony
in the 21st Judicial District Court proceeding against Delahoussaye.

Because all actions for which these defendants are being charged were
allegedly taken in their capacities as OIG investigators, Respondent has, again, failed
to state a cause of action against these two defendants in their individual capacities.
The claims against them should be dismissed with prejudice.

IV. CONCLUSION

The trial court’s original ruling was correct. Its self-reversal constitutes
reversible error. The amended and still insufficient petition fails to state a cause of
action against the OIG. Further amendments would be equally futile in light of the
circumstances surrounding this lawsuit. All claims should once again be dismissed,
thus barring further waste of tax payer dollars on this baseless litigation,

Respectfully submitted

JEFF LANDRY
ATTORNEY GENERAL

Katia D. Bowman, #31700
Ne’Shira Millender, #35919

450 Laurel Street, 8th Floor (70801)
P. O. Box 2471

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Phone: 225-387-3221

Facsimile: 225-346-8049

Email:
Preston.Castille@taylorporter.com
Special Assistant Attorney General
Counsel to OIG Defendants
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AFFIDAVIT AND VERIFICATION OF SERVICE
STATE OF LOUISIANA
PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally came and appeared Katia
D. Bowman, who, being by me first duly sworn, did verify the allegations contained
in this Original Writ Application and did depose and say that she had copies of
this Original Writ Application filed by The Louisiana Office of Inspector General,
Stephen Street, in his official capacity as State Inspector General, Greg Phares, and
Jessica McCrary Webb, hand-delivered, faxed or emailed to the following:

Al J. Robert, Jr. Hon. Michae] Caldwell, Judge
Law Office of Al J. Robert, Jr., LLC 19th Judicial District Court

757 St. Charles Avenue-Suite 301 300 North Boulevard, Room 10A
New Orleans, LA 70130 Baton Rouge, LA 70801
Facsimile: 877-765-2529 Phone: 225-389-5012

Email: ajr@ajrobert.com

Counsel for Plaintiff, Corey Respondent Judge

Delahoussaye

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this 30th day of November, 2016.

SWORN TO and subscribed before me, this 30th day of November, 2016.

Notary Publie, Parish of East Baton Rouge

WENDY H. ROsS

_N.OTARY PUBLIC
Name- Louisiana Notary # 55624

Wy Lommission s jss ved for Lifs

Bar Roll No.

1453910.v1
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EXHIBIT

19™ JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
THE PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE SEC 2
STATE OF LOUISIANA ¥ 0
DOCKET NO.: (MQ/ / Z¢ DIVISION: o?‘/

COREY DELAHOUSSAYE
VERSUS
STATE OF LOUISIANA, THROUGH THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL,

STEPHEN STREET, IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS THE INSPECTOR GENERAL,
JESSICA MCCRARY WEBB, AND GREG PHARES

FILED:

DEPUTY CLERK

PETITION FOR DAMAGES
NOW INTO COURT, through undersigned counsel, comes plainsif? Corey
demu%mmmwﬂumm&mhnm,mmmm
allegations and causes of action:
PLAINTIFF

L CmyDelahousuyeisan:inimruidentwhohnreachedtheageof
DEFENDANTS
2, Mudedefendanuhereinareﬁefoﬂowing:
a Suteoﬂoumr;em,ﬁthmughtheOEﬁceoﬂhnStatelnspecmGeneml
inﬂlePntinhofEutBatmRm:ge,Louisiam;
b. m'B.SMIr,h&Mcmﬂyumesmm

c G:gglfham,a[mﬁlimmaidmwhohaareachedﬁeqeof
majarity; and,
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c;. ]essicaMcCraryWebb,aLouisianamidentwhohasmchedtheagc
of majority.
BACKGROUND
C-DEL, INC.

3. PeﬁﬁoneeredC-DeLInc.inlW?mdmneomofﬂnmpmy.

4, c-nelwmconmﬂﬁngﬁmthmpedaﬁndinsecuringpumiu.idmifm
weﬂnnds,munhingﬁﬂesmdnemﬁaﬁngﬁghtofwayfmpﬁunemdpuﬂicmﬁﬁem

5. Iivingshonl’ariohhiredG-Delon,orabom, October 27, 2009.

6. G-Delwashhedbyuvingamraﬁﬂxmnegoﬁmwiﬂ:mm&e
Govemor’s Office of Homeland Security & Emergency Preparedness (“GOHSEP”} o
enmereplynwntoﬂundsﬂmthndbeenexpeadedemﬁcmGusmdeanup.

7. G-Dd’lmmuwhhﬁﬁngsminiuhmmendedmbmadenimwopeat
variouutimesbetmenituigningandéumzom.

8. C-Del’snonh'ncmdobﬁgaﬁmsalaoreqﬁredittomecemhupemof
thedennupeﬂomeonducudbyvaﬂomcontmcmhhedbyﬁvingmn?aﬂuh

9. Inﬂlemurseofitsvmk,G-Delumwuedqnes&onablewmkandbilling
pracﬁeelofwﬂommmmmonﬂmﬁcane&umdemup.

10. Peﬁﬁoner,aunagentofC-DeLrepomdhiumncemmLivingmnParlah,
both verbally and in writing.

11. Petiﬁonernlsorepomdhisﬁndingsﬁothefedenlmmmmtafur
thgsmﬂhﬁmﬁﬂedmaddmthecmmthumm

12, Peﬁ&onerultimaulybeumeafvderalinformantforthcmlnndwu
mmmmmmummammdmmssommmmm«
submitted to FEMA by Livingston Parish,

ConsEQuENces

13. C-Del’lﬂonmwithLivingamPurishwu formally terminated on, or
about, September 24, 2011,bu:thcdec'uionmberminmbndbemmdeinﬂmweeh
prior.
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14. Around November 18, 2011, the District Attorney for the 21* Judicial
District, which includes Livingston Parish, announced that Petitioner was under criminal
investigation in a televised interview with WAFB in Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

15.  The District Attorney also reported purported wrongdoing by Petitioner and
C-Del to the federal government for investigation.

16. mefederalgwemnwntinvesﬁgawdﬂ:eallegaﬁonsandrefuuddmgu.

17.  Nonetheless, in January 2012, Livingston Parish refused to pay C-Del for
nearly $400,000 that it billed for its work.

18. As part of its effort to justify its refusal to pay the amounts due to C-Del,
LivhmnPuishhhedmaudﬂormhvesﬁgamﬂzebﬂlssubnﬂthedmbehdfofc-DeL

19. On May 21, zou,ﬂnﬁrmﬁnalizeditsreportmLMngawnPuiahwhﬂe
raﬁningalkgedcmindzﬁdmdesinihemountof$6,500remrdhgthsneudy
$400,000-inhillingstbatthel.iving:mnhrishrefuaedtopay.

20. On June 13, 2013,cotmeelfor1’eﬁﬁnnersentdoalmmtslpedﬁcaﬂy
diaprovhgevuyeoncemmiaedinﬂ:emyzl,2013repmwindicaudﬂmhﬁﬁom
m“mdy,vdﬂing,mdablemcoopenueinmyfuhim”waddmsthecmm

21, Duﬁngthatﬁmefmme,huwever,thelnspecermenliniﬁnﬁadmown
investigation into C-Del and Petitioner,

InsrRCTOR GENERAL

22, Iivinpmn-hﬁdareqtmhedthatthelnspecermeralopenan

Investigation of Petitioner and C-Delin June 2012.

23. At no time, however, was C-DelorPetitioneremployedoroonh‘achdbya
magencyperfmningwurki::gmbehalfofﬂﬁngstonm&h.

24. Amdingly,cumulforPeﬁﬁonerandc-Delhqui:edabomﬂ;eimiadicﬁm‘
ofﬂlelnspecmrsenenlminvesﬁgate.

25. mlmpecerenemlmpondedﬂmithadmthoﬁtytohvuﬁgateonﬂn
mndsthuPeﬁﬁonumsuwnumwiﬂaGOHSEP,aMagemy.

26. mmw'shveﬁgﬂﬁxmmmdmﬂtemakgaﬁmof
improper billing by C-Del.
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27.  On July 18, 2012 Jessica Webb issued a subpoena to URS an Engineering
firm, which C-Del was contracted.

28. On July 17, 2013, the Inspector General issued a search warrant in
furtherance of its investigation for Mr. Delahoussaye's residence.

29.  Notwithstanding the full cooperation of Petitiones and C-Del, the OIG
raided Petitioner’s home with the assistance of the East Baton Rouge Sherifs Office in the
eatly-morning hours on July 25, 2013—eight days after the warrant was signed by a district
judge in the 192 ]DC.

30. meraidmscmdudedutﬁ:ﬂﬂamwiﬂ:mulﬁpleagmbeaﬁngﬁrumin
ahmethuwmlyoewpiedhyMr.andeDelahousuyemdﬂuirtwomgchﬂdrm

31. Thereisno obiecﬁvelyreamablenﬁonaleforconducﬁnganidinsucha
falhionwmmuarchwmtﬂ:athadbeenobhhedmraweekpﬂm

32. In Augost and September 2013, the Inspector General sent a subpoena to
Anytime Fitnessseeldngihreoordsrelatedto?etiﬁonerfmmomberﬂ, 2009 through
preungdespimtheﬁctﬂiuc-nd’wmmhnd-beenmmtednuﬂymyempﬁon

3s. InOmberZOls,mclnspechorGeneralsentuubpoemmﬁngmedim!
mm:ﬂsof?eﬁﬁm&muthe&emﬁcMedidne&Anﬁ-AgingCHniadeuiﬁmm

34. Moreover, on information and belief, Ms. Webb was the only witness to
wsﬁfybefomﬁlegmndjuwhmppmofthew&atmdedhedmimhﬁﬁma
in November 2013,

35, InthewuneofC-Del'sdisputewimIivingntonPaﬁsh,itbecameevidnnt
that the InspecermaIWasshnringmcmdwbminedﬁomitahmsﬁyﬁmvﬁthmmide
parties.

36. Thequestionablebillingandworkpmcﬁmidenﬁﬁeﬂbyc-nel resulted in a
ﬁmbmmamrnﬁah,inmmmmdmm

37.  The matter was ultimately decided by the United States Civilian Board of
Contract Appeals in the Summer of 2014, in favor of FEMA.

38. Asaremlt,lppmximnﬁely$59millimofbiﬂingssubmithedonbehnlfof
Livingsbn?nﬁnhtdatedtotheﬂurﬁmﬁushvdem—upmﬂﬂm&lydiuﬂomﬂ.
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39.  During those civil proceedings, however, the private contractors working for
mvhgmraﬁuhpmﬁdedtheUnitedStatesGwememwhhmpiesofPeﬁﬁnm’sgdf
and gym records.

40.  The only source for those records was the Inspector General.

CrimiNaL CHARGES

41. The 21* JDC District Attorney sought to charge Petitioner with various
crimesrelated to the alleged improper billing practices,

42.  The charges were supported primarily with the fruits of the investigation
conducted by the Inspector General.

43. In November 25, 2013, bowever, a grand jury refused to indict Petitioner
regarding the alleged crimes.

44.  Accordingly, on December 3, 2013, Scott M. Perrilloux, District Attomery for
the 21* Judicial District Court caused 81 Cousts to be filed in the 21* Judicial District
Court for the Parish of Livingston against Petitioner,

45.  Counts 1 through 73 charged that Petitioner viclated La, RS, 14:133,
enﬁtledﬁlingormaim:iningfa!nepublicreoords, and Counts 74 through 81 charged that
Petitioner violated La. R.S. 14:67, for varions allegations of theft.

46.  Thereafter, on February 23, 2015, approximately 30 charges were dropped
agaithetitionerandPeﬁtiomrwaachargedwith 55 counts of Filing False Records in
violation of La. RS, 14:133 and four connts of Theft in violation of La, R.S8. 14:67.

47.  After a hearing on February 23, 2015, a district judge in the 21% IDC found
ﬁnttherewunopmbnblecauaeforthecharges,

48. Thereafter, PeﬁﬁonetﬁledaMoﬁontoSUPpmsslﬂegingthatnllofthe
evidenmobhimdbyﬂlelnspecmr&nerﬂmobminedﬂhgaﬂybemmﬂlﬂgemyhgd
mxnthoﬁtytohmﬁgmemﬂtinnerandc-bel, amongst other allegations,

49.  Ahearingwas held on April 20, 2015,

50. In May 2015, thedmmctmd@gfamdﬂle Motion to Suppress and ruled
ﬂmtﬁwlmpectorGenernldidnothmimiudicﬁmtoinvuﬁgntePeﬁﬁom.
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51 MDisu-ictAtbomeywughtawritfzmtheﬁrstCimﬁtmgaﬂing&emﬁng
mdthemaﬂnrmremmdedforthesohpurpoaeofordeﬁngﬂ:e&iﬂmntfmnmopmed
hearing on Petitioner’s Motion to Supprees.

52. mathean'ngwuheldon]muaryu,zommdthettialwmtagm'n
suppmuedﬁcmeﬂmlmmdsobﬂhgdbyﬂwhapemmmthcym
improperly obtained.

53.  Atthe conclusion of the hearing on Jannary 14, 2016, the charges against

54. Those chargeshave not been re-filed.

Lack or Jurispicrion

mamgemmtandaﬂ’ainoftheeoveredagemieu waste,
i i :n;dhe t;nmisoonduct, abuse, frmd,;:g
corruption, may conduct all necessary investigations into
areas, including but not Emited to:
@ Misuse of state-owed planes,
watercraft, and all other movable or
immovable property.

(3) Unauthorized use of leave,

@ Mismanagement of government operations.

(5) Waste or abuse of things of value belongi toor
wsed by the covered agencies, e

6 Construction, operation, and maintenance of
facilities,

57.  In 2008 the Inspector General was designaheda“lawenforcementagency,“
andwumvﬂedwithﬁmﬁedhwﬁgnﬁvemnmdpriﬁhgesaﬁmdedmhﬂ-ﬂedged
law enforcement agencies,
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58. The investigative powers and privileges are limited by the Inspector
General's statutorily defined purpose and functions.

59. As stated in La. R.5. 49:220.24()), the Inspector General is “conferred all
Mﬁmmmmﬂ@ummalmmwmmw
hwmmeemryandinhﬂhuameoftheauﬂmhy,dﬂy,pomu,mdfmcﬁmutﬁorth
herein.”

60. Signiﬁcanﬂy,itianotwilhinﬂ;epmposeofﬂnehspectm&nerﬂ'sofﬁoe,m
im:ulhoﬁty,duty,pm,andfuncﬁonusetoutinl.a.k.s.49:220.24,tocondxn
criminal investigations,

61. No:iaitwiﬁﬂnﬂmirwopeofimisdic&onmlnvesﬁgnummmmm
local governmental authorities.

62, ToﬂmemnttheMspmGenem]hasanycﬁminalinvaﬁgaﬁvumboﬁty,
it is limited to assisting other law enforcement agencies and cooperating with such
agencies with regard to further criminal action.

63. ﬁnoec-DelandPeﬁﬁonerhadnocontuctorotherreluﬁomlﬁpwith:
wveredagmcy,ﬂlehﬂpecerenerﬂhadmjuﬁsdicﬁmhcmdmimimuﬁguﬁon.

64. Fhrthermom,thelmpecwrﬁenemlhuno-mﬂmritymobtuinaench
warrants even when it has jurisdiction to investigate.

65.  La. R.8.49:220.24(C)(4) provides that “when there is evidence of what may
becﬁmindacﬁvﬂy,”theinspecm;mmlshanmponoompmmmthepmperfedmu
state, ot local agency.

66.  Further, La. R.S. 49:220.24 (K) requires that the referral to the appropriate
hwenfomemmtagencym“[ulpmuedibhmfomaﬁon”ofmhcdmindmﬁvity.

67. Pumnmx.a.n.s.49zzzo.z4m,the1mpemeenm1isrehmdma
“bﬂck—uat”mleonoeitdeterminuitbacmdibleinfmmaﬁmofuinﬁnﬂacﬁvhy.

68. Section 49:220.24(K) provides that “Islubsequent to notifying the
appropﬂamhwenfommemngency,mehapecmgenuﬂmaym&elmmfomm
agency in conducting the investigation.”
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69. Asdetnﬂedhcrein,ihelnspecmrcenerahunlawfulhvesﬁgaﬁmledtn
unfounded criminal charges.
70-  Asaresult of these charges, Petitioner has suffered significant damages.

CAUSES OF ACTION

CLAIM 1
MALicious PROSECUTION

71.  Petitioner re-alleges and incorporates by reference all previous allegations as
if copied in their entirety herein.

72.  Here, the efforta of the Inspector General led to: (a) the commencement or
mnﬁnmmdmoﬁginﬂaﬁnindmdvﬂiudiddprweedhg;ﬂ:)imhgﬂmaﬁonbyﬂm
meaemdefenduhagainﬂplainﬁffwhomtheuiminﬂdefendminﬁeuiginﬂ
proceding; &) its bona fide termination in favor of the present plaintif; (d) the absence of
pmbabhcmefotumhpmeeedhg;(e)thepreoemeofmaﬁcethﬂdn;md&)damaga
conforming to legal standards resulting to plaintiff,

73.  Accordingly, Defendants are liable to Petitioner for the damages he has
inamdaareuultoftheirmaliciousproaecnﬁonofhim.

CLAIM 11
ABUSE oF RIGHT AND PROCESS

74. Peﬁﬁpnerre-uﬂegesandineorporamsbyrefermcemprevimaﬂegnﬁmu
if copied in their entirety herein.

75. mm&mahmdﬁghudoctrineappﬁesifmeofﬂ:efollowhg
condiﬁmshmeb(a)ﬂnrighuwueemhedaxchsivelyforﬁlepurpweofhming
anotherorwiththcpredonﬁnantmoﬁvewmhm; ®) an absence of a serions and
bgiﬁmmhtuenthatiuwmﬂayofhdiddmomﬁm;(c)uﬁngﬂxﬁghthviohﬁmof
mordnﬂeggoodﬁithmdemm:yfaimeas;m(d)emdshgtheﬁghtforaputpou
otberthmforwhichitwasmted.Demv.Aﬂstqu Co., 15 F.3d 506, 520 (5th
Cir.1994) (guotation omitted).

76. Simﬂady,ﬂ:eesmﬁalelemenmofanabmeofprocessclahnm“(a)the

regular prosecution of the proceeding.” Duboue v. Gity of New Orleans, 909 F.2d 129, 132
(5th Cir.1990),
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77.  Ataminimum, based on the foregoing allegations outlined herein, Petitioner
bas outlined that the Inspector- General has used its statutory rights in violation of moral
rales, good faith or elementary fairness.

78. Aouordingly,DefendmumalwliablemPeﬁﬁmerforthedamageshehas
incurred as result of their abuse of right end process.

CLAIM Il
TorTious VioLaTions or Privacy

79. Peﬁﬁmerre-allegeundhmorpnratesbyreﬁereﬁceaﬂpmvimaﬂegnﬁomas
if copied in their entirety herein.

80. Inthccoumofimilma&gaﬁmﬂmlmpem&nemlneedleadymade
pubﬁc?e&ﬁmefsmdicdmmdsmdﬂmfutﬂmheﬂsimedammhgbwﬂ;uhishedth
club.

81. Thishfmnaﬁonmreleasedmpaimkﬁﬁmerinfalnﬁglummm
privacy to be needlessly invaded,

82. Thelnnpecwereral'scnnductmboﬂlunreuonableanditseﬁoudy
interfered with Petitioner’s privacy interest.

83. Amordingly,DefendmarealaoliablemPeﬁﬁonerﬁorﬂ:edmgeahehu
incurred as result of their abuse of right and process.

CLAIM 1Y
DEramarion

84. Peﬁﬁonerre-allegesandincorpomtesbyreferenoenﬂpmvimll!egaﬁbmu
if copied In their entirety herein,

85.'m.8heetandhiaernployeammmunicmdmuhipleddmatmy
mmabmthﬁﬁonermgardingﬂlegedhnpropermdﬂ]egﬂbiﬂingbyhﬁ&mcr.

86. Suehmmmenuwerepubﬁahgdinthemediamdmredefammpcrm

87. Notwithstanding that such words were defamatory per se, they were false
and conymumicated with malice.

88. Peﬁﬁonerhasm:ﬂemdmbsunﬁalfwfuryaummltoﬂheuaﬂeglﬁm
89. Amﬂingly,D&fendantsnrealaolinblemPeﬁﬁonerfotthedamngeshehu
incnrred as result their defamation.
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CLAIM V
GENERAL NEGLIGRNCE

90. Peﬁﬁmetre-aﬂegesandincorpommbyrefermceaﬂprwiounﬂegaﬁomas
if copied in their entirety herein.

91, ThelmpechorGeneralhuadutymconformitshveaﬁgaﬁmtocermh
standards.

92. Defendants breached that duty herein.

93. Aaaremﬂtofﬂmt'breuch,thebdendmhawcamdreﬁﬁonerhmﬂer
damages he would not have otherwise suffered.

94. Acoordingly,?eﬁﬁonerlmmﬁmﬂxebe&ndmtsmalwliableforhis

damages pursuant to La. Civil Code art. 2315,

CLAIM VI
SPOLIATION

95. mﬂuemtﬁutanyevideneehasbemMperedwitb,demoyed,n]bmted,
modiﬁed,orullomdmdeuﬂome, Petitioner claims spoliation of evidence.

CLAIM V11
CONSTITUTIONAL Ciaims

96. Peﬁﬁmarre—aﬂegesmdincorpmambyreferenceaﬂpreviomalkgaﬁmu
if copied in their entirety herein,

97. At all times pertinent hereto, Mr. Street, Mr. Phares, and Ms. Webb were
acting under color of authority within the meaning and intent of 42 U.8.C. §1983.

98.  Atall times hereto, Peﬁﬁonerenjayeddeaﬂyestabﬁahedﬁglmmhisgood
name, reputation, mdh'bertyguamhaedtohiunundetthe14‘lﬂmendmentoftheUnited
Smconsﬁmﬁm,inaddﬂimhduﬂyembliahedﬁghmmdmmuﬂnguumd
mhimundertheltl"'Amendmentofﬂle UmudSmCmsﬁmwhmhmdudedhu
state job.

99. Theacﬁmuoer.Sheet,N:.Pha:es,andMs.Webbhaveimpairedand
deprived Petitioner of his clearly established rights, thereby making the Defendants Eable
to Petitioner for damages pursuant to 42 U.s.c, $1983,

100. Petiﬁmeralaomemthatbefendantshereinmalsoliablemlimfor

attorneys fees pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §$1988.
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CLAIM Vil
Rasponoxat Surerion

101. PeﬁﬁonerMegasandiumﬁrambymfemmaﬂprevimuanegaﬁomu
if copied in their entirety herein.

102. Defuﬂam’acﬁmsmemdeinthecmmduopeoftheiremployment
and were made with actual malice towards Petitioner.

103. Aaﬂnemployerofﬁmeindiﬁdmla,themﬁceofmmﬁemmlisﬁab!e
mhtiﬁonerﬁorthemtiouucﬁdmoﬁuemployees.

104, Aagenerdrule,slmder,tmderLGIﬂsianahw,ma&mindividualmm
doesnutgiveﬁsemwﬁdnryﬁabﬂity;howmr,wheremphmmahesﬂmdm
statement within course and scope of his employment,theemployerissdidaﬂlyliable.
Manale v. City of New Orieans, Dept. of Police, C.A.5 (La) 1982, 673 F.2d 122.

105. Moreover, Loulsiana Civil Code article 2320 provides for master-servant
mﬁnbiﬁty,alsoknmuvicaﬁousﬁabiﬁty,inperﬁnentpartanfoﬂm: “Masters and
empbyersmmmmblefmﬂaednmagemﬁonedbymdrmmmdmaem,h
theemdseofﬂnﬁmcﬁominwhichtheyareemployed.

106. Inasmudl,ﬂleS&teofLouiliana,ﬂlroughﬂwOfﬁoeoﬂnspechGenenl,il
nlsoﬁablewPeﬂﬁonérforthetorﬁmsacﬁmofiuemphyeesmdupmhemin.

DAMAGES

107, Asaremltoftheforegoingt!ﬂ"emes, Petitioner has lost income that he
would have otherwise earned.

108. Moteover, Petitioner’s reputation has been tarnished a8 ¢ result of the
allegations mmmdinghisindictmemandpmucuﬁm.

109. In addlhon,byseizingllloomplmam, servers and equipment, C-Del was

mmﬂﬁngOppm'mniﬁeathathewouldhmothemlaeobtained.
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111, Petitioner has also md’faedpmalhlmﬂiaﬁm,embmasmt,memlmmﬁah.
m,mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmﬂnhw.

112, Aeeordingly,PeﬁﬁomuvmthafDefmdmamiiablemhimforaﬂdmm
ﬂ:uthahsnmedasareaultoftheirwmngﬁ:lcmduct

GENERAL AVERMENTS

113. Poﬁﬁonaisuehnguompemﬁmﬁrdmagesinmofﬁmom,md,
ﬂmefore,reqnesmajlryuialpmmmmlouisiam%pﬂlivﬂhocedmAﬁ. 1731.

WHEREFORE,PeﬁﬁmmsMaﬂardmprooeedingsbehnd,thmbejudsmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
indebted unto Petitioner for:

a. mmmmmmmmmm
judidnlintuwtﬁ'omﬂmdateofheriniﬁaljmdieialdmnd;
ﬂlemudofmmdaxpmmﬂuﬁﬂlmmmlﬂmizedbth;md

aﬂmhoﬂwrmdﬁnﬂ:ermﬁefwhiahthemmdeemmmmmdmmd
mnybejmtnndmmbleundathecirmsmofﬂﬁsmm,wheﬂmin
equity, or otherwise,

Rﬁpeetﬁ:llysulmiﬁed,f\

(b P

AT, Robert Jr-Nolohaoi
LAW OFFICE OF AL J. ROBERT, JR., LLC
30

Hﬁiﬁm%!ﬁ PARISHS 2
MIGFEB 25 PH I R

Fax: 877-765-2529
asir@ajrobert.com

ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER OOR‘*‘OTM""'
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%.'mmm’ B L1-00. Puce: paayrons
LOUISIANA INSPECTOR GENERAL g - b

O 2-rosgg

via Stephen B. Street, Jr. £ 03-Prasomer syy ﬂﬂmﬁ?m
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150 Third Street. Third Floor 1 o8-nmicuy -
BmRouge,Louisim'msm 3 a3-Pnorenry an.

Blo-mm 0 1.
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GREGORY PHARES
150 Third Street. Third Floor
Baton Rouge, Lovisiana 70801

JESSICA D. MCCRARY WEBB
8222 Superior Drive
Denham Springs, LA 70726
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NIRETEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

PARISH OF EAST BATON
STATE OF LOUISIANA
DIVISION I, SECTION 24

COREY DRELAHQOUSSAYE .

V. . SUIT RO. 646,126
LOUISIANA OFFICE OF INSPECTOR

GENERAL, ET AT,

LA T T T T N . Y

MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016
HEARING
THE HONORABLE R. MICHAEL CALDWELL, JUDGE PRESIDING

APPEARANCES :

AL ROBERT ON BERALF OF MR. COREY DELANOUSSAYX
msmmnmmnwnmmmormmxuor
INEPECTOR GENERAL, STEPHEN STREET, GREG FHARES, AND JESSICA

BEREB

REPFORTED BY: CHRISTINA GRISAFFE, CCR #2014012

19th JUDIGIAL DISTRICT COURT
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MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016

THE COURT: NUMBER 13, SUIT NO. 646,126,
COREY DELAHOUSSAYE VERSUS THE STATE OF LOUISIANA.
MAKE YOUR APPEARANCES FOR THE RECORD, PLEASE.

MR. ROBERT: GOOD MORNING, YOUR HONOR. AL
ROBERT, HERE ON BEHALF OF MR. COREY DELAHOUSSAYE,
WHO IS ALSO PRESENT.

THE COURY: TEANK YOU.

MR. CASTILLE: GOOD MORNING, YOUR HOMOR.
PRESTON CASTILLE ON BEHALF OF THE OFFICE OF
INSPECTOR GENERAL, STEPHEN STREET, GREG PHARES,
AND JESSICA WEBB,

MS. BOWMAN: GOOD MORNING, YOUR HONOR. KATTA
BOWMAN ALSO HERE ON BEHALF OF THE OIG DEFENDANTS.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU. AN

EXCEPTION OF NO CAUSE OF ACTION FILED BY THE
INSPECTOR GENERAL AND THE INDIVIDUAL DEFENDANTS,
GO AHEAD, MR. CASTILLE.

MR. CASTILLE: YES, YOUR HONOR. I ASSUME,
LIKE ALL OTHERS, YOU'VE ALREADY READ THE BRIEFS,
80 I'LL LIKEWISE BE BRIEF AS WELL. I'LI POINT
OUT, THOUGH, THAT I SPECIFICALLY STATED ALL OF THE
DEFENDANTS THAT I REPRESENT FOR A PARTICULAR
REASON. AND THAT IS EACH OF THEM HAVE BEEN NAMED,
BUT WHEN YOU GO THROUGH THE PETITION AND WITH THIS
EXCEPTION OF NO CAUSE OF ACTION, THAT'S WHAT WE
ARE CONFINED TO THE FOUR CORNERS OF THE PETITION.
AND IF YOU WALK THROUGH EACH OF THE CLAIMS AS IT
RELATES TO THE INDIVIDUAL DEFENDANTS, IT IS PRETTY
ERSY TO SEE THAT THE ALLEGATIONS ARE DEVOID OF ANY
SPECIFICITY THAT SUGGESTS A CAUSE OF ACTION AS IT
RELATES TO THEM, FOR EXAMPLE, GREG PHARES. WHEN

19th JUDICIAL DIGTRICT COURT
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YOU READ THROUGH THE PETITION ITSELF AND ALL OF
THE CAUSES OF ACTION THAT ARE ALLEGED IN TERMS OF
DEFAMATION, MALICIOUS PROSECUTIONS, SECTION 1983,
THERE ARE NO FACTS THAT ARE ALLEGED THAT RELATE TO
THIS PARTICULAR DEFENDANT THAT WOULD SUGGEST THAT
THERE IS A CAUSE OF ACTION. THERE ARE LOTS OF
ARGUMENTS, AND THERE ARE LOTS OF GENERAL
ACCUSATIONS THAT ARE MADE. BOUT WHEN YOU LOOK AT
THE PARTICULAR CLATMS, AND YOU START OFF DEFENDANT
BY DEFENDANT, AND ¥OU DO THE SAME THING WITH
JESSICA WEBB, AND YOU DO THE SAME THING WITH
STEPHEN STREET, AND THEN UP TO THE OIG. I
RECOGNIZE THAT THEY ARE BROAD CLATMS AS IT RELATES
TO THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL GENERALLY, BUT
IF YOU WALK THROUGH THE PETITION AND CONFINE
OURSELVES AS WE ARE REQUIRED TO THE FOUR CORNERS
OF THE PETITION, YOU DON'T SEE A CAUSE OF ACTION
AS IT RELATES TO THNM. AND WHILE WE DON'T HAVE
SEPARATE LAYERS, I JUST WANT TO POINT OUT THAT
PISTINCTION, BUT AS IT RELATES, WE'LL JUST START
OFF FOR EXAMPLE WITH THE CLATM OF DEFAMATION.

WHEN WE LOOK AT DEFAMATION EERE, IN
TERMS OF WHAT SPECIFIC DEFAMATORY STATEMENTS, THAT
THEY RARE TRULY DEFAMATORY, WE DON'T HAVE THAT SQRT
OF SPECIFICITY THERE AS IT RELATES TO ANY OF THE
DEFENDANTS. THERE ARE CERTAIN CLAIMS THAT ARE
MADE, BUT THEN YOU HAVE TO TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION
WHAT EXACTLY DOES THAT MEAN? TN OUR CASE, BECAUSE
WE ARE THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL —- AND
JUDGE, THIS IS ALWAYS, YOU KNOW, TAKEN OUT OF
CONTEXT. OF COURSE, THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR
GENERAL HAS THIS RESPONSIBILITY UNDER THE STATUTE

19th JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
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TO INVESTIGATE. WE ARE AN INVESTIGATORY AGENCY;
AND WE DO TEHAT. WE ALSO HAVE AN OBLIGATION, A
REQUIREMENT TO REPORT THOSE FINDINGS THAT WE LEARN
FROM OUR INVESTIGATION, AND WE REPORT THAT. SO,
WHEN A PLAINTIFF COMES AND SAYS, WELL, THAT
SOMEEOW DEFAMED US, WE ARE REQUIRED TO DO OUR
INVESTIGATION, AND WE REPORT THOSE. WE ARE
AFFORDED CERTAIN PROTECTIONS IN TERMS OF
DEFAMATICN, IN TERMS OF ACTUAL MALICE HAS TO BE
PROVEN. THERE ARE NO ALLEGATIONS OR NO FACTUAL
ALLEGATTONS THAT SUGGESTS THAT THERE IS THAT SORT
OF ACTUAL MALICE HERE. SAME THINGS AS IT RELATES
TO QUALIFIED PRIVILEGE. WRE HAVE THESE LAYERS OF
PROTECTION BECAUSE WE ARE A LAW ENFORCEMENT
AGENCY. WE ARE AN INVESTIGATORY BODY. WE HAVE
THAT ABILITY TO DO $0, AND WHEN YOU GET THROUGH ~-
AND I DON'T WANT TO BELABOR IT, BUT WHEN YOU GET
THROUGH THE OTHER CIAIMS, THEY SORT OF FALL ALONG
THE SAME LINE. BUT PARTICULARLY AS IT RELATES TO
SECTION 1983, JUDGE, THERE IS THIS ALLEGATION THAT
THERE IS THESE FEDERALLY PROTECTED RIGHTS THAT
HAVE BEEN VIOLATED.

THERE IS NO SPECIFIC ALLEGATIONS OF A
FACT THAT SUGGESTS THAT THEY ARE THESE PARTICULAR
CONSTITUTIONALLY PROTECTIVE RIGHTS THAT HAVE BEEN
VIOLATED. IF YOU GO THROUGH EACH DEFENDANT,
JESSICA WEBE, GREG PHARES, STEDHEN STREET, THE
OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL, THERE ARE THESE BROAD
CONCLUSORY STATEMENTS, LEGAL CONCLUSIONS THAT ARE
MADE, THAT, OH, YEAH, WE HAD A DUE PROCESS RIGHT,
AND THESE DEFENDANTS VIOLATED THOSE DUE PROCESS
RIGHTS. I UNDERSTAND THAT THERE MIGHT BE

19th JUDICIAL DISTRICT GOURT
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ARGUMENTS THAT WERE MADE IN THE MEMORANDUM, BUT
THE MEMORANDA ARE NOT THE PETITION. AND THAT'S
WHAT WE ARE REQUIRED TO LOOK AT, JUDGE, JUST THE
PETITION. 80, IF IT'S NOT IN THE PETITION, THIS
COURT, WHICH IS REQUIRED TO LOOK AT ONLY THE FOUR
CORNERS OF THE PETITION, THERE IS NOTHING THERE
THAT SUPPORTS IT. I RECOGNIZE THAT THE PLAINTIKF
SAYS, OH, JUDGE, MAYBE AT SOME POINT IN THE
FUTURE, I MIGHT BE ABLE TO AMEND AND ADD THOSE
FACTS, BUT AS WE SIT HERE TODAY, THIS PETITION
DOES NOT HAVE THE SPECIFICITY OR FACTUAL
ALLIGATIONS THAT SUGGESTS THAT THERE IS A CAUSE OF
ACTION FOR EITHER DEFAMATION OR PROSECUTION, ANY
OF THE LEGAL CLAIMS, AND CERTAINLY, THE FEDERAL
CLAIMS THAT ARE RATSED UNDER SECTION 1983 AND
1988, YOUR HONOR. THANK YOU.

THE COURT: MR. ROBERT?

MR. ROBERT: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR. I THINK
1'D LIKE TO START AT THE FIRST POINT THAT MR.
CASTILLE MAKES, THAT OIG IS AN INVESTIGATORY
AGENCY. WE DON'T DISPUTE THAT, AND I THINK BY
READING TEE BRIEFS, YOU REALIZE OR RECOGNIZE THAT
THE OIG ITSELF RECOGNIZES THAT ITS AUTHORITY IS
NOT ALL EXPANSIVE NOR ALL INCONCLUSIVE. TIT HAS A
LIMITED JURISDICTION TO INVESTIGATE STATE
AGENCIES. THE OIG IS LOCATED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
GOVERNOR, AND ITS STATUTORY AUTHORITY ONLY ALLOWS
IT TO INVESTIGATE STATE WASTE. NOW, MR.
PELAHOUSSAYE HAD A CONTRACT WITH THE PARISH OF
LIVINGSTON DIRECTLY.

THE COURT: AREN'T YOU GOING INTO THE MERITS,
MR. ROBERT? AND WHETHER THEY HAD JURISDICTION OR

19¢h JUDICIAL, DISTRICT COURT
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NOT IS SOMETHING TO BE DETERMINED DOWN THE ROAD.
NEETHER YOU STATED A CAUSE OF ACTION ON ALL THESE
VARICUS CLAIMS IS WHAT'S BEFORE ME TODAY.

MR. ROBERT: CERTAINLY, YOUR HONOR, AND AS IT
RELATES TO THE -- AND THE REASON I WENT THERE IS
BECAUSE THEIR OPPOSITION IN THEIR REPLY SUGGESTED
THEY DO HAVE JURISDICTION. AND THAT'S THE CRUX OF
OUR PETITION WHICH I THINK STATES CLEARLY THAT
THEY DO WNOT. AS A RESULT, EVERYTHING THAT THEY
DID, THEY DID NOT HAVE AUTHORITY TO DO. THAT IS
WHAT IS SPECIFIED IN QUR PLEADING -~ IN OUR
PETITION. HOW WOULD I BEST ADDRESS IT? IF WE GO
THROUGH DEFAMATION, WE'VE ALLEGED THAT THBERE ARE
STATEMENTS THAT WERE MADE FHAT WERE DEFAMATORY,
PER SE. THE ALLEGATIONS THAT MR, CASTILLE RAISES
THAT WE MUST PROVE ACTUAL MALICE IS NOT ACTUALLY
THE CASE UNLESS THERE ARE SHOWINGS THAT THE
STATEMENTS THAT WERE MADE ARE PROTECTED BY FIRST
AMENDMENT RIGHTS, AND THAT'S IN OUR PETITION.

THE COURT: BUT, SIR, DOESN'T THE LAW ON
DEFAMATION REQUIRE YOU TO AT LEAST SET FORTH WHAT
WAS ALLEGEDLY SAID?

MR. ROBERT: YOUR HONOR, AS IT RELATES TQ ~-
YES, IN ORDER TO FULLY PREVAIL, YES, AND I DO NOT
DENY THAT. WE'VE OUTLINED THE NATURE OF THE
COMPLAINTS THAT WERE MADE. THEY'RE NOT
SPECIFICALLY IN THERE, IF THE COURT REQUIRES THEM
AND IF THE LAW REQUIREZ THEM, WE CAN NAME THEM AND
AMEND TO INCLUDE THEM. WE WOULD ASK FOR LEAVE TO
DO THAT UNDER CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 934,

AS IT RELATES TO THE REMAINDER OF THE
ALLEGATIONS, I THINK THE ONLY OTHER ONE THAT MR.

16th JUDICIAL IISTRICT COURT
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CASTILLE FOCUSED ON WAS 1983. WE'VE SPECIFIED
THROUGHOUT IN THE PETITION THAT, MS. JESSICA WEBB,
WHO WAS THE INVESTIGATOR, WAS THE ONE WHO WAS
OBTAINING THESE ILLEGAL SUBPOENAS AND SEARCE
WARRANTS. HER SUPERVISOR WAS MR. PHARES. I DO
AGREE THAT I DON'T THINK MR. PHARES IS
SPECIFICALLY NAMED IN THAT REGARD, BUT IF YOU LOOK
AT THE PETITION, IT RE-ALLEGES AND INCORPORATES
ALL OF THE OTHER CLAIMS, AS A RESULT OF THE
ALTLEGATTIONS THAT WERE MADE, MR. DELAHQUSSAYE WAS
SUBJECT TO AN UNLAWFUL AND ILIEGAL SEARCH AND
SEIZURE OF HIS HOME. THEY RATIDED HIS HOUSE AT
6:30 IN THE MORNING WHEN HE AND HIS KIDS WERE
STILL IN BED. DESPITE THE FACT THAT HE WAS FULLY
COOPERATING WITH THE INVESTIGATION, HE WAS
ARRESTED, AND ALJ, THOSE CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS WERE
VIOLATED BECAUSE OF THE ACTIONS OF THE DEFENDANTS,
WHICH WE HAVE SPECIFIED T THINK IN SUFFICIENT
DETAIL. I'M HAPPY TO ADDRESS ANY FURTHER
CONCERNS, BUT I THINK EVERYTHING WAS PRETTY WELL
LAID OUT IN THE OPPOSITION.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU. MR.
CASTILLE, ANYTHING ELSE?

MR. CASTILLE: THE ONLY THING I'LL SAY,
JUDGE, IS I READ THE CONSTITUTIONAL CLAIMS
SECTIONS, AND I DON'T SEE ANY SPECIFICITY THAT
THAT BEING TALKED AROUT HERE TODAY IS JUST A VERY
CONCLUSORY LANGUAGE. HE MAY AMEND AT SOME POINT,
IF THE COURT ALLOWS HIM TO DO THAT OR IF THE LAW

PROVIDES, BUT AS IT RELATES TO THIS PETITION, IT'S
JUST NOT THERE, JUDGE.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THIS IS SUIT NO,
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646,126, COREY DELAHOUSSAYE VERSUS THE STATE OF
LOUISIANA BEFORE THE COURT ON AN EXCEETION OF NO
CAUSE OF ACTION. MR. DELAEOUSSAYE HAS BEEN IN THE
NEWS, AND HIS CASE IS WELL KNOWN. HE ALLEGES
CERTAIN ACTIONS ON 'THE PART OF THE STATE INSPECTOR
GENERAL AND TO EMPLOYEES OF THE INSPECTOR
GENERAL'S OFFICE, CLAIMS OF DEFAMATTON, AND ABUSE
OF PROCESS, ABUSE OF RIGHT, AND NEGLIGENCE, AND
1883 ACTIONS, AND SO FORTH AND SO ON. WE ARE A
FACT PLEADING STATE, AND THE PETITION DOES ALLEGE
A NUMBER OF FACTS. BUT YOU STILL HAVE TO TIE THE
FACTS TO THE LAW. DEFAMATION AMONG OTHERS
REQUIRES SPECIFIC ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING WHAT WAS
SAID AND TO WHOM IT WAS SAID AND SO FORTH, EVEN IN
THE PETITION. AND I THINK THAT VAGUENESS OR LACK
OF SPECIFICITY PERMEATES ALL OF THE OTHER CLAIMS
ALSO. A LOT OF FACTS ARE STATED, AND THEN A LOT
OF CAUSES OF ACTION ARE ALLEGED. BUT THERE IS Ko
TYING OF THE TWO TOGETHER.
SO, I'M GOING TO SUSTAIN THE EXCEPTION

OF NO CAUSE OF ACTION. THE LAW MANDATES, HOWEVER,
THAT IF THE DEFICIENCIES IN THE CAUSE OF ACTION
CAN BE CURED BY AMENDMENT, THE COURT MUST ALLOW
OPPORTUNITY TO AMEND, AND I WOULD CERTAINLY DG SO
IN TRIS CASE. THE EXCEPTION OF NO CAUSE OF ACTION
IS SUSTAINED, DISMISSING PLATNTIFF'S CLAIM, BUT
PLAINTIEF IS ALLOWED A PERIOD OF 28 DAYS FROM THIS
DATE IN WHICH TO AMEND THE PETITION TO ATTEMPT To
CURE THE EXCEPTION.

MR, ROBERT: THANK YOU.

MR. CASTILZE: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: THANK YOU. AND, OF COURSE, MR,
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CASTILLE, IF YOU'LI PREPARE THE JUDGMENT.

SUBMIT IT PURSUANT

ORIGINAL FILED AND SENT TO MY OFFICE.

YOU.

MR. CASTILLE: ABRSOLUTELY, YOUR HONOR.

TEE, COURT: THANK YOU, SIR.
(END OF TRANSCRIPT)

19th JUDIGIAL DISTRICT COURT-
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CERTIFICATE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID ONLY FOR A TRANSCRIPT
ACCOMPANIED BY MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND ORIGINAL
REQUIRED SEAL ON THIS PAGE.

1, CHRISTINA GRISAFFE, CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER IN
AND FOR THE STATE OF LOUISIANA, EMPLOYED AS AN
‘OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER BY THE 19TH JUDICIAL
DISTRICT COURT FOR THE STATE OF LOUISIANA, AS THE
OFFICER BEFORE WHOM THIS TESTIMONY WAS TAKEN, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS TESTIMONY WAS REPORTED BY
ME IN THE STENOTYPE REPORTING METHOD, WAS PREPARED
AND TRANSCRIBED BY ME, AND IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
TRANSCRIPT TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY AND
UNDERSTANDING; FURTHER, THAT THE TRANSCRIPT HAS
BEEN PREPARED IN COMPLIANCE WITH TRANSCRIPT FORMAT
GUIDELINES REQUIRED BY STATDTE OR BY RULES OF TRE
BOARD OR BY THE SUPREME COURT OF LOUISIANA, AND
THAT I AM NOT RELATED TO COUNSEL OR TO THE PARTIES

HEREIN, NOR AM T OTHERWISE INTERESTED IN THE
OUTCOME OF THIS MATTER.

WITNESS MY HAND THIS 7TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2016.

CHRISTINA GRISAFFE, CCR
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER
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PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

STATE OF LOUISIANA

COREY DELAHOUSSAYE NO. C646126

STATE OF LOVUISIANA, THROUGH
THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR
GENERAL, ET AL

u.
*
VERSUS :

: SECTION 24

JUDGMENT
IhismattubeforethisComtJulyzs,ZOIGuponihePemmmemepﬁmof
NoCmseofAcﬁmﬁledmbahalfofﬂnLouisimOﬂimofhspmeLSuphenSm
in his official capecity as State Inspector General, Grog Phares, and Jessica McCrary Webb
(collectively reforred to as “OIG Defindants™). Prosent in court were Preston J. Castille, Ji. and
Katia D, Bowmsn, appearing on behalf of the OIG Defendants; and Al J. Robert, J., appearing
ot behalf of Corey Delahoussaye.

CONSIDERING the applicable law, the Petition for Damages, the memorands in support
ofundoppoaiﬁonmﬂ:emepﬁonofmcauseofwﬁon, and the arguments of counsel;

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the OIG Defendants* Exception of
NoCauscofAeﬁonbeandishmbySUSTAmED; and that plaintiff*s claims against them are
hereby DISMISSED without prejudice, s ordered in open court during the July 25, 2016
hearing,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Plaintiff was given 28
daysﬂ'om!ulyZS,?.Olﬁ(ormﬁlAugmtzz, lﬂlﬁ)wammdhisPeﬂﬁnnforDamaga and plead
bismaesofwﬂonwiththespeciﬁcitywquiradbylaw.

JUDGMENT RENDERED, on July 25, 2016, AND READ and SIGNED st Baton

this ﬁﬁdwof%,zmﬁ.
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19™ JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

PARISH OF EAST BATON BOUGE

STATE OF LOUISIANA

COREY DELAHOUSSAYE » NUMBER C—646,126
* DIVISION =1~
YERSUS
* SECTION 24
STATE OF LOUISIANA, ET AL. * JUDGE CALDWELL
FILED:
DEPUTY CLERK

EIRST-AMENDING AND RESTATED PETITION FOR DAMAGES
NOW INTO COURT, through undersigned counsel, comes plaintiff Corey
Delsboussaye, who respectfully files this First-Amending and Restated Petition for
Damages, which entirely restates the allegations and canses of action set forth in the
Petition for Damages originally filed herein on February 22, 2016:
PLAINTIFF

i CoreyDelahoussayeisaLouiuignareaidentwhohasteachedﬂlengeof
majority.
DEFENDANTS
2. Made defendants herein are the following:

a StateofLouisiana,thwughtheOHiceofthesutelmpecerenenl
(hereinafhermfumdtou“lmpecermeml"),meuﬁtydmidled
inﬂtePlﬂshofEutBatonRouge,Lmiﬁam;

b. ShephenB.Street,Jr.,iﬁhisofﬁdaleapacityasﬂaeStnteImpecmr

c. Grquhms.aLouisianamsidentwhohasmchedtheageof

majotity; and,
d L?Hic?h;l Webb,a[.oﬁsiamresidehtwhohauemhedtheage
maj 3
Page 1 of 20
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BACKGROUND

C-DEL, INC.

3. PeﬁﬁnnerfoundedC-Del,lnc.in1997andwasaco-ownerofthemmpany.

4. C-Delwasacomulﬁngﬁrmthstspedalizedinsecuringpmnits,idenﬁfying
wetlands, researching titles and negotiating right of way for private and public entities.

5.  Livingston Parish hited C-Del on, or about, October 27, 2009.

6.  C-Del was hired by Livingston Parish to negotiate with FEMA and the
Gmmor’sOﬂieeofHomeIandSemﬁty&EmetgmcyPrepimdneu (“GOHSEP”) tu
enwmrepaymentoffmdnthuhadbeenexpendedmﬂmicaneﬁtmdmp.

7. C—Del'smuactwithLivingsmPaﬂshmmendedmhoadenituuopeu
various timea between its signing and Angust 2010.

8. C-Del’smmnmlobﬁgaﬁonsﬂsomqtﬁmditmmeeertaﬁ:aspemof
thecleumxpeﬁmomductedbyvuiousmmhimdbyﬁviugm?aﬁsh.

1L Peﬁﬁonernlsowottedhiaﬁndingstoﬂ:efederal_gwemmmtaﬂet
Hﬁngamnhﬁahﬁﬂedtoaddreuﬂiemcemathatwerenined.

12, Thequcﬂimablebﬂﬂuglndmkpracﬁeesidenﬁﬁed by Petitioner resulted
inadispmbetvmmﬁviugamnhﬁxh.itsmmm,mdm

13. Peﬁﬁmzrthmafmrbecameaﬁedenlinformantforthemlandmlm
mmdwithFEMAmassiatin:chaﬂengeofmmthmﬁOmiﬂlminchugu
submitted to FEMA by Livingston Parish.

14, ThematmrwalulﬁmnhlydecidedbytheUnihedStamﬂivﬂiunBoardof
ConuactAppealahthummeroszld\,inftmofFEMA.

15. As a regult, apmﬁmamly$59milﬁoncfbﬂlingsmhmittedonbehalfof
Liﬁnymnraﬁshrdntedwtheﬂmrhneemvdean-upwemlﬂﬂmﬂelydinﬂomd.
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CoNSEQUENCES

16. G—Del’ncont'actwithlivingsﬁonh:ishwuformnﬂytermimmdoﬂ,or
about, September 24, 2011, but the decision to terminate had been made in the weeks
prior.

17.. Around November 18, 2011, the District Attorney for the 21% Judicial
Dmma,vﬂnchmdudeslmngsmannh,momedthatPehhmermundercnmiml
invesﬁguﬁminahelevisadinterviewwﬂhWAFBinBamnRouge,Louisiam.

18. IhsDis&ictAﬂomeyalmmpmdpmpouedwmngdoingbyPeﬁﬁonermd
C-Del to the federal government for investigation.

19, Tl:efederalgnvernmmneverpmedmychargeusaitheﬁﬁnner.

Peﬁﬁmermwmldngasaﬁderﬂinfmmntmpporﬁnginﬂwpmceedingbmmm
and Livingston Parigh and its contractors.
InsrecTor Genzrae

21, ThelmpecwrGenemlsurbedtoinvesﬁgnmPeﬁﬁonermeﬁmebeginnhg
in June of 2012.

22, I‘heinveaﬁyﬁonwnpurpmdlyopenedattherequeatofunchﬁs
Moody, who was serving as counsel for the Livingston Patish Council,

23, Atnnﬁme,however,wuc-ndorPeﬁﬁmuemployedoroonmabya
State agency performing working on behalf of Livingston Parigh,

24. Aocudhgly,counselforPeﬁﬁonerandC-Delinqtﬁredabonttheiuﬁsdiaion
ofthelnspecmrﬂenemlminvesﬁgate.

25. The[uspectorGenenlrecpondedﬂntithadanﬂ:odtyto'invesﬁgﬂeonthe
gounds&ukﬁﬁmmamﬁmmﬂm,amagenq.

26. Petiﬁtmer,hdwever,msnotamactmofGOHSEP.

27.  OnJuly 18, 20121micaWebbismduubpommuns,anEnginwdng
ﬁrm,towhichc-l)elwuoonh'ached.

28. On July 17, 2o1s,ﬂ1elmpecmrcma1appﬁedforuemhwmmin
ﬁn‘ﬂlmnceofit:invesﬁgaﬁnnfoer.Delahnuuaye’srﬂﬁdem
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29.  As detniled infra, Louisiana law does not provide the Inspector General
authority to obtain a search warrant.

30.  Notwithstanding the full cooperation of Petitioner and C-Del, the Inspector
General raided Peﬁﬁoner’shomewiththeauistannecfﬂnmnamm%eﬂffn
Office in the early-moming hours on July 25, 2013~eight days after the warrant was
signed by a district judge in the 19%JDC,

31. Theraidwnmndmbadat&ﬂﬁamwiﬂlmulﬁpleagentsbeaﬂngﬁmmin
ahnmeﬂ:atwasmﬂyoocnpiedbym.mdMs.Dehhwuayemd&tdrtwnymmgchﬂdm

32. Thmisnnnbiectivelyreasonablenﬁnnaleforconducﬁngaﬂidinsunha
falhiontoexecmmrdmarrmtthxthadbeenobhhedovetaweekpﬁor.

33. Despite a lengthy investigation, there is no evidence that Ms. Webh or Mr.
Pha:u,whowe:eboﬂlpmentforﬂienid,mrmndeauyammptmreviewthe
infomlaﬁmseizedﬁomkﬁﬁmeﬂmﬁdenceormothuwiaemtheleimdinfmmuﬂm
to support the Inspector General's investigation.

34. In August and SeptembaZDlS,theInspecl:orGenemlaentnsubpomto
Anytime Fitness soeking its remrdnrelatedml’eﬁﬁmet&om()cmbu-zﬂ', 2009 through
preaent,despimthefaaﬂ:atc-Del’smmahadbeenterminatadnearlytwoyearspﬁor.

35. In October 2013, The InspechorGenuulsentambpomaaeekingmediml
mmdudPeﬁﬁonu&mﬂ:eAﬂtheﬁcMaﬂiche&AnﬁaAgingCliniadeiﬁam,
whidnpplicationmindirectvlolalionoﬂouisimahw.

36. Mmeover,oninfomaﬁonandbelinf, Ms. Webb was the only witness to
wsﬁfybefonﬂwgmndiuqhmppmofﬂmchmmatmdeclhedlgﬂhsthﬁﬁm
in November 2013.

CRIMINAL CHARGES

37. The 21* IDC District Attomey sought to charge Petitioner with various
ctimearelatedm&eaﬂegedimwoperbiﬂingpmcﬁm

38. The charges were only possible becanse of the investigation conducted by
the Inspector General,
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39. In November 25, 2013, however, a grand jury refused to indict Petitioner
regarding the alleged crimes.

40. Accordingly, on December 3, 2013, Scott M. Penvilloux, District Attorney for
the 21* Judicial District Court, caused 81 Counts to be filed against Petitioner in the 21*
Judicial District Court for the Parish of Livingston.

41. Counts 1 through 73 charged that Petitioner violated La. R.S. 14:133,
entitled filing or maintaining false public records, and Counts 74 through 81 charged that
Petitioner violated La. RS, 14:67, for various allegations of theft.

42. Thereafter, on February 23, 2015, approximately 30 charges were dropped
sgainst Petitioner and Petitioner was charged with 55 counts of Filing False Records in
violation of La, R.S. 14:133 and four counts of Theft in violation of La. R.S. 14:67.

43. Aprobablecamhenringwasheldhbrmryzs,zolsinthczr‘lbc.

44.  Ms. Webbwas the only witness io testify at the hearing.

45. M&Webb’steuﬁmmywuﬁlledwithfacmalmmdfalserepreunuﬁm
to the Court.

46. As an example, Ms. Webb's testitnony supporting Count Seven blatantly
misrepresented the evidence before the Gourt.

Q. Let’smove on to activities which occurred on - 6-2010. Did

you review documents from the Anti-Aging Clinic for services
thatl)elahoussayewouldhavereceimdonthndtyin]!am

Rouge?
A.  Yes,sir.
Q  Whatdiditreflect?
A. 'I'hereceiptreﬂectedVelaoneofsi:,velaShapeonearea,md

time-stamped o the receipt is 10:00 a.m.

Q Didyuucompueﬂuttnﬂwimoiceﬂr.Dehhouuaye
mbmirbedforreimburaementforacﬁviﬁescmdnctedon

behalfofthehrishonﬂmtday?
A. 1did.
Q.  Andwhat did it reveal?

A ItshumdthatonS—ZGfrom?:OOa.m.tné:Dopm.,hewmhed
mmnﬁhsandinformaﬁonproﬁdedquECandAFA,
worked with the Corps and GOHSEP, gathered information
for Carps and GOHSEP.
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Q. It would have included the 10:00 a.m. time he was in Baton
Rouge receiving services at the Anti-Aging Clinic?

A.  Yes, sir. The receipt also gives a timeframe for the services.

Q. What's the timeframe on that purticular day?

A.  0n8§-26-2010, treatment time, ane-hour.

47. Contrary to Ms. Webb’s representation, the receipt does not provide a
timeframe for the services provided.

48. FRurthermore, although Petitioner’s timesheet may have indicated that he
wwlnedhomh(lﬂa-m.tml:ﬂﬂp.m., itshmedheonlybilledl.ivingawnl’uishforeight
hours,i:dicaﬁngﬂatthehadmhmdlﬁngthatﬁmefnrpmﬂﬁme.

49.  Notwithstanding, Ms. Webb heatiﬁedthatl’etiﬁonerhndwrongﬁxllybilled
Livingshun?aﬁshforﬂneﬁmehelﬂemdly:pentatﬂmmedimldinic.

50. Ms. Webb ﬁmﬂaﬂymlﬁﬁedthatPeﬁﬁomrmgfullybﬂledﬁvingmn
Parish $8,700 while playing golf; $4,930 while he underwent cosmetic procedures;
$2,175 while he worked out at Spectrum Fitness; $797.50 while he tanned at Anytime
Fimess; end $580 while he worked unanlmmlamdproiectfm:mthgrplﬁsh.

51, Iheseallegaﬁonswerefalseandmsnppor_tedbytheevidemathatm.
Webb claimed she reviewed,
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¢ Ms. Webb, however, was reviewing Petitioner's Daily Log;

d. As a result of basing her investigatio n on the wrong documents, Ms, Webb
mgﬂﬂlycdnch:dedtlmt?eﬁtiomrhadbﬂledﬁmedﬂmth,infact,had
not actually billed;

©. Mes. Webb wrongfuily assumed that Petitioner was at the doctor’s office or
undergenernlmestheaiawhenhewu&cmallyworking;

f. M&Webb’smmgfullyusumedthat&ﬁﬁmuwgoingmtheming!nd
whmhemnut,evenaﬂersheintmiewedmmagunmtntm
Hmeuwho.adﬁnedherthntﬂ:mwasnowaymdetemﬁnewhem«myme
macmallyhnningandthatthefobscouldnotberdiablyamibumdtoa

g M&Webbwmngfmymmedlhatkﬁﬁmermplayingplfwheno&em
muﬁnghismembmhipmdshefaﬂedmmakemyeffortmwhﬂ
cmcluniomthatPeﬁﬁonerwauctuﬂlyphyinggolfanﬂeged.

55. Theseopeost.Webb’semmsig:iﬁmmandbeliedacmal
information that she obtained during the OIG’s investigation.

56. Speclﬁcany,PeﬁﬁnnermdhiscuunaelhndpmviouslymetwithM&Webb
andexplainedthenatu:eofhuwmgfulammpﬁmmMenom

57. TheinfomaﬁmprovidedtoMa.WebbbyPeﬁﬁnnermdnmrm
witnessesconﬂictedwimhertestinmnyatﬂmpmbablecauaeheaﬂng.

58. Theinfonnaﬁonmuldhnvebeeneaﬁlywdﬁedifm.Webbhadmademy
effort to do so.

59, Givmhetphinmddemnnm;blym;em,itisdmﬂth&Webb's
tﬂegaﬁmsofﬂhgaloonduammadewithacmalmdiceandwithamﬂeudimgud
for the truth,

60.  As a regult of Ms, Webb's defamatory testimony, the news media reported
the defamatory allegations.
61. Forinstance, on February 25, 2015, The Advocate reported that:

JeuimWebb,ncriminalinvemigamrwiﬁnﬂ:elnspmGewd's
Oﬁeemdthesmm’aonlywimesaMondty,uidmmd.m
ddaHoussaye’sgolfclub,ngmsandammﬁcclhicinnamn
Rougnlhowedhewuchargingtbepaﬁshforwurkwhﬂehephyed
golf, tanned, worked out and had liposuction, Botox, hormone
therapy and other cosmetic treatments,
Webbwalhedthnmmthmghthechmwxmtbymt,detm‘
themceipts,heeschediﬂeundelech'oniccardswipeu@potﬁngthe
state's case,
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By Webb's tally, delaHoussaye had billed the parish $8,700 while he
played golf and drank Patron at Greystone Golf & Country Club in
Denham Springs; $4,930 while he had cosmetic procedures and
hormone therapy at the Aesthetic Medicine & Anti-Aging Clinic in
Baton Rouge; $2,175 while he worked out at Spectrum Fitness;
$797.50 while he tanned at Anytime Fitness; and $580 while he
worked on an unrelated project in another parish,

62. Asdetnﬂedbythefnmgohg,Ms.Webb’smﬁmonymfﬂsemdmgﬁmy
accuuedhﬁﬁmeroffalﬁfyiugpubﬁcmordsmdtbeﬁ,wbichnﬂegaﬁmsmmﬁum
defemation per se.

63. At the conclusion of the hearing on February 23, 2015, the district judge
found that there was no probable cause for the charges.

64. Thmuﬁu,?eﬁﬁme:ﬁtedaMoﬁonto&:ppmudleglngthataHofﬂm
evidenoeobtainedbyﬂmhspemﬁewalmobminedﬂlegnllybmthe agency had
nuauthorhyminvesﬁgntereﬁﬁmandC-DeLamonptotheraﬂegaﬁm.

65. Ahearingwas held on April 20, 2015.

66. IanyZOIS,thedisnictiudgeyantedthnMoﬁonmSuppremandmled
thatthelnspecMGeneuldldnothmiuﬁsdim&onminvesﬁgntePeﬁﬁoner.

67. TheDimictAtmmeynwghtawﬁt&omtheFirstCimuitIegudingthemﬁng
mdthemﬂnrwnmmmdedﬁorﬂtembpurpmeofodeﬁngthe&ialmmforamopened
hearing on Petitioner’s Motion to Suppress.

68. Ihtheaﬁngwasheldon]anuatyu,mlﬁandthntn'alcuntagain
suppressed the medical records obt:inedbythelnspacereneralhemueﬂmym
impropeﬂyobhinedmdmudthesubpoenuthatmusedbythehlpecermuﬂ’a
otﬁuefailedmuﬁmnmthesuﬂidentfammtmuldﬁuemthelevdofmmble
suspicionnrconsﬁhxteamsomblebuiamobminlheseremrds.

69 At the conclusion of the hearing on Jamuary 14, 2016, the charges sgainst
Petitioner were again dismissed.

70.  Thosc charges have notbeen re-filed,

7L Additionelly, La. RS. 49:220.25 provides that “records prepared or
obtained byﬂleimpechmgmeralinconneuﬁnnwithrinveaﬁgaﬁmconducmd by the
inspucmrgeneraldmnbedemnedcmﬁdenﬁdandpmmcmdfmndisclom.”
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72. 'This confidentiality requirement is unqualified.

73. Not only does Le RS. 49:220.25 deem investigation information
contfidential, it also makes it 2 “misdemeanor punishable by a fine of not more than two
thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more than one year, or both, for the inspector
general or any of his employees, or any other public official, corporation, or individual, to
make public any such information or record.”

74. Nonetheless, in the course of C-Del’s dispute with Livingston Parish, it
became evident that the Inspector General was sharing records obtained from its
investigation with outside parties.

75. Specifically, during the proceedings before United States Civilian Board of
Gom:tﬁppeﬂs,theprivaumnmmmrhngfwﬁvinmnhﬁshwvidedthe
United States Government with copies of Petitioner’s private records.

76.  Theonly source for those records was the Inspector General,

LAck or Jurispicrion

77.  La RS. 49:220.21(B) states that the purpose of the establishment of the
OfﬁoeofthesmumspecmGenetalis“tomminemdinvuﬁgatethemnagmmm
affairs of covered agencics.”

78.  Infurtherance of that paxpose, La. R.S. 49:220.24(B) specifies that:

a Theinspectormern!iaauthorindtommimandimmﬁgauthe
!nanageme.ntandaffai:scfthecomedagmdesmncemingmue,
umf:ﬁdgnmeu, mismanagement, misconduct, abuse, frand, and
mupuon,andhemayconductallnecewityinveﬂignﬁmsiumauch

areas, including but not limited to:

(L Mimmeofshlte-owedmumobﬂes,planes,
?vate:mft, and all other movable or
immovsble property.

(2) Evidence of a pattern of excessive bills on state
contracts.

3 Unauthorized use of leave,
£y Mismanagement of government operations.

(5} Waste or abuse of things of value belonging to or
used by the covered agencies.

(6 Construction, operation, and maintenance of
facilities.,
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79. InzmsthslnspemmGenﬂalmsdedmamda“lawenfmtagency,”
mdmpwﬁdedﬁﬂlﬁnﬂmdinmﬁmﬁvepmnmdpﬁvﬂegeuﬁmdedwfun-ﬂedpd
law enforcement agencies.

80. Theinvesﬁgaﬁve-puwmmdpﬁvﬂegelmlimihedbythelmpector
General's statutorily defined purpose and functions.

81. As stated in La. R.S. 49:220.24(), the Inspector General is “conferred all
investigative powers and privileges appurtenant to a law enforcement agency under state
hwunmeuaryandinﬁu&ermcaofﬂwuﬁhmity,duty,pmm,anﬂﬁmcﬁomsetforﬂl
herein.”

82. ﬂwforegningdoesnotmthoﬁmthelnspecmGenetdminvesﬁgamloml

83. Significamly, itisahonctwithhﬂ:emnpmofﬂmhpector(ienem!’s
office, or its authority, duty, power, andﬁm:ﬁonassetoutinh.k.s.ﬁ:zzo.u,m
conduct criminal investigations or to obtain search warrants.

agencies with regard to further criminal action.

85. Sinceﬂ-DelmdPeﬁﬁonerhadmcm&actorotherrelaﬁmsl&pwitha
eovmdmmy,ﬂmhspecwsmérﬂhldnoiuﬁsdicﬁmmconductimimwﬁgaﬁm

86 Furthmme,thelmpecmGemnlhasnoauthoﬁtymubtainmrch
warrants even when it has jurisdiction to investigate,

87, Lan.s.49:220.z4(c)(4}pmﬁde.that“whenthmuevidmofwhatmay
beaiminalacﬁﬁty,"theimpecmrgmuﬂshaﬂmponmmphmmﬂ:epmperfedm
state, or local agency.

83. Further, La, RS, 49:220.24 () requires that the referral to the appropriats
law enforcement agency occur *[u]pon credible information” of such criminal sctivity.

89. Pursuant to La. R.S. 49:220.24(K), the Inspector General is relegated to a
“bsckw”mlemeeitdeﬁemhuithasctedibleinfmaﬁunofcdminﬂac&vhy.
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90. Section 49:220.24(K) provides that “[slubsequent to notifying the
appropriate law enforcement agency, the inspector general may assist the law enforcement
agency in conducting the investigation.”

91. In addition to investigation Petitioner outside of its jurisdiction, the
Mspecmcmm&ﬂedmmplywhhitsmgwemingamhnﬁtyandmmhw
whenit investigated Petitioner.

92.  La.RS.49:220.24(F)(2) provides that a subpoena or subpoena duces tecum
“shallbeismdonlyuponapprovalofajudgaofthe district court of the parish in which the
Oﬁcenﬂanma]iadomidledlqmnapﬂicaﬁminwﬁﬁngbyﬂmmm
General. The judge shall issue a written decision within 72 hours after receipt of such
application.”

93, ThelmpectorGeneraldidnuteomplywiﬂ:ﬂleserequi:mmtundfaﬂedm
olhtﬁnnwﬂttendedsim&omthedimiacmntauthoﬁn'ngthmbpoemdmstecum
issued herein.

94. Furthennore, in Staze v. Skinner, 10 S, 3d 1212 (La. 2009), the Louisiana
Supmecounmledthatamrrmmustbeunedmobuinmediulremds.

95. Accmdingly,ﬂmlnspemGeneral’smofambpoenamobtainPeﬁﬁoner’s
medical records was a blatant vialation of Louisiana law,

96. Iushort,ﬂlelnspecmeeneral’sunlawfnlinvuﬁgaﬁmledtounfounded
criminal charges against Petitioner.

97. Moreovm-,allofthecvideneecbninedinmppmofﬁmchargeama
WmddugwthefaﬂmufthelnspmeralmcomplyvdthLouiﬁmalﬂw.

98. At the probable canse hearing on February 23, 2015, Ms. Webb was agked
whethershecmﬂdtellthecuu:tof‘anycontmctﬂmt [Petitioner] has with an executive
depﬂttmeutof[thesmteoﬂmﬂaiana].

99. Tellingly, Ms.Webbcouldnotidenﬂfyanycontmctthatwouldhwe
provided the OIG jurisdiction over Mr, Delahoussaye.

100. Peﬁtimahuﬂ:ﬁemdsigniﬁcmtdemagennaremltofthelmpecwr
General’s wrongful investigation.

064



CAUSES OF ACTION

CLAIM 1
Maticrous Prosscurion

101. Petitioner re-alleges and incorporates by reference all previous allegations as
if copied in their entirety herein.
102. Here, the efforts of the Inspector General led to: (a) the commencement or

pruentdeﬁmdm:againstplah:ﬁﬂwhomﬂmuhﬁndd@fendmintheoﬁgind
prmding;(diubmnﬁdetumhmﬁminfamofﬂmpmentpldnﬁﬁ;@ﬂwabumeof
mbaﬂemmﬁuunhmomdhg;(e)thcpruceofmaﬁuthmh;md(ﬂdm
cunforming to legal standards resulting to plaintiff.

103. Theqﬁmhalpmeecuﬁnnofm.nehhoussayewummtedonly,bythe
Imspemaneneml’sinmﬁgaﬁm,wchthatitwouldnﬂlmveconﬁmedwiIhoutﬂw
actions of the Inspector General.

104. Asdemﬂodhyﬂiefmegoing,mWabb’sﬂamdinvutigaﬁmandher
mmmdwrmgﬁdconduﬁomledtodwchargesthatwereﬁledagainstm.
Delahoussaye.

105. Thechargesagah:stMr.Delahommyeminiﬁuﬂydédinedbyamd

107. Aademﬂedbythe&:regoing,thenammandthemldﬁmdeofmmthat
phguedtheMWGeneraI’sinvuﬁgaﬁmmdMLWebb’sMﬁmmyremdﬂmher
aﬂeg!ﬁmnfﬂeplmduuwemndewhhmdmaﬁmmdwithamddeudimgard
forﬂ:ekuth(e.g.,thauhekmw,mshmﬂhaveknown,thatahewasimonecﬂ.

108. Amdhgly,DdendmumﬁablewPeﬁﬁmforthedmguhehu
incmdummltoftheirmﬁdouspmoecnﬁonofhim.
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CLAIM 1
ABUSE oF RiouT AND PrOCESS

109. Peﬁﬁmerre-aﬂegeamdincmpormbymeferemaﬂprevimanegaﬁomu
if copied in their entirety herein.

110. The Louisiana abuse of rights doctrine applies if one of the following
oondhimsismet(altheﬁghummmrdmdeﬁdpﬁvelyforthepmpouofhamhg
amthumwﬂhﬂnpredmninmtmnﬁvemcmseham;(b)mabsmceofaaeﬂmsand
leﬁﬁmatehhreuthatiswuthyofjtﬁdﬂpmmcﬁm;{c)usingﬂmﬁghtinﬁdaﬁmof
mmdruhl,goodfaiﬂxmehmntuyflimen;or@mdﬁngtheﬁghtfuam
other than for which it was granted. Deus v. Allsate Ins. Co., 15 F.3d 506, 520 (5th
Cir.1994){gquotstion omitted),

111, Aadetniledbythefacmnlalleyﬁomherein,thelmpectorGene:d
mWemciaeditsﬂghttohmﬁgauRﬁﬁmmuithmmMmdow.

112, Mm,giventhatPeﬁﬁmhadnocmtractwithamanﬁty,the
Taspector General had no serious or legitimate interest to investigate him.

113. ﬁelnspectaneneralhnnoauthoﬁtytoohtainasemhmmmorto
conduct a erimingl investigation on its own.

114, Fmthmmom,thehpectmmm&ﬂdwcmplywithiuownmm
whenobmi:ﬁngambpoenaducuucmnmdwrongfunyuuedauchmbpoenaMObnin
Petitioner’s medical records.

115. Thelnspedeenemlmltﬁmrdwithiminmtigaﬁnnevmaﬂm
Peﬁﬁomraiudmncmabmﬂthememuﬂ’siuﬁsdicﬁmandauhoﬁtyw
investigate him.

116, ﬁelmpacereneralmditshmﬁgnﬁonattheteqmstnfahcal
authority who had political motive to herm Petitioner.

Genuﬂweminﬂuudhheﬁdmnﬂmimdsmmciﬁﬁmhoudofmgctwm
andPeﬁﬁomfsmediulrecmdsmshmedwiﬂlmmbemoftheﬁvingmrlﬂsh
Council.
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118. Based on the facts alleged herein and the foregoing, the Inspector Genersl's
investigation constituted an abuse of right.

119. Similarly, the essentisl elements of an abuse of process claim are “(g) the
existence of an ulterior purpose; and (b} a willful act in the use of the process not in the
regular prosecution of the proceeding.” Duboue v. City of New Orleans, 909 F.2d 129,132
(5th Cir.1990).

120. As detsiled by the foregoing, the Inspector Gemeral commenced an
invuﬁgaﬁonvﬂﬂmniuﬂsdicﬁmmdnmmdohzinedamrchmmwlthmtthe
authority to do so.

121, mumnamehhnafmmnmmudmnbnuthepmpmty
d’tbehspemeerd’sh!vuﬁgaﬁmmdmnﬂmdinunlmfuuyshaﬂng&tﬁnufﬂw
investigation with third parties,

122, Ataminimum,basedonthefotegningnﬂegﬁommnﬁnedhmh,Peﬁﬁonu
humnﬁmdthuﬂ:elnspeaorGeneralhuuseditummmﬁghuinﬁnhﬁonofmord
mles,goodfaithorclmﬂaryfaimess.

123, Awordingly,DeﬁendanturealsolinblemPetiﬁonerfmthedmageshehn
incurredastesultofﬂmirahmeofﬁghtandpmmu

CLAIM It
TorTious VioLaTions or Privacy

undergoingmedicalpmdmuwhenhedidnotdoso.
127. 'I‘hiuinformaﬁonwreleasedmpaint Petitionerin false light and caused hig
Privacy to be needlessly invaded,

128. The Inspector General’s cmdmwasbothunramablemdit!eﬁously
interfered with Petitioner’s privacy interest,
Page 14 of 20
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129. Accordingly, Defendants are also liable to Petitioner for the damages he has
incurred as result of their abuse of right and process.

CLAIM IV
DEFAMATION

130. Petitioner re-aileges and incorporates by reference all previous allegations as
if copied in their entirety herein,

131. As detailed in Paragraphs 43 through 62 herein, Ms. Webb made false
Mmenmthltwrougfuﬂymsed&ﬁﬁonerofﬂlegalmatnhuﬁnginﬂm 21" Judicial
District Court on Februsry 23, 2015.

132, Suchstatemenmwetetqmblis}wdinthemediaandmddamunyperu.

133. Notwithstanding that such words were defamatory per se, they were false
and communicated with malice and reckless distegard for the truth,

134. Petitioner has suffered substastial injury as a result of these allegations,
indudingdmagetolﬂnrepumﬁon,andﬂnoﬁmdmgumfw&lhemin.

135. Acmrdingly,DefendmtsuealsoﬁnblehPeﬁﬂmforﬂ:edmagoshehu
incurred as a result of such defamation,

L]

CLAIM V
Ganegai NEetLIGENCE

136. Peﬁtimmrre-aﬂegesmdinmrpommbyreferenceanprevimanegaﬁmas
if copied in theix entirety herein.

137. 'The Inspector General hes.a duty to conform its investigations to certain
standards,

138. ThlnspectorisgovunedbythePﬁncipleaandStandudsforOfﬁmof
Mpmﬁmaluprom:ﬂgamdbyﬂmmmmmoﬂmpemGenemh.

139. Although La. RS, 47:220.24(L) may provide that the OIG “shall do all things
necessary to carry out the functions set forth [inﬂlesumm],"itisnnderstoudﬂmmh
funcﬁom:nusthecarriedomlawﬁﬂlymdoompeuntly.

mwﬁmmmgmmmawwhmm&mm.
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141. mmdardamintmdedmm:geuciesmfomthd:Mmﬁgnﬁmm
obtaining eufficient factusl evidence for use in determining whether criminal, civil, o
administrative actions should be initiated against the specific pasties for their actions or
lack of actions.

142, criﬁmlly,thedocmmtmukescleuthatifthelnspe:ereneral—m
investigatory ageacy by statute—identifies evidence of improper actian or inaction, its duty
iamrepmnchﬁndingsmthnappmpﬁatemsemﬁngmﬂloﬁtyfmfmﬁuacﬁonwbe
taken.

143. The guidelines require that due professional care should be used in
Md“ﬁnsmmaﬁiﬂmmmmi

144. Amdingtotheswuningmduds,dueprofeuiomlmmqu&u:

St!ndardu-OIGsandtheirinvenﬁgntorsshonldﬁnllowtheAuodxﬁm
professionals‘lmdardsandcmnplywimappﬁublemﬂdardaofmdlm

Thorwghnm~1uwutigaﬁonsahouldbecondnmdinadﬂigentand
Wmﬂmmmer,mdmmble'mpuhmldbemnwenm
mﬁcimtldevmteviﬂenoei_s?oﬂected;puﬁnentiﬂmesmmﬁueuﬂy'

investigator notes, court orders of judgment and commitment. suspension or
ifzuﬁ?mmwmmmmmmmdmmhh

" Seep. 26, Quality Standards o Investigator,
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Coordinaﬁm-dppropdmOIGstdffahmﬂdcourdinmhwesﬁgnﬁmwith

appropriate officials. In cases where civil or administrative actions are

neceuaxy,appropﬁaﬁeommﬁshmﬂdmntdinateacﬁonswithpmucuton

and other appropriate officials

145. Asouﬂinedintheforegoingfacmnllﬂegaﬁom,m.suaet,Mr.Phares,md
Mn.Webbheachedﬂ:eirdutytocmducttheinwsﬁgsﬁonoer.Dehhmmwithdue
professional care,

146. Mamukdthatb:euh,thebefendamhmmudkﬁﬁonertomffu
damages he would not have otherwise suffered.

147. Accordingly, Petitioner asserts that the Defendants are also liable for his
damages pursuant to La, Civil Code art. 2315,

CLAIM VI
CONSTITUTIONAL Cratms
148. Peﬁﬁonermmegesmdinenrporuhesbymmaﬂpreﬁmaﬂegaﬁomn
if copied in their entirety herein,
149, At all times pertinent hereto, Mr, Phares and Ms. Webb were acting under
calor of authority within the meaning and intent of 42 U.S,C. §1983.

150, Asdetaﬂedbytheforegoing,Mr.PhamaandMa.Webbmtformrdwiﬁl
their investigation without jurisdiction to do sa.

153. Spedﬂcany,asouﬂhedinthefmegoing,thelnspectorGenetdiunot
authnﬁzedbyummamductitsmmiminalinnsﬁgaﬁmorwobtﬁnmmh
warcants to further its investigations.
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154. As outlined herein, Ms. Webb wrongfully cbtained a search warrant and
subpoenas duces tecum in breach of well-established law,

155. M. Phares, as chief investigator, participated in and/or failed to propesly
supervise Ms. Webh,

156. As u result of violating weil-established laws, Mr. Phares and Ms. Webb
wmgfuﬂyobtainedPetiﬁmefsmedimlremrdsandamuldmdeofmwhenmd
business records that made it impossible for C-Del and Petitioner to conduct business,

157. Notably, Mr.PhamandMs.Webbnemreviewedorusedtheinformaﬁm
mlsfuﬂyuimd&mnhﬁﬁnnu’shomeinsnpponofthehspemcenud’spumd

158. The actions of Mr. Phares and Ms. Webb caused Petitioner to lose work and
mgﬁﬂlydepﬁvedhhnofpmpertyandhiaabilitymperformhiswmk,dongwkh
depﬁving‘himofhiarightmpﬂncymdpainﬁnghiminafalselight.

159. Accordingly, the sctions of Mr, Phares and Ms, Webb have impuired and
deprived Petitioner of his clearly established rights, thereby making the Defendants fisble
to Petitioner for damages pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1983.

160. PeﬁﬁmernhousemthatDefendmuhereinarealmliabletohhnfw
attorney’s fees pursnant to 42 U.S.C. §1988.

CLAIM Viir
RESPONDEAT Supsnion

161. Petitioner re-alleges and incorporates by reference all previous allegationg as
if copied in their entirety herein,

162. Defendants’ acﬁonsweremadeinﬂleeonmemdseope of their employment
and were made with actual malice towards Petitioner.

163. Asﬂxeemployeroftheaeindividunls,meOIEoeofmspecerenenlhliable
mhﬁﬁonerforﬂmtorﬁousacﬁomoﬁtsemployeea.

mmmnmemmdmmmgmmmhsoﬁmmm
Munale v. City of New Oricans, Dept. of Police, C.A.5 (La) 1982, 673 F.2d 122,
Page 18 of 20

071



165. Moreover, Louisiana Civil Code article 2320 provides for master-servant
tort liability, also known as vicarious liability, in pertinent part as follows; “Masters and
emphmmmwuablefmﬂmdamgeumuimedby.thdrmnmandmwﬁ,in
the exexcise of the functions in which they are employed.

166. Inasmuch, the State of Louisiana, through the Office of Inspector General, ix
also liable to Petitioner for the tortious actions of its employees sued upos: herein.

DAMAGES

167. As a result of the foregoing offenses, Petitioner hes lost income that he
would have otherwise eamed.

168. Moreover, Pe&ﬁoner’ateplmﬂmhasbwntamishedasnmhafthe
allegations surrounding his indictment and prosecution.

169. In addition, by seizing all computers, servers and equipment, G-Del was
fmdhoumopemﬁmduemtheaeimmofmﬁalandvitalequiptmmarym
sustain and support its businegs.

170. Mdmageshmdwhnpﬁredhisabﬂitymgainoﬂmremploymentmd
congulting opportunities that he would have otherwise obtained,

171 Pedﬁonerhualuosuﬂ'e:edpmonalhnmﬂiaﬁnn, embarrassment, mental
angnﬁsh,mﬁety,mdhunfedingaanduehlﬂcompmuqunmgeswnﬂablemhim
under the law,

172, Accordingly, Petitioner avers that Defendants are liable to him for all
demageaﬂnthehumrredaumultnﬂheirmgfulmduct.

GENERAL AVERMENTS

173. Petitioner ia seeﬁngcompemnﬁonfordamagesinemofsso,ooo,md,
therefore, requests a jury trial pursaant to Louisiana Code of Civil Procedure Art. 1731,

WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays that, after due proceedings be had, there be
judgment rendered herein in its favor and against Defendants, declaring the Defendants
are to be liable and indebted unto Petitioner for:

a. aﬂdnmagesasmiustandmmablelmder&ecirmntmws,

b. iudidalinmuftomthedateofhgriniﬁnliudicial demand;
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¢ theaward of costs and expenses o the fullest extent anthorized by law; and

d. allsuchoﬂ:amdﬁlrtherrelbfwhichtheCmdeemsnecmyand

propet
mdthatmuybejustmdremnablemderthechcmﬂmofthismatter,
whether in equity, or i

Respectfully submitted,

- -
u’: ,Qﬁ\('/

Al]. Robert,r., No.£29401

LAW OFFICE OF AL J. ROBERT, JR., LLC
757 8t. Charles Avenue, Suite 301

New Orleans, Louisiana 70130

Tel: 504-309-4852

Fax: 877-765-2529

ajt@ajrobert.com

ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on August 22, 20116, the faregoing was served on comnsel for
the Inspector General via electronic mail,

L By

All.Robert, b, (°
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NINETEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE
STATE OF LOUISIANA

COREY DELAHOUSSAYE NO. C646126

VERSUS

STATE OF LOUISIANA, THROUGH
THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR

GENERAL, ET AL

SECTION 24

w % % % & & %

NOWINTOCOURT,WMWMLW&OMMOE@&
memswmmmﬁsomdﬂmdtyusmhspmw,ﬂmg
Phares, and Jessica McCrary Webb (collectively referred to a3 “OIG Defendants” or “OIG”) and
respectfully file fhis peremptory exception of no cause of action, secking dismissal of all the
claims asserted by Plaintiff, Corey Delahoussaye, in his First Amending and Restated Petition
mwrmmﬁ.mmhmmmmwm
hmﬂa@ﬂmofﬁnw?e&&m:ﬁﬂdomﬁwﬁuhmyhgﬂywﬁm
meaofwﬁmaginﬂﬂmOIGDefmdmAsmch,PhinﬁEsdﬁmsmnmbede
againstﬂmnmlﬂmyahouldhedimiuedwi&nprq'udice, once again. Further, to the extent Greg
thumdlmwwbuemﬁhﬂnhhﬁﬁdudcapadﬁmﬁesemdefuﬂmhshwm
ugahbedimiued,forﬁefailmofﬂnAmnﬂedeﬁontoaﬂegemyfam Against them
individually.

WHBREFORB,ﬂmOIGDe&ndmmﬁMplﬁnﬁﬁ'bemduadtonppmmm
mewhythemoepﬁmshnumtbegrmmd;mdmmduemmeﬁnymmmw

they were sued exclusively in their individusl capacities.
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Ne'Shira Millender, #35919

450 Laurel Street, 8th Floor (70801)
P. O. Box 2471

Bazton Rouge, LA 70821

Phone; 225-387-3221

Facsimile: 225-346-8049

Email: Preston Cas y

=G

Counsel to OIG Defendants

AlJ. Robert, Jr.

Law Office of Al J, Robert, Jr,, LLC
757 8t. Charles Avenne-Suits 301
New Orleans, LA 70130

Facsimile: 877-765-2520

Email; ajr@ajrobert com

Counsel for Plaintiff

ankwse,Lmﬁsiam.ﬂﬂszTﬂadwofSemamba, 2016.
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NINETEZENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

STATE OF LOUISIANA

CGREY DELAHOUSSAYE
VERSUS

NO. C646126

STATE OF LOUISIANA, THROUGH
THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR

GENERAL, ET AL

SECTION 24

CI I

ORDER
ComiﬂuingﬂmﬁmguingPemnpwryExwpﬁonofNoCmofAcﬁmﬂedbySm
mwswsmhmﬁﬁum,mmmwwofm

General, Jossics Webb and Greg Phares, individually;

day of Ogfober, 2016, at o'doek_.M.,mdshnwwse,ifhecm,wﬁyﬁlewpﬁon
lhouldnotbagrmhdmdallofhildnhm!hmﬂdmtbedinmissedwiﬂamejuﬁu

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this day of , 2016.

JIH)GE,NinﬂteenﬂaJudicialDisuiptCumt

ELEASF, SERVE:
CnmyDellhomm
Through his Attorney of Recond:

AlJ. Robert, Jr.

Law Office of Al J. Robert, Ir., LLC
757 St. Charles Avenue-Suite 301
New Orleans, LA 70130
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NINETEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE
STATE OF LOUISIANA

COREY DELAHOUSSAYE *  NO.C646126

w
VERSUS w

+*
STATE OF LOUISIANA, THROUGH *  SECTION 24
THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR. *
GENERAL, ET AL
MAY IT PLEASE THE COURT:

The Louisianz Office of Inspector General, Stephen Strect, in his officlal capacity as
Smmcmntﬂmgrhm,mdluﬁmemyWebb(wﬂwﬁwlymfumdmn
“OIG Defendants™ or “01G™) submit this memorandum in support of their exception of no cause
wmm&mm&mﬁmmmmmmmm
FhstAmmdingdecsmdPeﬁﬁmﬂorDmagesf‘AmmdedPeﬁﬂmmﬁeoﬁgiml
mﬁmmemmreﬁﬁmumdmofmﬁmmmﬁm,abmwﬂmwmof
process, defhmation, tortions invasion of privacy, Sections 1983 and 1988, negligence, and
rmﬂutmpﬁm.hemmmaﬂeyﬁmw&egﬂmﬁmmagﬁn
mmﬁngdismiaulofﬂ:ehwmtubhﬁnﬁnﬂuiy,ﬂwncwdbgﬁommﬂwﬁm

PadshbmmnmnﬂiﬁngﬁminvwﬁmedmﬂrcpmhddeﬁdmﬁminGDcl‘sbﬂlingsinMay
2012;! and his reference to “his llntejob”inutﬁngﬁnﬂnthadepﬁvaﬁonsofhismsﬁhﬁoml

! Compary Criginal Petition Y 17-19, and Amended Petition Y 18-20,
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ﬂgmbymeom).zThanewlyaddedﬂlegnﬁmmmdlbedimadeJm
Webb. The allegations agninst the ofher defendants are vnchenged. Looking closely at the new
lﬂegaﬁomWM&Wehb,howwu;itbmudmﬂmtﬂwnewﬁmaﬂegedmsﬁ]l
insufficient to maintain canses of action aginst her.
mmlymmmmmmmm,m%ws
bsﬁmmymmahﬁndmoewﬁngm&mﬂ:cbasiaofﬂﬂshmuitmm.
Ddahmuye‘smsdquuﬁonedMaWebbatlmﬁhmwdingﬂnddﬁhofhm‘imﬁgnﬁm
mdh:rﬁndingmdingﬂnﬁmdﬂmtbiﬂingaofﬂwmbym.mlm% Sewn within
MemMsmWMMW&bb’aﬁﬂhgsmmﬂﬂm,mif

by Ms. Webb ﬁﬂlnwinghetinvasﬁg:ﬁonwasbmndtheom’sml, and absolutely cannot
be imputed on Ms. Webb or the OIG.

Mr. Delahousazye’s trae disagreement i wdththeliﬁngsumPaﬁahDisuictAﬁomcy’s
mmmumammmmmwmmmmmmmmomﬂ
Oﬁu-wﬁn(l)mmﬂﬁﬂﬁeﬂlﬁwgmm.mm'sﬂmmm
hfmtbmuofﬂmD.A.'sdenginmﬁgnﬂmmd(Z)mmuedcﬁnﬁmlchmm
Ddlhmyahfedudmdmm—ismjmﬁﬁuﬁmmﬂﬁsbmelmhwmwm
nutbelthm&i&,ﬂnhvuﬁmnagmuy,mdidmmmmmfulﬁﬂimmmm

dhgaﬁmoftbishwmit,ummded,moﬂbcﬁvdymchnmthe%nﬂpﬂormﬁng
sustaining the exception should stand,

2 mmﬁnﬂpﬁﬁmlﬂ,wiﬂ\mﬂedm1]ﬂ (ommitting: “which included i siate job™),

2
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I IHEAMENDED PETITION'S ALLEGATIONS

1. OLD ALLEGATIONS.

Plﬁnﬁﬂaﬂegeathatﬁ-Dd,umpmyhefmmﬂedmdm-owned,“‘mshimdhy
Hvlngm?aﬂah”mwabommmbetﬂ,m%nmﬁntewiﬂ)mm&eﬁwmﬂ
omewnmmww&mwmom")mmmof
funds'Mhudbemmpmdedm}hmicmGutwdump.”’Heﬁuﬁﬂdhgwﬂm&Dd’s
contract with Livingston Parish was terminated on or shout September 24, 2011 and that
around November 18, 2011, the District Attorney for the 21st Judiciel District announced that
mmmﬁmnmmmammmmwmmnmm
Imﬂm’-TheDimictAmynhompoMpmpomdmgdohghdenﬁﬂ'mdc-Dﬂb
mmmmmmﬁmmmmu.momopmammm
on Mr. Delahoussaye at the request of counsel for the Livingston Perish Council.?

Ihemadsewmm&umdirmmﬂnommwﬁr&hﬂmhﬁﬁmu
follows:

E ERAL

21, mmspmﬁmﬂmmmvm' igate Petitioner sometime
beginning in June of 2012,

22, Thninvwﬁyﬁonwuputpnrtedlyopmedatlheraquantofm&ﬁs
Moody.whowunvingaawmsdﬁmthelivﬁwPaﬁnhComdl.

23. At no time, however, was C-Del or Peitioner employed or contracted
byutnbemoypufomingmﬂdngonbehalfoﬂivium

24, Amdingly,ooumelﬁr?eﬁﬁonu'andC-Delmqlﬂred' sbout the
jMﬁuofﬁnhspmﬁmminvaﬁm

25, Thehspmeﬂumdedthatithndmnﬂtyhmvm' i
memxkﬁn?eﬁﬁmqw:oommwiﬂlmr,umw. .

26. Petitioner, however, was not a contractor of GOHSEP.

28. Onhly IT,ZOIS,MMWM‘ for a search warrant i
ﬂmbmeofitainvesﬁgnﬁmfmm.wnhouwe'snddm N
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29, Asdelniledinﬁa,lmﬁaim!uwdoeanotpmvideihnlnspedor
General authority to obtain a search warrant.

30.  Notwithstanding the full cooperation of Petitioner and C-Del, the
Ingpector General raided Petitioner’s home with the sssistance of the East
Baton Rouge Sherifs Office in the carly-moming hours on July 28, 2013--
dgln&ysaﬁuﬂlemeuﬁmdbyadisﬁetjlﬁgeinﬂuI%mc.

31 Themiﬂwnsmﬂﬂbdatﬁ:ﬂﬁmwithmulﬁplembudng

firearms in a home that was anly ocoupied try M. and Ms. Delehoussaye and
thelr two young children.

32, Thmismoﬁecﬁvelymmablemﬁonﬂehomdmﬁngarﬁdin
mhafuﬂﬁontommhwmﬂmhdbmobhimdwawe&
prior.

33.  Despite a lengthy investigation, there is no evidence that Ms. Webb or

m.Phuu,whthoﬂ:mfoﬂhenid,wmademynttunptm
iew the information seized from Petitioner’s residence or to. ctherwise use

theluimdinﬁ:rmaﬁmbmmtthelnspecmﬂmnl's‘ i

34. InAugnstmdSeptanberZOlS,tbeImpmeemm“ubpoma

mMyﬁmFihmaeeHngﬂsmmdaMmPeﬁﬁmﬁmOGmbuﬂ,

mwmmmﬂmw@mﬁmmm
texminated nearly two years prior,

mediulreemdsofPeﬁﬁmﬂﬁnmlheAeaﬂnﬁeMedicim&Anﬂ-Aging
Cﬁniuofhuiﬂma,whichappﬁuﬁonmindimctviolnﬁonoﬂ.ouiﬁm
iaw.

36. Lhwver,oninfnmaﬁmmdbelief,M:.Webbmﬂnmlywimm
mtesﬁfyboﬁ)reﬂmgmndjuryinmppmtofthnchmﬂntmdedimd
against Petitioner in November 2013,

wmmegumu"zlamcmmamymugmw charge Petitioner with
vﬁmmmmmmmamm”mme“wmmy
pombhbmofﬂ:einvaﬁgaﬁmmndmmdbyﬂmhspeemﬂmﬂ.“%ﬁﬁ'ﬁnﬂn
alleges that when the grand jury filed to indict him on the alleged crimes, an “December 3,
2013,smupuﬂ1hnx,mmamnmyﬁumzmwamcomms1m
to be filed in the 21st Tudicial District Court for the Parish of Livingston agrinst Petitioner.™®
Petitioner alleges that he was ultimately “charged with 55 counts of Filing False Records in
violation of La. R.S. 14:133 and four counts of Theft in violation of La, RS, 14:67."° Rollowing
ahmﬁnngehruuyzs,zolS,DisﬁaComhdseBrmduRichfomdmmhablemﬁn

3 Petition 7Y 37-38.
* Id. at 7§ 39-40.
1057, st 142,
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the charges brought by fhe District Attomey.'! Further, following & hearing on Plaintifs Motion
b&mmuﬂmﬂﬂmwdwmdjwmemaﬂmmmmun&mmmwmgmmﬂuﬂﬁc
&mMﬁmpﬂhpﬁn@ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ&Hﬁmﬂmmﬁﬂ&ﬂmhhnﬁyhhﬂhmﬂ’
PHﬁEﬂ@uhtﬁuhmmmwummddbﬁmﬁﬂﬁﬁyﬁhﬁmuum&ﬁm
for writs to the First Circuit, the medical records obtained by the OIG were supprossed and fhe
lhmmqﬂmTMﬁﬁmmmMﬂMABGMMm&mmwmﬂhﬂhndamﬁmmm
MﬁmﬁhtdhmﬂﬂMMMMMGMMMﬁMMQMqumUmhmmmm&m.
nwwﬁhmmmwhaﬁmMWHmdh&dhmﬁﬂmﬁwﬁmmﬂJ
2.  NEW ALLECATIONS

Hﬂﬂﬁ&mﬂdwmﬂpmudﬁhhmﬁdPﬁﬂmhaﬁwmﬁmdﬂh“Hﬁs
uﬁmmn&mmmmfhmmmmﬂ44hm@6LPMﬂEuhﬁMymeuﬂm
gnmmuMgWﬁhwﬁmwmﬂmmnmwmwmuhﬁmmmwmmﬁmmwh
mez1nmmﬁngindeﬁlmsdimmmm.mdmﬁm°cmwébb’sﬁndinp.m
umeﬁpfofﬁnhmhugmdﬁemﬁbﬂsnﬁudinevﬁmmmtheMMofﬂﬁ:
uﬁm&hﬁwhmnmmjwnmmﬁmuhmhhnwhmmw%mMMMMﬁme
Webb's ﬁudhpwuahasadonummousasmpﬁmnndnﬁwduﬂaﬁ(mwmch,hth,tho
CMMmHMmummmumhmunmﬂhﬂﬂﬁﬁuhhﬁﬁbwu&ﬁmduwmwm
1hmﬁxmﬂbOMhmﬁuuﬂmMMWﬁMEﬁMhW%Uﬁmw%ﬁmﬂhnuum

U 5 st 963,
2 5l at §65.
zmnﬂum

Washington Mit. Bank v. Monticello, 07-1018 -3 Cir. 2/6A18), 976 50.24 251, 256 (quoting
v. Johtaon, 01-175 (La. 9/18/01), 795 Bo.2d 302),(11;'#% 08-530 (La, ﬂzsmzi‘, o s’ﬁ.{m. oo Corp

5
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mmmwmmﬂmﬂﬂmpﬁmmmmnmmm
wﬁnhameofauﬁmisbued;ﬁelﬂepﬁmnmmthnlﬁmﬂefmh;mw
Iox] fact, and evidentiary facts will not be eonsjdered.”* Put simply, the Court mmst only
mupttuethenﬂegaﬁomoffwtmnhhedinﬂwAmmledPeﬁﬁm.mddimme
mmmdudmofhwmdﬁdprmhdu&dﬂl“ﬂlegaﬁm“ﬂolemsidmﬁmof
the Amendex Petition's factual allogations inevitebly yields a raling in favor of the OIG.

1. PLAINTIFF'S CLAIM YOR DEFAMATION BY THE OIG FAnLs,

mwmmmm.wmmsmhmmmmme
mmmrﬁmmmmwmmmmmw
Peﬁﬁm”ﬁd“[shuh!ﬁhﬂmhmpuﬂiﬂndhﬁamﬁamdm%m#&"
mmwmmmmmwi&maﬁea“"nmrmﬁﬂmmm
uuwah_wmdmuoa,uheshodibmﬁmlﬂudeﬁmﬁmundnﬂmmmwﬂﬂa
mo,ﬂﬂsdaimﬁﬂsnsamnwcofhw.hdeuLasshownbdcw.ﬁzanlddedw
nl!eguiomofﬂmhwsuimmmmmbb'smmﬁmmydmmmzmmuﬂnm
ComMm(mdM.Ddahmmwaiﬁdmdhuﬁndhgsubehgm).mou

nﬂe@ﬁmofm,mwhuwcephdumdnnmmtﬁndingofmﬁee,uamm
of law.

There ere two types of defamation: ﬂefmmﬁmpa-seanﬂwordsmm'hleofhwmgn
deﬁlnmmeming"ThanofMuumlﬁmﬁonhdeﬁmﬂmyisﬂﬁmaﬁdyt
bgnlqumﬂmfnrﬁnwm"Adaﬁmsﬁmplﬁnﬁﬁmmmﬂyembﬁshﬁmdmm: “1)
aﬂmmddeﬁmmwmmmmmﬁm@)mmpﬂvﬂegedpuhﬂcﬁmmam

"nmv.mmawmm.mm 2 Cir, 8/10/11), 71 80.3d 1128, 1130 (cits
M‘b’.M.MB.C.&#M,ﬁﬂlﬂﬂl&m.!ﬁ.&%,ﬂmuga). . =

"Munmmm-maa. 3 Cir. 10/13/04), 884 S0.2d 1276, 1279 (aat; .
'i'a';“'"""“m -ﬁ?_:;an App. 5 C‘lr-?%lﬁs). 663 So.2d m(m%}_ (quoting Parish of Jefferson v. City

1 Kenncdy v. Shorlff of EBR., 20051418 (La. 7/10/06), 935 S0.24 669, 674-5.
* Fitcgeraid v, Tucker, 19982313, p. 11 (La. 6/29/99), 737 80.24706, 716.

]
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pmy;(3)ﬂmk(nagligmeemm}mﬂwpmofthapubﬁsher;mdﬂ)mﬂﬁnghjmy.m
The lack of any one of the elements ig fatal to the claim 2!

When, the plaintiff is a public official or, as here, a private plaintiff whose actions are 8
mofpﬂcmﬁehwmm:uchapldnﬁﬁmddiﬁmﬂhuﬂmhmh
mﬁe“plﬂnﬂﬂmpmvemmﬂm,ie,ﬁlt&adehdntdﬂmrmm
wmhkewmmmmmm&emmmwﬁmsw
CommDavbuBmkqv,”madeitdearﬂutinmmmowwmﬂlmﬂioeorrwklm
dinemmforﬂnmmebmdmofmfofawbﬁcoﬁiciﬂ(orpubﬁeﬁgm)hﬁnginga
deﬁmm&mclﬁmismmﬁnﬂyﬁghaﬁmﬂmﬁqﬂuphinﬁﬂtmwﬁmpldnﬁﬂ’s
mmmwmmwwmmwwm

More than just Plainiiffs conclusion that Ms, Webb’s findings of improper billing by Mz,

Ddahonuayemmmuwwmﬁlumneededtomvivethemepﬁmbmethe
pubﬂhanwmtﬁmﬁmOfmpOIG’sinvuﬁguﬁwﬁndhganﬁmahdshumdbuﬂm
ofptoofwhichl’ldnﬁ.&'mnotmeat.
TheLudimSmeComthumathuspaechonmmmofpuwccmmmjoyu
enhanced constitutional protection 26 mpuﬁculu-,ﬂwlminimSupmmeCmntinmomﬂw
hﬁghtmedhndmofdmwhg“mmepﬁmnldnﬁﬁwhmthcaﬂemddEﬁmmry
shtunmuinwlvanmaunrofpubﬁcmm hﬂﬁaresard,thel-lighComtemblishedthatu

H See Hademos v. Southwest Compter Bureay, nc, 2005-0612, (La. 3/17/06), 929 So.2d 1211, 1218.
A Badomn: 920 S0.24 1211, 1218.

ﬂamv.aomm-osszmm. 1Cir. 12/2127), 978 So.2d 384, 290, {Emphagis added.)
94-2399 (La. 9/5/95), 680 So.2d 17,
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camnot recover damsges without showing actual malice.’” Speech is a “matter of public
concemn® if it relates “to any matier of political, social, or other concern to the commumity.”? In
other words, private plaintiffs (or limited-purposs public figures) involved in a matter of public
concetn and public pleintiffs (or public officials, i.c., all-purpose public fignres) alike must still
meet the requirement of proving “actual malice™ as described in New York Times Co. v.
Sullivan,” because the focus of the underlying conduct spoken of is its impact on the pubc.
The OIG submits that fraudulent and/or excessive billings under a state contract, the
purpose of which was to ensure proper repayment of emergency and disaster reliof fnding for
dnmupeﬁnﬁﬁ:thHmbszmhv,hamMofpubﬂcmPlﬁnﬁﬁ’saﬂeged
misconduct implicating the theft and/or misusc of taxpayer dollars certainly concerns and affocts
the public. This proposition is consistent with the abundant Louisiana jurispradence addressing
tﬁsmciumTobemMMﬂnmmapumumnmofmmu
routinely held to be specch about & matter of public consern.®! Accordingly, the OIG's
reposted finding to the Livingston Parish District Attomey, corroborating the District Attomey’s
suspicion (and the anditor's prior consistent finding of misbillings}* makes Delshoussaye a
public figore fir the limited purpose of his defamation claim against the OIG end/or relate fo &
matter of public concern under the law of defamation. Exhanced constitutional protection of
statcments regarding public matters is precisely the purpose of the heightened standard of actusl
matico.™
Ddahmmnye,ﬂmeﬁnqhnmtsmdnmofmﬁmﬁr,mdoﬂmwincmmﬂ
on, his defimation clsim without establishing actual malice, Indeed, he must provo all dlémeats

# 1. ot 870, citing Gertz v. Robert Welch, Inc., 418 U 8, 323, 94 5.CL 2997, 41 L.Ed.2d 789 (1974).

» Kenedy v. Mq"mmmmos-ma..mm 935 S0.2d 669, 677 . 5, quoting Comelek
v. Myers, 461 U 8, 138, 146 (1983).

”MWV.M%ZSS!{ILIMMM S0.2d 552, 560; Xemnedy v. Sheriff of Eust Baton Rougs, 05-
1418 u;mmmsmm.m—m;m”huﬁmnrm(mguumphmmm
themeaslves mMMM:MMmmw&ﬂmhﬁWmd
i-m)sumumav.l..mm'ronmwnm (2d od.) (West 2016).

N376U8. 254, 84 8.0 710, 11 L.Ed.2d 685 (1964).
”S&,MﬂuMw,Wﬂ&AmZCﬂnM},IZMMMMMWIW(IJ.10!16/09),
19 Mﬂ!{e—ﬁﬁuﬂngpnﬂlaﬁmﬁﬁﬂowmmwmw
mmmm;mmmw;mmummmm 04-1620

{La. 10/2197), 703 S0.2d 552, 561 (m«w;mmﬁmwmwmm
speoch shout p matier of public imterest); and Modica v. Tuylor, 465 F3d 174, 180 (Sth Cir. 2006} (miswsc of public
ﬁmdliumnu-ofpublincmun).

ﬂmmmmmﬁnmw anditor's investigation yieldod the same result as the

mnwimm—manwwm»mmmmw
petition 7 18-19, 26,

% Rownero, 648 8.2d st 870,
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of his cause of action because the law is clear that in those “cases involving statements .. made
nbcutapublieﬁgrro,aphhﬂﬂmmtprm.!ehnmﬁnfhkmuof:eﬂmfar
dﬂnuﬂon,helndhgutunlmﬂu,mdmnynotnlymnymﬂmbmadmh
fact that the words are defamatory per s6.”" Stated simply, Mr. Delshoussaye connot hide
behind the presumptions of falsity end actual malice by alloging defmetion per se. The
pmumpﬁmﬁmplydmmtapplyhhﬁn”ﬂemﬁ:madennbﬁsh,bydmmdmﬁndng
MM&OIGMWMMWWMW’MW
billting practicss, or knew they were filsc and recklessly discegarded their falsity. o canmof met
this extremely hieavy burden of proof under the facts alleged in this case,

b. DMoanMﬂAMMbﬁGOIG
WhilctheAmdedPatiﬁmmforﬂlfwtsﬂmugth. Webb's testimony in an attempt

mﬂlﬁmﬂmﬁeOI@sﬁﬂhgswmmmﬁlwmwm&nhmmw
Ms.Webbmdﬂ:eOIG,undm-mystmdard(letnlom. clwiynndmvindngly).ﬁtmoﬁ,ﬂw
newlyaﬂcgedﬁeudmwmmWebbmdamathmmﬁmminwﬁewthehhom's
bilﬂngnmrdaihueis,howew,mmmpon(inmewﬁmmoﬂmwiu]ﬁnﬂ:emoud
mﬁonﬂntmminﬂ:emmeofminvu&yﬁmiswmehowequiublebmnﬁomlnoﬂm

&mmwmmﬁmumvmmwmmwm-

fallnretnlllvuﬂmorilwutlgaupmpuhrk hlnﬁdmtwdmhmﬂmﬂu,u
R matter of kaw 36

(La.
io.ﬂdE&l, 390, citing Costello v. Hardy, 2003-1146 (La. 1721/04) 864 S0.24 129, 140-141_

fally
Newspapers (’I’mﬁu, 94-1105 17
Bo.2d 866, 869, cert. denied, 515 US. 1131, 115 8.Ct. 2556, 132 LEd.2d 810 (?Fc:hre to iﬂ\q:t.igmm o

does

majmqunmwhaﬂurﬂnm'mpﬁhhadwi&"ncﬂusdlmyfd‘ for the truth ™) Romero

uMsMM.MﬂDMIMT. 1250 (La. App. 3 Cir. IDSZ)CMmMufﬁ:)ﬁiham
Kleas & g .
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being alerted of Delahoussaye’s abuses of state finds through his improper billing practices.
While Mr. Delaboussaye stremuously disspproves and criticizes Ms. Webb’s calculations and
conclusions (cven taking issue with the most basic of semantics used by Ms. Webb during her
testimony, including her review and reliance on Delahoussaye's “Daily Log” vs. “time sheet”),
the incscapable reality is that it was within the OIG's right (in fact, it wes its disty) o investigate
the alleged wrongdoing by Delahoussaye while under state contract.
Inﬁdmalmmovi&uﬂ:ﬁ“[ﬂhepmuﬁmmdddeeﬁonofmmm
mismanagement, misconduct, sbuse, fraud and corruption in . . . the cxecutive branch of
mm...kmhpmmmﬂulﬁyof&cm.”’momw

things of value beloaging to or used by the covered ageneles.”® When the OIG condocts ag
hvesﬁgaﬁon,thuimwﬁga&mmaymuhinthﬂm&pubﬁehingawﬂnm,ﬁndmpmofih
WMMhW,&OIGMMmmWM[IM
reports shall be subjeet to the provisions of [the Louisiana Public Records Lav].™
TobemﬁzOIG'shwmfmtmau&mﬂyishmd.IheOIGisdesignmdas“n

duﬂu,pommdfmc&msdhlhh[ﬂnpﬂtﬁmtkwiudsmmﬂ.ﬁ (Plaintiff himself
mmmmmmrmwmsmmmmwm

warranted and take further action as appropriate.™®

Lo RS, 49:22021.A.

¥la R5. 49:22021(B); La. R.S. 49:22024.B (2 end 5).
®1a.RS. 49

* La, R.8. 49:220.24(C)(5).
“7a RS 49:220.240).-5)

4 Petition § 59.

SIa RS, 49:220,24(B)(2 and 3).

10
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The OIG's investigation of Delshoussaye and C-Del’s unlawiul billings and abuse of
stat> finds while carrying out their contractnal obligations for the state and GOHSEP, and its
report to the District Attomey of its findings of #mproper billing were consistent with the OIG’s
hoadshhm:ymﬂwﬁty,thebnisofwhiehismﬂhedsbow.TheOIG'sﬁndimweﬂm
consistent with those of the nditing firm retuined by the District Attorney, at least one month
bebmmmﬁ‘shmﬁgaﬁmbemmhvesﬁgmhmddmofwmgddngbyc-m
and Delshoussaye.

It bears noting that, on the face of the Amended Petition, Plaintiff’s contract with the
qutcnﬁanmablydmhlheﬁnpmpubﬂﬁm,Wynimmnﬂubeﬁm
mwmmmmmemmmmmwmmgmm“
Fmﬂu,theAmmdedPeﬁﬁondsomhuitdmﬂ:ﬂ,hnghemmaOIG’sinwlvm (that
igappmxim:tdyummmathaOIGmmmnedihinwslﬁon).ﬂnDiwiet
Aﬂnmeysuﬂpemdandbegminvesﬁ@&ngbelahmmandc-ﬂel'a allegedly false bills for
ﬁmmpmhdlyexpmdedmwprkdmemmtocm'scommvﬂthﬂmsm“m
AmdndPeﬁﬁm&ns,faﬂsmembﬁshthaﬁeOIG’sﬁndingsmfabﬁMadmmﬁwdby
malice (upedmymduingrluinﬁmmadmwledmmmoﬁmpuiﬁmhmﬁe
m&ﬁngﬁmmdbymnwamﬁmmmmom,mmmuyeswm
ﬂfﬂmsh@nmdeﬁdmﬂ"BmﬂneismmppoﬁhﬂmAmmdedPeﬁﬁmﬁraﬁnﬁnsof

tﬁnemdforﬁehﬂh,hemuﬁmtbeametoommeﬁemﬁ'sdefenuofmhﬂege.
InIﬂuiaim;pdvﬂegeisadefunebade&maﬁmuﬁm““rhedowineofpﬁvﬂep

thmpnnthcmﬁmﬂntmmeﬁmu,uamMofpubﬁcpoﬁcy,inorderhmtheﬁnp

wmnﬁmﬁmofvieminmdaﬁmdinmmmisjmﬁﬁedinmnmiuﬁng

* Original petiticn, at gy 18-19.
* Amended Petition, et JY 16 and 21.
S KL o) 17, amd 21,

ﬂmﬂmﬁmmhummdnummm 190 thils fisct.
** Costello v. Hardy, 03-1146 (La.1/21/04), 364 S0.2d 129, 141, i
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defamatory information to others without incurying lisbility.™” Privileged corummnications are
divided into two general classes: (1) sbsolute; and (2) conditional or qualified® An absolute
p:hﬁlegemﬁﬂhalhnﬂedmbuofﬁhaﬁmmehummbyiﬂdsﬂ and legislators in

Thmﬂysiaﬁordﬂunﬁningwheﬂmamﬂiﬁmalpﬁvﬂugewﬁminwhmamm
m”ﬁmt,mneomtmustdeamnine(l)whdhaﬂnamndingdmmnmsofa
emmnmieaﬁmoomimaquﬂiﬁdpdvn:%md(z)wmﬂwwivﬂegemmm
requires that the grounds for sbuse-malioe or lack of good faitiv-be examined  With respect o
mﬁwmmﬁwmmﬁﬁmﬁpﬂﬁwh
abusedifthopublisher(a)knowaﬂummtobeﬂu,m(b)minmklmdimrdasmih
truth or falsity,’

® Xennedy v, EB.R, 2005-1418
mmmgmm (LI.?HMSJ,MMGSD.&I.MMMM 146 So.2d

- nar

Kennedy, 935 S0.2d wt 684, citing Trentecoste 961938 1

- " e . Beck, (La. 0.&!1}97}.70350.2&552,554::.16.
L at i

S.Imw#' 9355 So2d M(mgnmm&zdssz,sﬁmq.
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[..;]Mﬂ,&mmthm&uMWMmh@lymmtht&e
statements were probably false.”*

A qualified privilege attaches to the OIG's report and/or publication of its investigative
findings rolative to Delahoussaye’s billing practices to the 21st JDC District Attorney’s office, a¢
whmereqmﬂ:ehvuﬁgaﬁmwmiﬁﬁmi"ms,inmmwﬂmﬁudeﬁmaﬁmddm,
inaddiﬂontopmvh:gdefamaﬁonbyﬂmom(wlﬁehhehnsnotdmmdmdo),
Ddahomayemﬂmveﬁmﬁeommahmediﬁpdvﬂagebyhdﬁinginium
Mneutswhid;theomknewmfahamdmkluﬂyﬂimwmdrﬂdty. He cannot
mwlbmeofﬂmquﬂiﬁadpdvﬂegunymthmhemmmﬂmﬁoe(whidueqm
ﬂ:csmelevelofp:wﬂintheﬁmindmne—mdthismmywinmtchmgemmmhow
myﬁmmPhhﬁEisdlowedhmmdhisPeﬁﬁm.Hisdd‘amaﬁmchhnﬁﬂaouﬁgm;bmu
uminimm,bewmeﬂ:eOIG’sprivilepd&fennmmtbedefeated.

2, hmm’sTmnomlrwmoermchanFm

mmaymwmmemnofde&mﬁmismmmfmmﬂmy.rowm
dﬁm,ﬂdnﬁ&aﬂm&m“ﬁhﬂmmoﬁuimaﬁgﬁm,ﬁehspmwm_
mdemhﬁcPeﬂﬁm‘smadimmmdﬂlefaaMhnﬂﬁwdummbmﬁuhisbulﬂ:
duh.“‘!kfumanﬂegesthu“[ﬂhisinﬁmmﬁmmrdmdhpﬁmhﬂﬁminﬁlaeﬁgu
and caused his privacy to be needlessly invaded." The Court has already determined these
aﬂegaﬁmghilhsh&&meﬂhﬁmibrﬁtﬁominwﬁmofpﬁva.hﬁghtofﬂmabsm
ofmymwfwﬁmldhgnﬂmmmmpmtﬁisdnhn,ﬂ:ecomfspﬁudwmimimm&m

Thgmnofinwsimofpdeyisdeﬁnedas(l)ﬂnmmpﬁaﬁmofmhﬂividuﬂkm
mﬁkmuﬁrﬁnmembmﬁofmma)mwwmtpmﬂmphinﬁﬂs
physical solitude or seclusion; @]phblieitywhidimmblyplmesﬂnplﬁnﬁﬁ‘inaﬁhe
ﬁdﬂhﬁneﬂ:epubﬂq@)mmbhpubﬁcdi&dom'ofﬂnbmnmmmﬁm
ImisimSweCcmthudnphuimd,howsm,thntmtaﬂinVMmsofpﬁmym
actionsble; “mmmvmmofmmymmmmmmﬁmm

® Jaubert v. Crowley Post-Signal, nc., 375 50.20 1386 1979); Caplsa City Press v. Kast Baton Rougs Parisk
mmmmmmmmmssz,mm U Frass . East Boson
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unrcasonsble and seriously interferes with the plaintiff's privacy interest™* The reasonsblencss
of the defendant's conduct is dehﬂmhudbythebalmdngofwnﬂinﬁnginhmnsmb,i.e.,ﬁe
plaintiff's interest in protecting his privacy from serdous invasions and the defendant’s interest in
pmuﬁngﬁxmofemduﬁ“lhﬁglﬂofpiva,ﬁbuﬂﬁrpmmﬂﬁgbﬂ,maybebﬁ“by
mmhnpﬁdwﬁwmmﬂ,mamofmduﬁwﬁchmiuumﬁm
Mcmvn,the‘ﬂghthnotnbwhﬂe;hhquaﬂﬂedhyﬁeﬁghtsofoﬂm&”““ﬂeﬂghtof
mumww:w-mwhhbmdabmthglﬂmdembjmﬁm
hmt“mhmnlydngachimﬂrhwﬁmofpdmy,ﬂmﬂmedmmbeMdem
(1) a privacy interest, (2) fulsity, and (3) unreasonsble conduct.
Haimiﬁ'sa]leyﬁonthuhismedicﬂmﬂsmdtheﬁa.ﬂmthnviﬁwdahmingm
m'ﬁelemdtopﬁnt?eﬁﬁmninﬂhkghtuﬂcmedhispﬁvmyhbeﬂeﬂy
iuvaded””ﬁﬂicmﬂmbisdnﬁnﬁ)rbrﬂmhwmimofpﬁmcyinmeﬁmfduﬁght
Wmhwrmmﬂmamofwﬁmﬁn“ﬁlmﬁghf'hvﬁonofmvﬂoy.mmwuuof

achimmd«ﬂn“thHﬁ’hmchofﬂnpﬂmydocMuplﬁnﬁﬂ’mmthn(l)ﬂm
defendant publicized information concerning the plaintiffs private life, (2) the publicized matier
wﬂdh%oﬁwb&nmﬁemmﬂﬁ)&ewkmdm
public concer.™

App. 2 Cir. 1986),

;’D?{MWM695So.ﬂdltSﬁﬁ;lﬁwumﬂ&@,ke.,msmm,lmﬁ;Ams Cir.

:Pm n'tloul'i;ku Mbmdmﬁg(-'wp.. 2000-1656 (La. App, 1 Cir, $/28/01), B12 S0.2d 673, 676.

™ Perere, supra; and Swith v. drkansas Loisiena Gas 26,1 2 G 1
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The discovery of Delahoussaye's medical records (showing that he was under general
mﬂmiaandrewwﬁngﬁmahmyﬂmkmdﬁpomﬁﬁmuﬂwpmdmﬁmeﬂmhisbﬂﬁng
indicato that he was working) and records cvidencing that he was at a tanning booth (at the
pteu‘seﬁmebnmnﬂegedlywmﬁngmdbiﬂedﬁwmﬁnﬂutwo:k)wuamaﬂmof
hgiﬁmahmbﬁammihonmdammlwﬂhﬂnDishiﬂAWsmspicim(wd
mﬂﬁngcmnhﬂhmﬁpﬁm)mnwmwmﬁ:ﬂybﬂled&emﬂmﬁnﬁﬂ’uﬂmd
improper billing practice while under state contiact is criminal and/or ynlawful conduct under
mmuw-mmMMﬁmwmmmmwmm
Atftomney asserting various charges of filing false records and theft under La, R.S. 14:133 and La,
R.8. 14:67, respectively.” Criminal conduct (or, at best, abuso of public fimds), especially when
mdugﬁm&cmisaholmdyummdpubﬁcmwm"mdﬁﬂrmmm.
Delshoussaye’s privato inferest in his medical zecords, “An invasion of the right to privacy is
mlyﬁmﬂewhm&epnbﬁahﬁmmispdmmmmspubﬁcmdmormyf"

"mwummmm.acm 10/13%04) 884 So.2d 1276
T T T 0 0500 50247 et 1
::mh_m&nﬂndﬁhm'lm obtdningpcph_inﬁﬂ'spwlpﬁmmds,hhhtofhwm
: mﬂ4l42. 58 reconds.

See e, Modica v. Tiylor, 465 F:34 144, lﬁﬁCh.M(mhmdpubﬁcMhlmofmﬁh

"m,nmmm‘;m 375 So.24 13

ST I e ey

hwmmmmmmmwmammmmm

suaus;‘rmmmmnmmnm;fmw:mmmmw Tiabilty o daason
Co ] ion of

mmmhwmﬂwmxm_m&MuM(wam
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m&mgmmmmmmw.mommmwmwm
mmmmmmwmmmmwswmmofm
mwmmmmmmmmmmmmmﬁm
of wrongdoing by Delehoussays insofir that the OIG’sinwsﬁgaﬁmﬂmlndManhmmuye
hxﬂamndimlmoeedwedmingﬂmrdmﬁmmmﬁ’sdiswvmofﬂmurmdSh
ﬁuﬂumeeofiuinvesﬁgﬁmmthuuﬁm,mmablemdeuminlyjmﬁﬁedmdulhe
dmmum~mmmaﬁndingmmiﬂ’su1f-mgdmimmummmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmg(mmymmmeﬁmﬂ
mdofwhiohhelusmvinmmzmxumﬂmmmmmmy,whﬂem
OIGDMm‘thmpmﬁdumadﬁ&mﬂbaﬁsmwhiémdimm
dehounnye'shnﬁnwinvmimofpdmyclaim,hisﬁﬂmmdmhﬂitywmbﬁshﬂmthe
mﬁcmﬂumﬁcﬁﬁmmmﬁmﬂmmwmamﬁpﬂbﬁom
compel dismissel of this claim,

3 HAmmsmemmamammmmmemm
LOUIANA LAw.

Cldmﬁ:rmnﬁdnusmsemﬁmﬂhighlydhﬁmedmdalauiﬁmhw.hﬂﬁam
hpuﬁcﬂu,ihnmﬂnhnmofﬂlhdﬁmugainnmeomwmﬂdbeinmmimﬁﬂuhahw,
mmmmnmmmmmmm Taportantly, the
ﬂﬁsdaimﬂmtmmotdymﬂidmbmwshteacmufmﬁmﬁrmﬁdmmmﬁm
ageinst the OIG Defendants ! Tnenewlyaddedﬂaemuudlagnmhuim"minﬂﬂo&'mm
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innocent.”* A successful cluim for malicious prosecution requires proof of six elements: 1) the
commencement or contimance of an original criminal or civil judicial proceeding; 2) its legal
causstion by the present defendant agpinst plaintiff who was defendant in the original
proceeding; 3) its bona fide tecmination in favor of the present plaintiff: 4) the abseace of
probsble causc for such proceeding; 5) the presence of malice therein; and 6) demages
conforming to legal standards resulting to plaintift** The Supreme Court further cautions that:

.. [Flublic policy requires that all persons shall fully resoet to the courts for
mdrmofwmmdﬂnlawpmmﬂmnwhmﬂmyminpodfﬁthupon
reagonsblo grounds in commencing either a civil or criminal proceeding.
[citﬂiononﬁtbd]Thhprhdphhupuﬂmhrrdwmhplbﬁ:m
mmwwhwﬁﬁomhmtdhmdmmw
mmatwmmmmuummmm
capriclows conduwet om their part will swpport a claim of malicious
prosecution. ¥

The OIG Defendants submit that none of the elements of the canse of action can be met
mmmwmmrmmwm,mnmmhmmmm
dﬂnentawhiohﬂwybdiwcbbeﬂnmfatalmMr.Delahomye’schhn.

a Naﬁmmmduﬁhﬁdwmwm#ﬂeom

mmmmmmmmwmxﬂnom
DeﬁmdmdidmtwmmmﬂmtpmmdingAsmhmﬁgﬁwhody,ﬂaninvuﬁm
md:epmhoomplahﬂofﬁme,mﬁemdineﬁcimciupmmdbymdlqagﬂmm
mﬁu.“ﬁnﬂegedinﬂmhﬁﬁm,ﬂainﬁﬁmﬂhismmpmymmﬂcmmﬁth
Livingston Parish aad/or GOHSEP % (C-Del’s retention by the Parish was consistent with an
ngreemmtbetwemﬂ)ePaﬂuhdeOHSEP.UndaInuisimhw,GOHSEPiaawvund
agmcywimhtheuemuiwhmchofmmmm“ﬂmmakingmmimmbyiu
ms-mdmb-cmcbmmdlmmymiscmdmta&cﬁn& or relating to, it the proper
subject of an investigation by the OIG.) This duty is imposed wpon the OIG by siatote. 4. In this
mﬂmmmmmmmowdmmmmwm.mmm
repoﬂitsﬁndingsmﬂwmowmﬁngagmny,ﬂmmsuimAMey'sOﬁe&mmGiaMa

® LeBlanc v. Pynes, 46,393 (La. App. 2 Cir, T/13/11), 68 So.3d 1273, 1279, writ denied, 2011-1792 (La. 10/14/11),
74 80.3d 213; ehting Johnson v, Pearce, 313 S0.2d 812 (La. 1975) (emphasis added).
"mmwsﬂadummmmumqmam“m,mmm{1.. 1980);
Robinson v. Goudchasc's, 307 30.2d 287 (La, 1mmnmaz.mmﬂmzmrmm;mm
1215, 1222, writ denied, 99-2713 (La. 12/10/99%; 751 So.2d 255.

% Joknson v, Pearce, 313 S0.24 812, 816 (La. 1975) (cuphasis added),

% 1La. K5, 49:220.21; and La, R S. 49:220.24.C.

* Petition at 7Y 3-8.

" La. R.S. 364 (BX1Xg).
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mmmmbody(miaitauegedmbe)md,onu:eﬁneofmereﬁﬁon,itdidmtimﬁmﬂm
criminal proceedings againat Delshoussaye. These proceedings were instoad commenced by the
218t JDC Disirict Attorpey.* (Incidentally, the OIG's findings were consistent with the anditing
firm previously retained by the District Attorney’s Office ™) The first element of PlaintifPs
claim for malicious prosecution fhils.
b  Probable Canse

Omwm’uﬂymmdmﬁcﬁmofﬁisdmﬁﬂumﬂidmmwﬁoncmof
mﬁmwmbmmhummam«mumﬂmmﬂnm&mms
dahnfdhﬁorthismmuwen.lmiaimhwpmﬁdmthuﬂmmdddﬂmnﬂmﬂm
mmdingpmbablecmndomnmhhgeupmﬁemﬁdmcyoﬁhueﬁdmhmnﬁd,w
monwhn&ufnemlﬁwzmwuﬁmdnfmdmhmﬂymdmmnblywiemdinﬂmguﬂt
ofﬁeﬂﬁnﬁﬁﬂﬁnﬂmﬁhﬂt&gﬁe&mi.e,whmhemmm.’l"m
jmispmdmoedcnmmﬂmﬂﬂadmufmbnblpMefommmthepmm
msmmmm;mmmmmpmmmmy,m

* Petition at § 37 ef seq.
:I'Seauﬁ:indpnﬁimﬂu 18-19,
See Taborg v, Cily of Kenner, 94-613 {La. App. S Cir. 0)/18/9%), 650 So.2d 319, writ denied, 95-0402

03/30/55), 651 S0.2d 843; Repse v, ‘Baton , 93-1 . 1 Cir. ; (I"'
=ﬂ . v &hlmw({fmu). Rinege, 93-1957 (La, Apy. 1 Cir 10/7194); 644 So.2d 674, 676-77;
LaBignc v. Pynes, App.!Cir.mmn,mmalm, 1mmm¢,2on—1mm.mnm1),
74 8034 213, citing Hibernia NatT Bank ‘New ;

p 00 (La. App. 2 Cogonzy af mummmma;.aj'mm“mm

supra; Baker v. McCollan, 443 U S, 137,908
™ Petton ) o137 of ay. i, {Ct. 2689, 61 L.Ed.2d 433 (1679),
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abuses, waste, corruption and inefficiencies; mnd more pertinently, “excessive bills on state
contracts” and “abuse of things of value belonging” to state agencies.’ The OIG did just thet. &t
investigated and reported Delahoussaye’s unlawful billing of Livingston Perish to the District
Attomey, in accordance with the OIG’s statutory mandate to report misconduct against the
stato.? What tho District Attorney’s Office, the prosscuting agency in this casc, did, once the
OIG reported its findings to that Office, is beyond the control of the OIG; and the OIG should

its investigation and turned over its findings. There is, thus, no legally cognizable remedy against
the OIG for the allegations raised in Delshoussaye’s Petition.
¢ No Malice

Tﬁselanunhlewiuﬁlafotmemmdisemedinﬂ:comofﬁmdeﬁmaﬂon
dﬁmhfﬁlsdmbwmuuisﬂmmﬁ:ﬂhemhﬂdmdthismeofaﬂion,thmm
maﬂegaﬁmﬂmtﬂmﬂl&pmecmdﬂninﬁﬂ'hﬂmuinﬁmlmcwdinpmdeﬂyingﬁe
mﬂidmmwnﬁmdmmlf&nmmmewﬁmbytheom,ﬂmewﬁﬂywﬂdm
hmbmmymﬁeebyﬂlisdeiendantinihpmsemﬁonofthe charpes againgt Plaintiff
Imbeddadhﬂmdnﬁnofmaﬁdmmﬂisﬂmrqlﬂmshowingofhalmuﬁm
wmwmmmwmmmmmmmoﬂm
procseding” is roquired in & malicios prosecution claim.” Simply stated, there can bo ng
aﬁmhmﬁﬁmummﬁmw:defmmmhﬂmmdmﬁemmﬁom

Fmﬂ:w,m’ﬂnhh&vebomaﬂegedﬂluswpmtashowingofnnﬁcebyﬂmmﬁ.m
cmu]nmymmnmﬂmt“Ms.Webb'sﬂawadinvuﬁguimmdh&mmdwmgﬁd
conclosians led to the charges that were filed againgt M. Delahoussaye)™* and that the nature

”ums.ﬂmmxm-hrmnvs,mmmomem
"Seal‘.l!ﬁ.ﬂ:ﬁ‘lﬂ.ﬂ.

7 Leblunc v, Pynes, m%a&Am.ZGﬁ.THMIL@MIWB, 1279, writ demied, 2011-1792 (La, 10/14/11
74 80.3d 213; Jokrson v. Fearce, 313 80.24 312 (La, 1975). e b
% Amended Petition 1] 104 end 197.
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mathematical miscaloulstions (sssmming there were, in fit, errors) somehow oquate malice. Thia
claim should be dismissed with prejudics.

4. PLAINTIFF HAS FAILED TO STATE A CAUSE OF ACTION FOR ABUSE OF PROCESS.
As this Court has already dismissed this claim on the OIG*s prior exception of no canse
ofmﬁmitnudnotcﬁmbimpﬁmnﬂhgwﬂ:mmmmwdhpﬁmmmﬁdmm
mviveﬂﬁsmmofuﬁm”mamﬁﬂ’shgdemnmﬁmmbemepbdummm
mﬁcﬁmlﬂmﬁnmlaﬁngmﬂﬂaclaimisﬂndlegnﬁonﬂmtﬂmom“stmedih
mmﬁmummofammmmmﬂnmmmma
Amamey'sOﬁee]whohadapdiﬁcalmoﬁve.“mThiﬂommﬁMuMinmmy
esteblishes any wrongdoing or knowledge of wrongdoing by the OIG. This cause of action
should once again be digminsed.
TheOIG,mnahdmoﬂulmeblhwiugummmbsuppoﬂMwﬂofﬂﬁsdm
uanntteroflaw.IanIG’sinvesﬁgaﬁonmditﬂr@atoﬁmﬂndingsmﬂmDisﬁctAﬂGmey’a
Oﬁwmdmhaeemﬂmeewiﬂxihehw.wmgthehgdmmfwﬁedm&
lbmeofﬂghtmdmﬂainﬁﬂmnduﬁvdyshmsﬁnﬂn“lmpmrﬁmadhumadiu
mmﬁghhhﬁnhﬁmofmdmlu,gmdﬁiﬂ:mdﬂnm&ryflm.”mﬂﬁnﬁﬂﬂw

mdom;”’“ﬂ;nt‘givmﬂ:uPeﬁﬂomhadnommwithashteemity.ﬂle[OIG]hdm
m«h@ﬁmwmmnmﬁmmmmmmmewmhwma
ﬂnmquenofnheduﬂloﬁtywhuhdpoﬁﬁaﬂmﬁvemhmhﬁﬁm;”mﬁmmdtho

"SNAmdudPeﬁtim.tﬂ 111-117 and 120-12] (calnpﬂaednninlyoﬂmlndflmﬂmhmm

the OIGs Iack of i £ B
-l mmwwﬂwMHmemmMﬂnﬂmm

1% Amemdod Petition § 116,
™1 & at 110,
" gy

1977 acqil2,
™1 wigll6.
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mmﬁng‘““AhﬂmdhﬂﬁuumﬁpmmﬁenﬂemhmmM
is designed by law to accomplish, is not an abuse thereof, Regular use of process cennot
mﬂhﬂeubuse,wmﬂmughﬂuemxmaehutedbyammﬁﬂmoﬁw,mmhﬁmt,m
bymalioe.“‘“ﬁbnuofmmﬂmnﬁdmpmumﬁmdﬁmmoﬁmmmguhm
ﬂlhﬂﬂnm-ﬂdnm.promﬂon-ndnhmnfmmmofﬁenﬂonkmtﬂn
mmmmbmﬁoﬁumnapmedhgwumﬂdmbmﬁumpwmﬁ”by
the defendant 17
Buudmﬂmepﬁndplas,abuwofpmmandmalidmpnseuﬁmddmsmboﬂt
pmﬂudwmﬂpdnimm’sbdidmuamdmgmjlﬂidd“pmm”mmﬂeioudym
illegally pursucd, Incﬂm-wmdu,thumtofpmcmmmplntedunda-ﬂﬁsmofwﬁm
rﬂmmajuﬁdmmweding,mchuﬁeﬂingofahwmﬂmoﬂmjudidﬂmthﬂdiuﬂ
Apismfmﬂ:emaﬁdousmecuﬁmdﬁm,mnhouuye'sabmeofmdﬁmMotbe
Mdﬂnﬂlﬂ,aﬁefmdmwhdidmhiﬁamhwmmmwng Indeed,
tolhowmnbuuinﬂwpmcmundbyﬂnom,ﬂwlnwmqﬁmndahomnyemlmmh
“object of the defendant’s [the 0IG) mﬂermi_t”msﬂlegaland"mmmulmﬁor
moﬁwaisﬂmwn,“[ahﬁregﬂnﬁtyin&eeuﬂermcwding;mmdmbuhom’““Agdn,ﬂm
OIGdidnotﬁleﬂleoﬁnﬂnalfedealmdemceﬂﬁmwhichfmmﬂnbuhof

hveoﬁguimdrqmofﬂsﬁndingamsﬂmaaﬁmom“,Whichmabmedﬂmughﬂm

5 Narkans v. P‘u.msc».zdsso,maa.a\mlc&.m:i).

108 Aind-Togs, Fnc. v. rmmmuu.mmmzcmm(qhmam.

1o7 smwmwammm.mms(hmlmmmnhzdm.m
:{m,wmmmmm?mm Y. 8«#,49680.2(1412, 415 (La. App. 4 Cir.1986), Yrits denled, 501 So.2d
1% AMimi-Togs, Inc., 354 S0.2d at 1391 (emphasis edded),

" st 116, ¢
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execution of the search warrant and discovery of Plaintif's medical and gym records, the OIG
lubnﬁhthﬂﬂ:mismmmdmﬁwmchmmmnppﬁwﬁmofﬂmhw.Bmmifﬂn
invuﬁgaﬁmmdnpoﬁcouldbedemdtobe“apmms”,withinthemﬂningofﬂlehw
(whﬁchisdeuied}.ﬂ:uawasmnbmmvioluﬁnﬂbyﬂ:em&

As previously stated, the Legislature makes it clear that the OIG was established gs &
“law cnforcement agency”, end conferred “all imvestigative powers snd privileges
Mhnmmmqmmhwmmmdinfmﬂlmof
theﬂhmity,duﬁu,powus,mdﬂmnﬁom,”inclm&ing&wpowminvmﬁmdlegud
nﬁmnduu,nbmofmﬁlymdmimmmofﬂnaﬁﬁsofmm}“m
MWMMWMMM[M%M]MWd
mm,wmmmmmmm
appmpﬁmmmnmdwhelhediﬁpﬁnnyaeﬁmmﬁnﬂuinmﬁgﬁmww
feduﬂ,mm.orhcdmniesiswmtedmdmkeﬂuﬂmwﬁmasapmm”m

Hﬁnﬁﬂ’smplahﬂmﬁngﬁemdﬁnﬂsofﬁehmhﬂhﬂng%
mama'mdﬁmingofthenemﬁmofﬂlemuhmmtmdfhediwlumoﬂﬂsmedicdmd
mmmumﬁammq-mmmwmmﬁuﬁmofmmm
mmmmmore-mwmmumdﬂmmmmm
wﬂlm&epmofﬂ;eDIG.TheLegiﬂamgmmdmeolﬁbmaddinmﬁminemﬁngomim
investigations of wrongdoing implicating magmmindlﬂmg“aﬂmvmmvepom
Whhwufmmmagmﬁem”(nwogniﬁngthebrudﬁofﬂmmﬁ’shwsﬁgﬁw

i Lx s
d and 3
ﬁkreﬁﬂmhtﬁ(.ma g
munzgn(mmummmamwm.mmwby
ﬂmmhmmmmcn;m 34 and 35 :
i byum?)l.' (wbpommtb?lﬁﬂngymmﬂhﬂ&mmvﬂet,
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that in addition to its statutory authority to fulfill its investigative function, the OIG’s canduct
was tlso sanctioned by a court of competent jurisdiction.

Further, ot paragraph 142 of the Amended Petition, Plaintiff recognizes the OIG's
uﬂmityindoﬂleveryﬂlingPeﬁﬁonu‘cldmsithﬂhmitybdo:‘hpm[im
Mﬂﬁve]wbﬁemmmﬁﬂsmfmmwm
idmﬁfyingeﬁdmeeofhmpemmmﬁnﬁﬂ'mgﬁmﬂwplmnmﬁﬂn
OIG’shveﬁguﬁvepowmanddMymrepmﬁthhﬂmmedoeminwhichhnbjmw
the propriety of the actions taken by the OIG.

Thuewunnmhgﬂlegalmabusivenboutﬂmmuﬁﬁzedbyﬁeom.mmﬂm
“AMWWW#MmWhWMMMkaW
mammﬁhﬁmwabmm'“mwmmﬁmofﬂmmmm
imufﬁdmttnestnhlishanu!tuimmﬁwbythemﬁ. Significantly, the abuse of process claim
cmntbemaintninedevm#'ﬁeOIGwmnﬁvatedbyﬂl-wﬂlor“bndﬁﬁm”,asthePeﬂﬁon
conclusively suggests. Under Louisiana’s loog-standing jurisprudence, a “[rjegular use of
memnotmﬁhneabuse,mﬂlmghthemarmmmdbyamg&dmoﬁve,
mm,wimn,mbymﬂiee.”lﬁmmuﬁgaﬁmmdﬁempu&ngofﬁndhgsmﬁepmpu
Mmmamﬂumof'pm”(wﬁcmﬁsmmwpoﬁm
embemﬁdemda'ixm“mdaﬁahw.whiehisdaﬁed);mdumch,ﬁuemmm&
Mdmofhﬁunofmmmﬁwmmmanﬁnwﬂwhedim
with prejudice.

Addresaingﬂlehwrdaﬁwtoﬂﬁsehiminmahmdmmofemﬁmmnommﬂlua
redwofﬂ:admneomrymm&hamofac&mfmnbmofﬂgumeﬂsﬂmﬂﬁs

:;ﬁum Inc. v. Young, 354 So.24 1389, 1390 (La. App. 2 Cic.1978) (cmpbasis sdded).

Y16 Page 13 of the Amended Petition.
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claim is very similar to an abuse of process claim, requiring showings of an ill motive aad sbuse
byﬂhedd‘mdmmﬂﬂsdﬁmﬁmﬁmhememmthemeofmdﬁm.

The elements of an abuse of right claim sre clcar. They are:!!”

(1) The predominate mofive for exercise of the right is to cause harm;

(2) There is no legitimate motive for exercise of the right;

(3) Exercise of the right violates moral rules, good faith and elementary fiirness; or

(4) Exersisc of the right is for a purpose other than that for which it was granted.

Delshoussaye must establish every element of this caunse of action in order to maintain
ﬂﬂsdﬂmwmmﬁ.-YeghmepﬁomdmAmdedPeﬁﬁmdomwsfymyof
those elements. SeﬂingasidePIainﬁﬁ’ssdfa&vingeonchniomofltw,Phhﬁﬁhuﬁihd,m
ﬂwfawofﬁs?eﬁﬁm,hoﬂ'umﬂidmwmegﬁomhm&shﬂmﬁnmﬁm
motivated by ill will designed o “harm™ Delahoussaye through its investigation aud reported
ﬁndﬂngs.IthIG'smﬂymoﬁve—hruponlm:mmplaimnfwmngddngﬁ&bﬁsﬂlnm
mmmmm«wswmwmmimawyﬂmmm
ﬁmeﬁon—mlesiﬁmaﬁewdmlinﬁﬂ‘dnmnm(mdmthmuﬂy)makeammmm
ﬂuemmahmehtheom’sexucinofiuuuﬂmﬁtyﬁgbtuahwenﬁmmmy.n

mmmwhmmmmwmmmmmmudﬁﬂmﬁ

insuﬁdmtmeunbﬂshthutbaomnbusedihﬂghminmyway. Similarly, his criticism of the
OIG’simwsﬁgaﬁveﬁndhgsishsuﬁﬁduumumhﬁshamnﬁVemmhm.mehim
should also be dismissed.

7 Mivon v. Iberia Swrgical, LLC, 06-0873 3 Cir. 4/18/07), 956 80,24 76, 81.
muummm(mmﬂagﬁ%mwm? ™
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6. DELAHOUSSAYE'S VAGUE AND CONCLUSORY ALLEGATIONS ARE INSUFFICIERT
mmmxﬂm%mlmmx&mﬁmxﬁmm
‘WEBB.

meaﬁnMammﬁmﬂmﬂacﬁmm42U.&C§1983
ayﬁmtpubﬁcoﬁdﬂnmeIﬁqnpbyeea,GrchhmdeeasiuWebb,mm
defendants “were asting under the color of authority” and that their astions “have impaired and
deprived Petitioner of his clearly established rights, theroby making them Yiable to Petitioner™
unchec&mlm.“?ThemppoﬁﬁtﬂmeIcsdmndusimismpﬂndofmlepl
mhﬁom.mlhmmmmﬁchmlaﬂegnﬁonaﬁ:nmwﬂicimmehhﬁEl
Section 1983 olnim,“‘whdhumdﬁ'ﬂmFMAmmdmentmﬂlemwly-raisedFm
Ammdmmmplﬁnm.mﬁnﬁﬁhmfﬁhd,magain,MMamofwﬂmwmﬂe
deﬁmdanismduSeeﬁleSS.Aswunddisnﬁsdofﬂﬁslawmﬂtiswm

mbﬁd:.aviolaﬁonofmsﬂwﬁomlﬂm

& Yo Maintuin the Purposes of@uﬂddmum, Lowisiana Courss Require
aHWquM;

Asmkmﬂyambﬁahad,theluwgivuﬂmolﬁhmddimmﬂmﬁﬂﬁnmanoﬂm
iﬁmﬁpﬁwﬂmﬂim,wnﬁrhgwﬂ“dlhvuﬁnﬁwpowmmdpﬁvﬂmappmmamb
alawenﬁmnnmtagmcynndemlawnmuymdinﬂrﬁlmeofitshw
mﬁummtdaﬁu.mhﬂwbwv.ﬁhqmﬂ,mﬂmUniudSm Supreme Court set forth the

atho ubedﬁumhﬂtinu'shmhmofﬂnhpmﬂml’
W'WTIH.MHMWWMMmﬂkWM;hm
Aot e ™ 7 e 1 G o Dy o s
ﬁﬂ%v.ﬂﬂf%&%,ﬁ?hﬁlﬂlhl%%uCWWCM%,SS& So.2d

1155 (La. App. 1 Gir. 1991); 22 US.C. 3 1983,

15 Seo Xyie v. Civil Service Com’s, 588 So.2d | 1159 v 1
74 La. R.S, 49:220 . (Lo Arp. 1. Lo91)

15 457 U.8. 800, 102 S.C4, m&.nmammz).
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ruleﬂ:at"gnvunmtnmdukpertm'mingdhcnﬂmmyfuncm generslly are shiclded
ﬁamhbﬂwmmwmdnﬁdrmdmdmnﬂmmmﬁ
statutory or comstitutional rights of which a reasonable person would have known.”'25 The
momofmﬂngqunﬂﬂedhmnﬂtyﬂmeaﬂysmgeof&emmmuedinph“soﬂmthe
wﬂsmdmofﬁdmawidedwh«ethnde&mekdimdﬁve”mmdmprmmm
officials from disruptive “broad-ranging discovery.”® The costs of litigation to government
ofﬂeiﬂnmdmdﬂyuawhnhindudatbemm ofliﬁgaﬁon,ﬂ:ediw;ionofuﬂidﬂmﬂ'gy
ﬁmnemspubﬁcimmdﬁwddmmeeofdﬁm&umpubﬁeoﬁmmmm
-wﬁmmn%mﬁmmmm;mmmwmn
and like an absolute fmmunity, itiseffecﬁvdylmtifacucismnoualypmnimdto go o
trial "t

mwmmmmmcomdwmmmmmmmd
qnnliﬁedﬁmmmitym“d‘wﬂvulyevismatedwhmaplﬁnﬁﬂ‘is allowed to state 2 claim with
wmbroaﬂywmdedwmpldnnwhidnmmmhdbymmddﬁm.”mAsmdy“ﬂbml
notions ofmﬁcepludingmuntulﬁmﬂdygiwwaymmmydwhinmmlmhamﬁom
baving the work of our public officials d:illedurdiamptedbypntﬁeipaﬁoninﬂnhialorﬂn
pretrial development of civil lawsuits.”*2 To maintain & Section 1983 clatm agginst a public
official for acts for which he inpotenﬁnllyimmlme,thepeﬁﬁonmustwiﬁallyallegew
mmmmmmm»mmmmmwmm
vlnldedadwlyﬂ]ishedﬂght”’mdefmdmtlﬂ!ﬂing qualified imonmity is entitiod
hMWMbMﬁMﬁyfﬁepmlIWMhmmhl
violation of clearly established law,'™

IheappﬁmbﬂiqrnftheqndiﬁedpﬁvilegemﬂmOlGisdm&omﬂxelemrnfLmR.&
49:220.24(J)conf=1ingdilcreﬁonwﬂxemﬁrelaﬁwmthnmmcine of its investigative fonotion
88 a law enforcement agency, Ddahouuayehimsdfacknowledgesﬂubmdﬂ:ofthnOIG’s
din'eﬁomrymﬁnﬁtybyquoﬁngﬁemnehhisPeﬁﬁm,mﬁnthhehmek
' 14, at 818,

'"&uckrv..h!z,mn.s. l%M(ZOOlLovmﬂgdhpmhmem v. Cailakar, 3551U.8. 223 (2009
::Memlm v. Creighton, 483 U.8, 635, 646, n. 6 (1987). )'
I at 814,

1% Saucier, 533 U.S. at 200-01 (2a01),
B1 Se0 Kyle, 588 So.2d at 1160,

:;:ﬂ' (citing EXfiat v. Perez, 751 F.2d 1472 (5th Cir. 1985)) {emphesis added),
4 Moresi, $67 S0.2d ut 1083 (citing Harlow, 457 U.S. ot 817-18) (emshpaiy added),
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WﬂmmmMWMammagmﬁy. .
-nmnyandinfwthmofﬂnuﬂnﬂy,duﬁu,pom,mdfumﬁm...”mﬂm, 0IG
mployeu,ﬁbb&.?hmandM&Webb,kwﬁﬂyﬂmﬁwddism&mhﬂmpﬂﬁmmwof
their public duties end arc generally protected by qualified immmumity.

b. Delakowsaye’s Allegations Do Not Esteblish that He Has Suffered a
Canstitutional Violation with Swfficient Pardicalarity.

Whmﬁeedwithaquwﬁonofquuﬁﬁedinmmity,mmﬁsoﬂmcmduetﬂmtwo-m
mﬂydsmﬂmﬂ:byﬁeUﬂudsmm&mComthv.mmmMc
ﬁephinﬁﬂ'aaﬂegaﬁomdmsMaﬁnMimofachﬂyemblhhedmsﬁmﬁmﬂﬁghtm
mﬁmmmiswmgmmwmmmm'smgdmmﬁmau
m&mﬁmﬂﬂﬂm"’lfnomuiuﬂmnlviolaﬁonowmad, then the ingoiry ends.’* If the
m«mﬂwﬁmtinquhyisaﬁmaﬁvqthmﬂ:ewmtwﬂlmwhﬂ&mﬁeﬁshtm
cleerly established at the time of the conduct 13

de“mmmmmumﬁhl&mlﬁolaﬁomommwﬂudvdy
(ﬂﬂmndﬂﬂmﬁﬂm“ﬂiwdmlrmbﬁwﬂshmhﬁsmmﬁwm
andlih:nysunmmdmhirnmduﬂ:elmmmnem.. -" and thet the OIG Defendants®
actions deprived kim of these “clearly established rights,” Tpe Unitod Stetes Supreme Court,
howem,hasheldﬂntth:“imuin@uhﬁon.

..ianeiﬂm-‘liberty'nnr_‘propmy'm
agnimmdq:ﬂvaﬁmwﬂhouducpmmoflaw.”‘"wqmdlegnﬁmofhmm

mruﬂﬁm,uﬂl.[mplmldded),
:; Sea Rthodes v. Prince, 360 F. App’x 555, 558 (Sth Cir. 2010)(citing Saucter, 533 U.S, at 199200,
-
9 rq
140 Potition T at 98,
eyl 83, 701, ok 712 (et o ey govenezen, Bowover sy
ot 701, eod 712 (sinting chat poblications by the bowover
]ljlvuemhmd&pm). lrepnhﬂm,dnnnntdqm i hhnnfmy‘lihnly'uwm Mﬁe{yﬁ

*® Daly v. Sproge, 675 F.2d 2t 727 (5t G, 1982); Telo 3, Tebo, 550 F.3d 492, 503 (Sth Cir. 2008),
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Delahoussaye’s conclusory allegations fhat Mr. Phares and Ms. Webb wrangfilly
obhimdPeﬁﬁonu"lmediulmwdsmdcompmsmdhm'murwmds“mkhgﬂimpn'bh
ﬁr]ﬁmbmdumbuﬁms”andthuﬂ:ekmﬁmsmsedhimmﬂmwoﬂ:mdmgﬁmy
dmiwdhimofhispmpa‘rty..."nnednotbeaccqmda_sﬁue;‘“butﬂwyfaﬂ,inmwmt,h
Bhﬂ:ﬁlhminﬁngmuﬂofmyoﬂnmih:ﬁmﬂymmmmm
statement that Plainfiff lost work as a result of the OIG's alleged conduct is directly inconsistent
wiﬂﬁedlegaﬁmﬁﬂﬂﬁnﬁﬂ’scoﬂwtmﬂmhﬂedmﬁywm

0IG to inve 45 Simply stated, the termination of Plaintiffs state
employment did not and could not have been the result of the OIG Defendants® actions. As &
mauuofhw,“[nmhmhmpuuﬁonmﬂmmmqmimpnimmtofﬁmnwmﬂmm
ommumiﬁemmﬁhﬁmﬂlycombhinjuﬁe&”mmmrpwhuofﬁm
oppmnmiﬁmthnmﬁuwthehwlnfhﬁingemMMPhhﬁﬂ’spropmyﬂibeﬂyﬂm.

Momw,wﬂmmhamdmumdmmmhsmehmdmmmdu
ﬂ:cFomthAmuxhnmLWHleheoomhmivdyolﬁmsmhwebem“mw,“mmnomedm
mhwmﬁmd'ﬁmnghﬂydepdvedofhis&oedom"hvbhﬁmofhisﬂ:m
ﬁm'“mmmmwymwﬂhyﬁmmthndmﬂsﬁmdhpdmm
mnehlm,whatubmﬂﬂnmstwnlmmmablewmhwfuhdud,wmhﬂwmmﬁ
Amdmmpmﬁduuﬂﬁemudlsﬁmtwwonabhmmdsdmﬂmﬂmﬁmof
ﬂ:enwdylmmdedPeﬁﬁmsﬁﬂmakeﬁﬁnpmﬁbhforthOIGbmﬂnptﬁubm'sﬁr
Plainﬁfrspmpmedcomﬁhrﬁmalﬂghmdemivﬁm Specifically, Plaintiff attacks the

under the Fourth Amendment.
Theumeholds&ueforﬂainﬁﬂ‘aeomhno:ysmﬂnenttbatﬂnom’swﬁmm

Mnmhmmwmmofmdqﬂwdm&hisﬁgmmmmdmhim

haﬂseﬁghtEmifﬁmmdumdlemﬁmcmﬁdbemmdumPlﬁnﬁﬂ’sm

M5 Fander Zee v. Reno, T3 F.3d 1365, 1369 (Sth Cir. 1
T Potition Y152, dnd s
1% Petition 7 153-154, 156
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Petition acknowledges that the OIG applied for the search waromt and a court of competent
jurisdiction, through & 19th Judicial District Court Judge, signed the application and issued the
;vm(mumablyq)nnrwiewingﬂ:em set forth the application and finding sufficient
probable cause for the requestod search of Plaintiffs home).*® There are no allegations to
support the purported unreasonsbleness of the search of Plaintif's home and seizure of the
computers pursuant o the lawfully obtsined search wacrant.!*® The authority conferred upon the
OIGbyﬂwmwmm,wuphdwhhiuhoaddismﬁmintheﬁﬂﬁummtoﬁmhvwﬁgaﬂw
function, outweighs Delahoussaye’s (m-acﬁmable)mymeeandinmvmimoeremlﬁng
ﬁomﬂwseizmofevidmnthiahomnplmmmﬂmmchm

hmmahmmye’spmpmmd“mnsﬁhuiomlduim”mmﬂ:hgmﬂlmuﬁﬂed
witcmpt 0 rostate his defamstion claims under § 1983. In light of & properly pled violation of
wmﬁﬂnimdrig&,&n&mtmnﬁndthﬂﬁmﬂlﬁMmaﬁdddbyquﬂiﬁed
immnﬁty.TheOIGDefmdmbmthueﬁrmaiﬁﬂedwdimimlofanhme'lmm
Seeﬁmlmdaim,uammwofhw.Fmtbissmemon,hisclaﬁnﬁnMy'sfws
pursuent o 42 U.S.C. § 198811 should also be dismissed, as it is intertwined, by law, with
Plaintiff"s (failed) Section 1983 olaim 12

7. anerAmmMAmrAmammanmm

ForDelnhuussuyamutareadahnﬂ!rnegﬁmhehﬂshshowﬂmﬂmmGdid
maﬂﬁnswmsiheOIGﬁdmﬁhsms—muﬁnstehommbyhhmwﬁﬂnhi-
M%mhhmﬁﬁmmmﬁmwﬁmmmm
mnmmmnmmmwamwdwmmmw
ﬂmwmdmmua"w"gmmdﬁmmpmwmmm
negligence claim against the OIG is still without ferit.

umrensonable,
“‘Pdiﬂim'l 160.

¥ £ U.S.C. Section 1988 (b) provides in pact that: *In mmmwmamwm
1981, 1981a, 1982, 1983, 1985, and 1986 of thiy titlo ‘ﬂ'gwm hihdimaﬁm,maﬂawﬂnmnﬂhgm,
mmmmm.mmwm-mofﬂnm...ﬂ (emphsais addad),
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Generally,  cause of action for negfigence includes five cloments: (1) the defendant had
8 duty to conform his conduct to 8 specific standard (the duty element); (2) the defendant's
conduct failed to conform to the appropriate standard (the breach slement); (3) the defendants
substandard condiuct was  canse-in-fct of the plaintiffs injurics (the canse-in-fact clament); (4)
the defendant's subatandard conduct was a legal cause of the plaintiffs injurics (the scopo of
fisbility or soope of protection clement); end (5) actual damages (the demages clement), ! “A
Begativo answer o any of the inquiries of the duty-risk analysis results in & determination of 1o
liabiity. "5

At loast one clement of Delshomssuye's negligence claim fails, He cannot prove that the

functions delineated in La. R_S. 47:220.24, In fact, the OIG's inmtigaﬁvemdreporﬁngm

nocessary and in furtherance™ of the OIG’sinvesﬁgatoryﬁmtion."’E::pmsihelnspedm
Gmul’sunhoﬁtyevenfm&mﬂnmhaumﬁsimumbswﬁmmofﬁemm
mmwmmammmmmmmfmﬂmmmm
the statute].”' Considering such broad discretion, Delahoussaye’s objections regarding the

8 8c0 Detrar v, Lee, 05-1263 (La1/17007), 950 80.24 557, 562,

154 Soo Mathien v, $4-0052 (La.11/30/94), 646 S0.2d 318, 326,
1Y . RS, 47:220.24Q). e

‘“hk&ﬂmﬂ@ﬁ(mm.

jo

106



anthority for facther action to be taken "'57 This is precisely what has happened in this case: the
OIG was called upon to investigate and, oncs it found cvidence of improper billing by C-Del, it
mmmmmmammmmmmm'smmof
the findings and/or the OIG"s methodology does not give rise to  breach of duty.
Tothea:lmn?lainﬁﬂ‘saﬂégeddlmguimhdemchﬂﬂngsubuofincomn,hapmd
mtommhmdemMmmmmm-mof
opmﬁonsofC—Dddnetosdzmofwmpmm,anbmment,mdfheﬁke,“’theOIG
submhﬁu&oudmmpohtmmummmmw’shwmﬂtmlﬂym
redrufmtheuuﬁmofamn-pmy,tbnmhimAﬂmmy,mdmttheOIG.Inpmﬁmlar,u
mmy,ﬂnPﬁﬁmuhbﬁmmmeOIGﬁdmiﬂammDMm
ﬁnMﬂAMmydid;uﬂDdahmw’smwimﬂnsmWWhngbem
MDIGWMWW’SMWMWMW
inemnohuduabthztuminaﬂonofﬂweommhavabmmndhyﬁgominm
mm&«,myﬁembmnmmdhmﬁﬁaﬁmmmbmsomhmiﬁumaﬂm
mhmmhombemﬂmmﬁ’shwmmduﬁﬁmﬂiHSW
mﬂmmhvesﬁgueahnsesmdmimeofsmfnmbmdthepuhﬁe'smmm
wmdmwmmmrhmsmmmmmmmm
records confidential,
Fmaﬂthmmmns,ﬂneomdidnotbmachanyduwmmmismmuﬁmbm

ﬁnaneguddmguandmeOIG’smdeahmaye’smnppmhb!emgﬁmdaﬁn
should be dismissed, yet again.

15? Petition 1 142,
™ Petition at 7Y 167-172,
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Mhmmm@wﬁummmwmofmmmmm
ﬁuhdﬁwhdm«ﬁﬁdbm%.?huuhnmdwmmmhe“puﬁwinmﬂm
fafled to properly supervise Ms, Webb."!® Otherwise, M. Phares’ name is sprinkled s munber
of fimes in the Amended Petition in the context of legal conclusions thet he and Ms, Webb
hemmdrdntymdlmmﬁuhhmmﬁnﬁﬂ;wﬂhnmwadequmwmpmfwm
claimsleveledagaimtl\[r.thupeciﬁmﬂy.
Aswuﬂaecminﬂ:eoﬁginﬂpeﬁﬁmﬂneﬂlegtﬁmufﬁctinvomngM&Webbinthe

Bmeaﬂaoﬁmﬁnwhichﬂmadofmdmmuobeingdmgedwmaﬂemyhkmin
mdreapwﬁesuominvm?lﬁnﬁﬂmmn,ﬁﬂedmmqmofacﬂmm
memmmmmmmmwmmumm
with prejudice,

IV. CONCLUSION

Delahausuyn'smempbntmﬁvelymkingﬂmom'smﬁmﬂnmghawdetyof
Mmmﬁmmmmmmwmmmm
hwsn&.ﬂnissﬁ]lmm:ppminthnhwﬁaraﬁndhgoﬁmmpmybyﬂnomwumy
mm&bmdeMnﬁTSMywmpﬁmmmM&epdiﬁmhasbem
mwmofmwmmmmﬁilﬁabudmh
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Baton Rouge, LA 70821
Phone: 225-387-3221
Facsimile: 225-345-8049

! Petition ¥ 155.
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Law Office of Al J. Robert, Jr., LLC
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New Orleans, LA 70130

Facsimile; 877-765-2529

Cosmsel for Plaintiff
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19™ JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

THE PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

STATE OF LOUISIANA

COREY DELAHOUSSAYE * NUMBER C—646,126
* DIVISION “17
VERSUS
* SECTION 24
STATE OF LOUISIANA, ET AL. * JUDGE CALDWELL

COREY DELAHOUSSAYE'S OPPOSITION MEMORANDUM TO
DEFENDANTS’ PEREMPTORY EXCEPTION OF NO CAUSE OF ACTION

Corey Delahoussaye submits this opposition memorandum to the peremptory
exception of no cause of action filed by the OIG Defendants. The Defendants assert that
Petitioner foils to state a cause of action for each and every claim asserted in his petition. For
the reasons outlined herein, the exception put forth by the Defendants is meritless and Mr.
Delahoussaye urges that it be overruled.

I. STANDARD OF REVIEW

A petition should not be dismissed for failure to state a cause of action unless it appears
beyond doubt that the plaintiff can prove no set of facts in support of any claim which would
entitle him to relief.! The question before the court, therefore is whether, in the light most
favorable to plaintiff and with every doubt resolved in his behalf, the petition states any valid
cause of action for relief.? The Louisiana Supreme Court explained the standard of review for a
peremptory exception raising the objection of no cause of action in Kinchen v. Livingston Parish

Council® as follows:

The function of the peremptory exception of no cause of action is to question
whether the law extends a remedy to anyone under the factual allegations of the

* Home Distribution, Inc. v, Dollar Amusement, Inc., 98-1692, (La.App. 1 Cir. 9/24/99) 754
S0.2d 1057.

21d.

® 07-0478 (La.10/16/07), 967 So.2d 1137, 1138 (citing Fink v, Bryant, 01-0987
(La.11/28/01), 801 So0.2d 346, 348-49)
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petition. The peremptory exception of no cause of action is designed to test the
legal sufficiency of the petition by determining whether [the] plaintiff is
afforded a remedy in law based on the facts alleged in the pleading. No evidence
may be introduced to support or controvert the objection that the petition fails
to state a cause of action. The exception is triable on the face of the papers and
for the purposes of determining the issues raised by the exception, the well-
pleaded facts in the petition must be accepted as true.

Simply stated, a petition should not be dismissed for failure to state a cause of

action unless it appears beyond doubt that the plaintiff can prove no set of facts

in support of any claim which would entitle him to relief,
It is uncontroverted that the mover has the burden of demonstrating the petition states no
cause of action.* And when an exception of no cause of action is based on an affirmative
defense, the exception should not be sustained unless the allegations of the petition exclude
every reasonable hypothesis other than the premise upon which the defense is based.s
Critically, all facts pled in the petition must be accepted as true.®

There is little doubt that this Court sees the foregoing standards of review so frequently
that they are not given exgtended consideration. As long as a plaintiff pleads facts that support
his theory of the case, the court must accept them as true when considering an exception of no
cause of action. The converse of such standard is that the court must disregard the defense’s
theory of the case when evaluating such exception—even if defendant’s theory can be
supported by plaintiff’s factual allegations. Stated in different terms, if the plaintiff describes

the left-side of the below drawing below as duck’s beak, then this court must accept such

characterization—even though the defendant may have a plausible argument that the left side
of the drawing details the ears of a rabbit.

* State, Div. of Admin,, Office of Facility Planning and Control v. Infinity Sur, LLC
10-2264 (La.5/10/11), 63 S0.3d 940, 945, S

* Adams v. Owens-Corning Fiberglas Corp., 2004-1296 (La. App. 1 Cir. 09/23/05); 921 So.
2d 972,976 citing West v. Ray, 26 So. 2d 221, 224 (1946).
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Mr. Delahoussaye submits that the Defendants’ arguments effectively fail to accept plaintiff’s
well-plead factual allegations as true and, instead, put forth their own theory of the case to
support their exception of no cause of action. In the rubric of the foregoing, the Defendants
have taken great pains to describe Mr. Delahoussaye’s claims as a rabbit that won’t fly, while
ignoring the facts that indicate plaintiff’s claims describe a duck that is capable of flight. As
outlined by the following, Defendants’ efforts miss the mark and Mr, Delahoussaye urges this
Court to overrule their exception.

l. BACKGROUND

The Defendants’ Memorandum in Support attempts to use the facts pled by Mr.
Delahoussaye {supplemented with several of their own) to advance their own theory of the
case, which can be summarized thusly:

a. Mr. Delahoussaye had a contract with Livingston Parish,

b. Although not referenced or alleged by Mr. Delahoussaye, the Defendants
suggest that Plaintiff’s contract “was consistent with an agreement between
[Livingston Parish] and [the Governor’s Office of Homeland Security &
Emergency Preparedness (GOHSEF)].””

c. More specificaily, Defendants assert “Plaintiff and his company were under
state contract with Livingston Parish and/or GOHSEP.”*

d. Defendants assert that they were authorized to investipate Mr.
Delahoussaye and his company because GOHSEP is a “covered agency” and
that the OIG is authorized by La. R.S. 49:220.24(B) to investigate
contractors and subcontractors of covered agencies.®

£, Defendants repeatedly assert that Mr. Delahoussaye improperly billed the

state and that such action “is criminal and/or unlawfyl conduct under
Louisiana law, ™11

g Due to these alleged “unlawful actions,” the OIG argues that Mr.
Delahoussaye’s claims must fail even if the QIG’s conclusions were based
on “erronecus assumptions and mathematical miscalculations” because the
OIG properly exercised its authority when conducing its investigation.1?

S Rebardiv. Crewboats, Inc., 04-0641 (La.App. 1st Cir.2/11/05), 906 So.2d 45 5,457,
? See Defendants’ Memorandum in Support, p.17.
? See Defendants’ Memorandum in Support, p. 17.
® See Defendants’ Memorandum in Support, p. 17,
1° See Defendants’ Memorandum in Support, pp. 15~ 16 and 20- 23,
" See Defendants’ Memorandum in Support, p. 8, 15 and 24.
12 See Defendants’ Memorandum in Support, p. 2, and pp. 18- 19.
Page 3 of 21
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h. Accordingly, Defendants argue that Mr. Delahoussaye fails to state a cause
of action because they lawfully and properly exercised their legislative
authority when they investigated him and accused him of fraudulent and
excessive billing under a state contract.

The foregoing selectively references the facts alleged by Mr. Delahoussaye in an attempt to
persuade this Court that Mr. Delahoussaye’s petition fails to state a viable canse of action. As
the following outlines, the Defendants' characterization overlooks and wrongfully discredits
the multitude of factual allegations that paint a very different picture of the facts that give rise
to the claims asserted herein by Mr. Delahoussaye:

a. Mr. Delahoussaye had a contract with Livingston Parish.

b. The Defendants suggest that Plaintiff’s contract with Livingston Parish “was
consistent with an agreement between [Livingston Parish] and [the
Governor's Office of Homeland Security & Emergency Preparedness
(GOHSEP)]."13

c. Mr. Delahoussaye’s petition, however, only references his contract with
Livingston Parish and he had no contract with GOHSEP.

d. Even if this Court were willing to go beyond the face of Mr. Delahoussaye’s
petition and presume that the OIG had jurisdiction because Mr.
Delahoussaye and his company were a contractor or sub-contractor of
GOHSEP, such conclusion would be wrong because no entity has a contract
with GOHSEP.15

e. Notwithstanding Defendants’ repeated insistence that it had jurisdiction to
investigate Plaintiff, the Amended and Restated Petition details facts that
establish that the OIG's investigation of Mr. Delahoussaye was outside of
the OIG’s legislative authority.1

f. Specifically, Mr. Delahoussaye alleges facts that outline that the OIG did not
have authority to investigate local governments like Livingston Parish and
that it is statutorily required to turn over any investigation to other law
enforcement agencies when it finds evidence of purported criminal activity,

g Moreover, the petition details how the OIG failed to follow statutory
requirements and Louisiana law when it obtained subpoenas to obtain Mr.
Delahoussaye’s records, including medical records (which may only be
obtained pursuant to a warrant).

h. The petition further outlines that plaintiff, his counse! and other witnesses
all met with the OIG and explained the errors in its assumptions and
calculations that led to the charges that Mr. Delahoussaye improperly billed
Livingston Parish for his work.?”

13 See Defendants’ Memarandum in Support, p. 17.
 See Amended and Restated Petition, 995 - 8.

'® Per the testimony of Mr. Ben Plaia, legal counsel for GOHSEP. See transcript of the
proceedings taken in State of Louisiana v. Corey Delahoussaye, 21* IDC No. 30048 before the
Honorable Brenda B. Ricks on April 20, 2015. Moreover, contrary to Defendants’ suggestion, none
of the money at issue was the State’s money.

1¢ See Amended and Restated Petition, 9 77 - 100.
Y7 See Amended and Restated Petition, 9945~ 53,
Page4 of 21
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i. Contrary to the conclusions of Defendants, Mr. Delahoussaye asserts that
the allegations of criminal misconduct were false and unsupported by the
evidence relied upon by the 01G.18

- Accordingly, the facts alleged by Mr. Delahoussaye paint a very different
picture than that described by Defendants. Based on the allegations in the
Amended and Restated Petition, the OIG wrongfully initiated an
investigation without jurisdiction to do so, continued such investigation
even after the lack of jurisdiction was raised by Plaintiff and his counsel,
wrongfully obtained personal records, including medical records, in
violation of its statutory authority and State law, and incorrectly concluded
that such records supported a conclusion that Mr. Delahoussaye overbilled
the State even though witnesses explained how several assumptions giving
rise to such conclusions were not supported by any evidence.

k. As a result of the foregoing, the ctiminal proceedings filed against Mr.
Delahoussaye were dismissed for lack of probable cause’® and all of the
evidence obtained by the OIG was suppressed® because the court
determined that it was obtained improperly?! and that OIG did not
jurisdiction to conduct an investigaticn of Mr. Del ahoussaye.

Accordingly, as addressed by the following in more detail, Mr, Delahoussaye’s Amended and
Restated Petition for Damages outlines ultimate facts detailing how the OIG’s unauthorized
and incompetent investigation led him to be wrongfully accused of stealing public funds and
dragged through the media as an alleged felon. Furthering the duck/rabbit analogy, the facts
outlined by Mr. Delahoussaye describe a very different picture of his claims than the theory put
forth by Defendants, Considering that it is Mr. Delahoussaye’s facts that must be accepted as
true, Mr. Delahoussaye submits that the Defendants’ exception of no cause of action is not
well-founded.

I MR. DELAHOUSSAYE ASSERTS A VIABLE CAUSE OF ACTION

Congidering that all facts pled in the petition must be accepted as true, Mr.
Delahoussaye has asserted the following viable claims: (1) defamation; (2) invasion of privacy;
(3) malicious prosecution; (4) abuse of process; (5) abuse of right; (6) Section 1983 and 1988
claims; and (7) negligence. Defendants have not argued their cause of action in the same order
that they are pled in Mr. Delahoussaye’s petition. For the convenience of the Court, Mr.
Delahoussaye addresses Defendants’ arguments in the same order as the Defendants rather

than addressing the exceptions as they are included in the petition.

1% See Amended and Restated Petition, §51.
17 Se¢ Amended and Restated Petition, § 63.
% See Amended and Restated Petition, § 63.

2! Sez Amended and Restated Petition, § 65.
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A. MR. DELAHOUSSAYE HAS A VIABLE DEFAMATION CLAIM.

Defendants assert two ptimary arguments: (a} that Mr. Delahoussaye must prove that
the OIG Defendants acted with actual malice; and (b) that the OIG Defendants statements are
protected by a qualified privilege. As detailed by the following, the Defendants’ complaints are
not ripe for resolution via an exception of no cause of action.

1. ACTUAL MALICE IS ADEQUATELY PLED.

Under Louisiana law, defamation is a tort involving the invasion of a person’s interest
in his or her reputation and good name.?? In order to prevail on a defamation claim a plaintiff
must establish the following elements: (1) a false and defamatory statement concerning
another person; (2) an unprivileged publication to a third party; (3) fault (negligence or greater)
on the part of the publisher; and (4) resulting injury.? The fault requirement is generally
referred to in the jurisprudence as malice, actual or implied.2*

Furthermore, pursuant to Louisiana law, words that expressly or impliedly accuse
another of criminal conduct without consideting extrinsic facts or circumstances are
considered defamatory per se. When a plaintiff proves publication of words that are
defamatory per se, falsity, malice (or fault), and injury are presumed, but may be rebutted by
the defendant.?® Defendants attempt to avoid the presumption of malice and injury by
suggesting that Mr. Delahoussaye must prove “actual malice” because he is a private plaintiff
whose actions are a matter of public concern.”?” More specifically, Defendants assert that Mr.
Delahoussaye must “establish, by clear and convincing evidence, that the OIG Defendants
fabricated their findings regarding Delahoussaye’s abusive billing practices, or knew they were
false and recklessly disregarded their {alsity,”28

Initially, Defendants wrongfully assert that Mr. Delahoussaye must establish that they
fabricated their findings to prove actual malice. Rather, the Louisiana Supreme Court has held

that statement is made with “actual malice” when it is made with knowledge that the

2 Costelio v. Hardy, 864 80.2d 129, 139 (La.1/21/04).

** Kennedy v. Sheriff of East Baton Rouge, 935 So.2d 669, 674 {(La. 07/10/06) quoting

;Ten&z:gost;) v. Beck, 703 S0.2d 552, 559 (La.10/21/97); RESTATEMENT (SECOND) OF TORTS §
58(1977).

* Costello, 864 S0.2d at 139,

%935 So0.2d at 631.

2% ld.

*? See Defendants’ Memorandum in Support, p. 7.

* See Defendants’ Memorandum in Support, p. 9.
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statement was false, or with reckless disregard of whether the statements were false or not.?®
Here, Mr. Delahoussaye has alleged the following in his Amended and Restated Petition:

53.  Ms. Webb knew, or should have known, that her calculations
and associated testimony were false.

54. Specifically, her testimony at the probable cause ht_zaring on
February 23, 2015 revealed a number of troubling assumptions and
efroneous conclusions;

a. Initially, Ms. Webb had no information to support the allegatit_ms t!'xat
Petitioner actually filed any public records, a prerequisite to violating
La.R.S. 14:133;

b. Ms. Webb repeatedly testified that she reviewed Petitioner’s
timesheet when determining the amount of hours purportedly
falsified by Petitioner;

¢. Ms. Webb, however, was reviewing Petitioner’s Deily Log;

d. As a result of basing her investigation on the wrong documents, Ms.
Webb wrongfully concluded that Petitioner had billed timed that he,
in fact, had not actually billed;

€. Ms. Webb wrongfully assumed that Petitioner was at the doctor’s
office or under general anesthesia when he was actually working;

f. Ms. Webb’s wro y assumed that Petitioner was going to the
tanning bed when he was not, even after she interviewed
management at Anytime Fitness who advised her that there was no
way to determine whether anyone was actually tanning and that the
fobs could not be reliably attributed to a single individual;

g Ms. Webb wrongfully assumed that Petitioner was playing golf when
others were using his membership and she failed to make any effort

to support her conclusions that Petitioner was actually playing golf as
alleged.

55.  The scope of Ms, Webb's errors was significant and belied
actual information that she obtained during the OIG’s investigation.

56.  Specifically, Petitioner and his counsel had previously met

with Ms. Webb and explained the nature of her wrongful assumptions and
errors.

57.  The information provided to Ms. Webb by Petitioner and
numerous witnesses conflicted with her testimony at the probable cause

58.  The information could have been easily verified if Ms, Webb
had made any effort to do so.

The foregoing outlines how Ms. Webb had been provided information by Mr. Delahoussaye

and his counsel, along with other witnesses, that put her on notice that her conclusions that he

** Kennedy v. Sheriff of East Baton Rouge, 935 S0.2d 669, 675 (La. 07/ 10/06)
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had submitted fraudulent or excessive billings was wrong. Accordingly, the Amended and
Restated Petition contains detailed factual allegations that assert that Ms. Webb defamed Mr.
Delahoussaye when she testified at the probable cause hearing because she had knowledge
that her statements were false, or, at minimum, that she acted with reckless disregard of
whether the statements were false or not (i.e., with “actual malice”).

Notwithstanding, Mr. Delahoussaye does not concede that he is required to prove
actual malice and he takes issue with the Defendants’ assertion that his actions were of public
concern. Defendants reference Louisiana jurisprudence suggesting that the misuse of public
funds is routinely held to be speech about a maiter of public concern.®® None of the cases that
Defendants cite, however, were resclved on an exception of no cause of action, Rather, such
cases went to trial or were subjects of motions for summary judgment. Furthermore, as
detailed supra, Mr. Delahoussaye did not have a state contract. The conclusion that he was
fraudulently or excessively billing resulted from the OIG’s own incompetent and negligent
investigation, which are conclusory allegations that are not properly raised by the “face of the
papers.” The reliance on absence of malice related to a matter of public concern is an

affirmative defense:

public official, the defendant must show that that Plaintiff was more than just a
public employee. The cutoff line is a question for the state courts, and they are
divided on the status some occupations, such as that of public school teachers.
For a public figure, the defendant must show that the plaintiff was a high-profile
person or someone who deliberately entered the public eye in an area of public
debate. For a person involved in an issue of public concern, the defendant must
show that there was the appropriate level of public interest.?!

The test for triggering the heightened standard is three-fold: the defamatory words must be:
(1) subject to first amendment protection (2) on a matter of public concern; and (3) about a

person who is a public figure.? These are all fact-dependent issues that must be resolved in Mr,

* See Defendants’ Memorandum in Support, p. 8.

*! See 22 American Jurisprudence Proof of Facts 3d 305, Affirmative Defenses in Libel
Actions (2014).

* Notably, the decisions in this regard do not change the standard for what is considered
“defamatory;” rather, because Constitutional protections are indicated, those First Amendment
protections supersede the normal standard for defarnation, requiring a heightened standard before
state action as a result of that speech is permissible. As stated by Justice Stewart in his concurring
opinion in Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc. v. Democratic National Committee, 412 U5, 94, 139;
93 8.Ct 2080; 36 L.Ed.2d 772 (1973), “the First Amendment protects the press from government,
but that “it confers no analogous protection on the Government,” further explaining in n.7 that
“Government is not restrained by the First Amendment from controlling its own expression.”
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Delahoussaye’s favor under the current procedural posture. For present purposes, it is notable
that the United States Supreme Court has held that First Amendment protection does not
exterd to government entities.*> It has also held that public employees who make statements
pursuant to their official duties are not speaking as citizens for First Amendment putposes,
therefore “the Constitution does not insulate their communications.”® Accordingly, even
though Mr. Delahoussaye has properly alleged that the Defendants acted with “actusl malice,”
he does not concede that he must prove “actual malice” to prevail on his defamation claims.
2. THE PRIVILEGE IS INAPPLICABLE HERE.

In Louisiana, privilege is a defense to a defamation action.®® A conditional or qualified
privilege applies if the statement is made (1) in good faith, (2) on any subject matter of which
the person communicating has an interest or in reference to which he has a duty, (3) to a
person having a corresponding interest or duty.’ Societal necessity requires unrestricted
communication of such matters without inhibiting free communication in such instances by
the fear that the communicating party will be held Lable in damages if the good faith
communication later turns out to be inaccurate.’”

Determining whether a qualified privilege exists involves a two-step process.*® First, it
must be determined whether the attending circumstances of a communication occasion a
qualified privilege.* Second, it must be determined whether the privilege was abused, which
requires that the grounds for abuse—malice or lack of good faith—be examined.*® The second
step of determining malice or abuse of the privilege is generally a question of fact for the jury
unless only one conclusion can be drawn from the evidence.4 Accordingly, under Louisiana

law, a defendant abuses the privilege if he (1) knows the matter to be false or (2) acts in

# See Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc. v. Democratic National Commistee, 412 11.8. 94,
139; 93 s.Ct 2080; 36 L.Ed.2d 772 (1973) (Stewar, J., concurring) (“The First Amendment
protects the press from governmental interference; it confers no analogous protection on the
government”); Id., at 139, n. 7 (*“The purpose of the First Amendment is to protect private
expression' (quoting T. Emerson, The System of Freedom of Expression 700 (1970)).

% Garcettiv. Ceballos, 547 U.S. 410,421;1268.Ct. 195 1;164 L.Ed. 2d 689 (2006).
¥ 1d.
%1d.
1.
% 1d.
¥1d.
“id.
“1d.
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reckless disregard as to its truth or falsity.*? Only those statements made with a high degree of
awareness of their probable falsity meet the reckless disregard standard.*® These
considerations implicate well-pled allegations iu the petition and they are not appropriate for
resolution for an exception of no cause of action. When Mr. Delzhoussaye’s well-pled
allegations are accepted as true, it is evident that he has stated a viable defamation claim,

B. MR. DELAHOUSSAYE HAS A VIABLE INVASION OF PRIVACY CLAIM.

“An actionable right of privacy occurs only when the defendant’s conduct is
unreasonable and seriously interferes with the plaintiff’s privacy interest.”# The Defendants
factual allegations wrongly suggest that Mr. Delahoussaye was “under general anesthesia and
recovering from a tummy tuck” and that he was “at a tanning booth” while illegally billing for
his time. I this were the case, then the Defendants’ argument might have some merit. Mr.
Delahoussaye’s allegations, however, establish that such allegations were wrong, Specifically,
Mr. Delahoussaye’s petition alleges the following facts that support his invasion of privacy
claim:;

92.  La.R.S.49:220.24(F)(2) provides that a subpoena or subpoena
duces tecum “shall be issued only upon approval of a judge of the district
court of the parish in which the Office of Inspector General is domiciled
upon application in writing by the Inspector General, The judge shall issue a
written decision within 72 hours after receipt of such application.”

93.  The Inspector General did not comply with these requirements
and failed to obtain a written decision from the district court authorizing the
subpoenas duces tecum issued herein,

94, Furthermore, in State v, Skinner, 10 So. 3d 1212 (La. 2009),
the Louisiana Supreme Court ruled that a warrant must be used to obtain
medical records.

95.  Accordingly, the Inspector General’s use of a subpoena to
obtain Petitioner’s medical records was a blatant violation of Louisiana law.

68.  That hearing was held on January 14, 2016 and the trial court
again suppressed the medical records obtained by the Inspector General
because they were improperly obtained and stated the subpoenas that were
used by the Inspector General’s office failed to articulate the sufficient facts that
would rise to the level of reasonable suspicion or constitute a reasonable basis to
obtain these records.

71.  Additionally, La. RS. 49:220.25 provides that “records
prepared or obtained by the inspector general in connection with
investigations conducted by the inspector general shall be deemed
confidential and protected from disclosyre.”

21d.

il I+ R

* See Defendants’ Memorandum in Support, pp. 13 - 14.
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72.  This confidentiality requirement is unqualified.

73. Not only does La. R.S. 49:220.25 deem investigation
information confidential, it also makes it a “misdemeanor punishable by a
fine of not more than two thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more
than one year, or both, for the inspector general or any of his employees, or
any other public official, corporation, or individual, to make public any such
information or record.”

74.  Nonetheless, in the course of C-Del's dispute with Livingston
Parish, it became evident that the Inspector General was sharing records
obtained from its investigation with outside parties.

75.  Specifically, during the proceedings before United States
Civilian Board of Contract Appeals, the private contractors working for
Livingston Parish provided the United States Government with copies of
Petitioner’s private records.

76.  The only source for those records was the Inspector General,
When considered as true, these factnal allegations plainly state a cause of action for invasion of
privacy. Contrary to Defendants’ assertion, an exception of no cause of action does not require
Mr. Delahoussaye to “establish that the records were false or fictitious and to disprove that
they related to a matter of public concern” to avoid dismissal of hig claims.

Mr. Delahoussaye alleges that the OIG was without jurisdiction to investigate him and
wrongfully concluded that he was improperly billing for his time. Even if the OIG had
jurisdiction, it violated statutory law and jurispriudence when it obtained M. Delahoussaye’s
medical records without a warrant and subsequently made the contents of such records pubilic,
Accepting the foregoing allegations as true, Plaintiff’s allegations properly state a cause of
action for invasion of privacy.

C. MR. DELAHOUSSAYE HAS A VIABLE MALICIOUS PROSECUTION CLAIM,

Under Louisiana law, a claim for malicious Pprosecution requires a Plaintiff to establish:
{a) the commencement or continuance of an original criminal or civil judicial Proceeding; (b)
its legal causation by the present defendants against plaintiff who was the criminal defendant
in the original proceeding; (c) its bona fide termination in favor of the present plaintiff; (d) the
absence of probable cause for such proceeding; (e} the presence of malice therein; and @
damages conforming to legal standards resulting to plaintiff.** Here, the OIG Defendants

contest only three of the foregoing factors: (1) commencement or continuance of a criminal or

** Leblanc v. Pynes, 46,393 (La.App. 2 Cir. 7/13/11),69S0.3d 1273, 1279.
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civil proceeding; (2) probable cause; and (3) malice. As the following details, the Defendants’
complaints are meritless.

First, the OIG correctly points out that it is not 2 prosecutorial body and that it did not
institute the criminal proceeding against Mr. Delahoussaye. It also points out that the
Livingston Parish District Attorney’s Office prosecuted Mr. Delahoussaye. Inasmuch, the OIG
alleges that Mr. Delahoussaye has failed to plead a cause of action because the OIG did not
commence the criminal action against him. The OIG does not point to a single case in support
its position. The jurisprudence, however, only requires that a criminal action be commenced—
or continned—and it does not restrict cases of malicious prosecution only to prosecutors.

For instance, in Amos v. Brown,*s the Second Circuit affirmed an award of damageson a
malicious prosecution claim filed by a man against his former sister-in-law for reporting to the
police that he had taken items that belonged to her.*’” Even though the former sister-in-law
abandoned the charges and they were ultimately expunged from his record, the court found
that he had. properly established a proper claim for malicious prosecution against the
defendant—a citizen who was neither a prosecutor nor an investigative agency. Additionally, in
Gordy v. Burns, the United States Fifth Circuit, applying the six Louisiana tort law elements of
malicious prosecution, held:

. « . "prosecutor” is not used narrowly in the modem sense of "prosecuting

attorney” but in the sense of ay person . . . who initiates or procures a criminal

proceeding. [Citation omitted]. Consequently, an officer may be liable for
malicious prosecution if his "malice results in an improperly motivated
prosecution without probable canse” and even if the officer had no direct
influence over the prosecuting attorney. [Citation omitted]. In the typical case,

an officer maliciously causes a criminal proceeding to be brought by providing

false or misleading information to a prosecuting attorney or grand jury.

[Citation omitted). Nevertheless, the obtaining of an indictment will not

insulate state actors from a malicious prosecution claim if a grand jury's

decision has been "tainted by the malicious actions of the government officials,"

[Citation omitted].*s
Inasmuch, the OIG’s argument that Mr. Delahoussaye has failed to state a cause of action for
malicious prosecution because it is not a prosecutorial body and did not institute the criminal

proceedings misstates the applicable law and it s simply wrong. The OIG’s argument

regarding probable cause is similarly flawed.

46 36,338 C[.a.App 2 Cir. 9/18/2002), 828 So. 2d 138.
“1d. at143,

*® Gordy v. Burns, 294 F.3d 722, 728 (5% Cir. 2002).
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In his Amended and Restated Petition, Mr. Delahoussaye asserts the following:

103. The criminal prosecution of Mr. Delahoussaye was supported
only by the Inspector General’s investigation, such that it would not have
continued without the actions of the Inspector General,

104. As detailed by the foregoing, Ms. Webb’s flawed investigation
and her erroneous and wrongful conclusions led to the charges that were
filed against Mr. Delahoussaye.

105. The charges against Mr. Delahoussaye were initially declined
by a grand jury,

106. After a bill of information was subsequently filed by the
District Attorney, the district judge found that the charges were not
supported by probable cause.
107. As detailed by the foregoing, the nature and the multitude of

errors that plagued the Inspector General’s investigation and Ms. Webb’s

testimony reveal that her allegations of illegal conduct were made with

actual malice and with a reckless disregard for the truth (e.g., that she knew,

or should have known, that she was incorrect).
Given the current procedural posture of these proceedings, Defendants attempts to argue the
existence of probable cause fails to recognize that a district court found that there was no
probable cause for the charges against him and that such fact is pled in the petition. Similarly,
Defendants complaints about malice are equaily wanting and they overlook the allegations
already outlined herein detailing how the OIG Defendants undertook this investigation
without jurisdiction and the disturbing raid that the OIG conducted at Mr, Delahoussaye’s
home on July 25, 2013. At minimum, when accepted as true, the foregoing allegations are
sufficient to establish that the OIG Defendants acted with malice in their pursuit of Mr.
Delahoussaye’s alleged misconduct and that the OIG did not have probable cause to pursue
the investigation.

D.  MR. DELAHOUSSAYE HAS A VIABLE ABUSE OF PROCESS CLAIM.

The OIG contends that the abuse of process claim cannot be maintained against the
OIG because it is “an improper expansion of the law.” More specifically, the OIG argues that a
claim for abuse of process applies only to “a judicial proceeding, such as the filing of a lawsuit

or ather judicial request for relief,” and because such claims must be asserted against the

prosecutorial body who filed the criminal proceeding.*” Such contentions are without merit.

** See Memorandum in Support, p. 20.
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In Tayior v. State, the Court recognized a cause of action for “abuse of process” in the
context of a Louisiana State Trooper with regard to an investigation he conducted, and the
manner in which he went about conducting that investigation.”® After gathering the
information, the Trooper provided the information to the District Attorney.®! The Trooper did
not participate in either the subsequent arrest or prosecution of the plaintiff.*? In that case, the
Trooper at issue was not the “prosecutorial body who filed the criminal proceeding,” and his
investigation was not “a judicial proceeding, such as the filing of a lawsuit or other judicial
request for relief;” both of which the defendant in this case erroneously contends must be true
in order to support an claim for abuse of process.

Further, although the plaintiff in Taylor asserted a claim for infliction of emotional
distress and did not even specifically assert a claim for malicious prosecution, the court held
sua sponte that “[t]here seems to be no reason not to recognize a plaintiff's right to recover for
darnages caused by a defendant's abuse of Process when the facts so warrant.”®® The Court's
basis for addressing “abuse of process” suz sponte was its conclusion that when there are
mistakes in an investigation that are “not reasonably justified by the surrounding
circumstances . . . the interest of every law-abiding citizen in being free from unwatranted or
improper - criminal investigation is so great that almost every such investigation might be
considered extreme and outrageous.”>* The court determined that reasonable efforts toward
crime suppression should not be curtailed by civil Lability for simple mistakes, but an
investigator “remains obliged to act as a reasonable person would, taking in all of the
circumstances.”

Here, the OIG Defendants suggest that the OIG was a law enforcement agency that was
conferred “all investigative powers and privileges appurtenant to a law enforcement agency”ss
to support its argument that its actions with regard to Mr. Delahoussaye were appropriate.

Again, the OIG Defendants overlook the well-pled allegations in the petition establishing that

%92-230 (La. App. 3d. Cir. 3/31/93) 617 So. 2d1198
11d. at1201.

2 Id. at 1201-02.

% Id. at 1205.

“rd.

% 8ee Memorandum in Support, p. 20.
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it was without jurisdiction to conduct the investigation of Mr. Delahoussaye and that it had an
ulterior motive to do so:

79. In 2008 the Inspector General was designated a “law
enforcement agency,” and was provided with limited invest.igattve powers
and privileges afforded to full-fledged law enforcement agencies.

80. The investigative powers and privileges are limited by the
Inspector General’s statutorily defined purpose and functions.

8l.  As stated in La. R.S. 49:220.24()), the Inspector General is
“conferred all investigative powers and privileges appurtenant to a law
enforcement agency under state law as necessary and in furtherance of the
authority, duty, powers, and functions set forth herein.”

82.  The foregoing does not authorize the Inspector General to
investigate local governments like Livingston Parish.

83. - Significantly, it is also not within the purpose of the Inspector
General’s office, or its authority, duty, power, and function as set out in La,
RS. 49:220.24, to conduct criminal investigations or to obtain search
warrants.

84. To the extent the Inspector Gemeral has any criminal
investigative authority, it is limited to assisting other law enforcement
agencies and cooperating with such agencies with regard to further criminal
action.

85. Since C-Del and Petitioner had no contract or other

relationship with a covered agency, the Inspector General had no jurisdiction
to conduct its investigation.

86. Furthermore, the Inspector General has no authority to obtain
search warrants even when it has jurisdiction to investigate.

87. La. RS. 49:220.24(C)(4) provides that “when there is
evidence of what may be criminal activity,” the inspector general shall report
complaints to the proper federal, state, or local agency.

88. Further, La, R.S. 49:220.24 (K) requires that the referral to the

appropriate law enforcement agency occur “lu]pon credible information” of
such criminal activity.

89.  Pursuant to La. R.S. 49:220.24(K), the Inspector General is
relegated to a “back-seat” role once it determines it has credible information
of criminal activity.

90.  Section 49:220.24(K) provides that “[slubsequent to notifying
the appropriate law enforcement agency, the inspector general may assist
the law enforcement agency in conducting the investigation.”

91. In addition to investigation Petitioner outside of its

jurisdiction, the Inspector General failed to comply with its own governing
authority and Louisiana law when it investigated Petitioner.

92. La.RS.49:220.24(F)(2) provides that a subpoena or subpoena
duces tecum “shall be issued only upon approval of a judge of the district
court of the parish in which the Office of Inspector General is domiciled
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upon application in writing by the Inspector General. The judge shall issue a
written decision within 72 hours after receipt of such application.”

93.  The Inspector General did not comply with these requi.r§ments
and failed to obtain a written decision from the district court authorizing the
subpoenas duces tecum issued herein.

94. Furthermore, in State v. Skinner, 10 So. 3d 1212 (La. 2009),
the Louisiana Supreme Court ruled that a warrant must be used to obtain
medical records.

95.  Accordingly, the Inspector General’s use of a subpoena to
obtain Petitioner’s medical records was a blatant violation of Louisiana law.

96. In short, the Inspector General’s unlawful investigation led to
unfounded criminal charges against Petitioner.

97. Moreover, all of the evidence obtained in support of those
charges was suppressed due to the failure of the Inspector General to comply
with Louisiana law.

98. At the probable cause hearing on February 23, 2015, Ms.
Webb was asked whether she could tell the court of “any contract that
[Petitioner] has with an executive depactment of [the State of Louisiana].

99.  Tellingly, Ms. Webb could not identify any contract that would
have provided the OIG jurisdiction over Mr, Delahoussaye.

The Defendants rely on their own theory of the case when they assert that “there was nothing
illegal or abusive about the process utilized by the OIG."* As detailed by the foreguing, the
OIG’s entire investigation was unlawful and undertaken even as Mr. Delahoussaye raised
concerns about its lack of jurisdiction over him. When accepted as true, these allegations state
a valid cause of action for abuse of process.

E. MR. DELAHOUSSAYE HAS A viABLE ABUSE OF RIGHT CLAIM

The Louisiana abuse of rights doctrine applies if one of the following conditions is met-
(a) the rights were exercised exclusively for the purpose of harming another or with the
predominant motive to cause harm; (b) an absence of a serious and legitimate interest that is
worthy of judicial protection; {c) using the right in violation of moral rules, good faith or
elementary faimess; or (d) exercising the tight for a purpose other than for which it wag
granted.” Contrary to the allegations of the OIG Defendants, Mr, Delahoussaye does not need

to establish each of the foregoing elements to state a cause of action for abuse of rights as
indicated by the use of “or.”

* See Memorandum in Support, p. 23.
57 Deus v. Allstate Ins. Co., 15 F.3d 506, 520 (5th Cir, 1994)(quotation omitted).
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As the foregoing responses supporting Mr. Delahoussaye’s claims for malicious
prosecution and abuse of process makes clear, the Petition herein provides specific factual
allegations of each of the elements. At minimum, the factnal allegations detailing that the OIG
Defendants continued their investigation after concerns about their jurisdiction were raised,
supports a finding that the OIG Defendants failed to exercise their law enforcement authority
in good faith and that they did so for a purpose other than for which it was granted. The OIG
Defendants suggestion that the investigation of Mr. Delahoussaye “amounted to a regular use
of ‘process’” is premised on the wrongful belief that Mr. Delahoussaye had a state contract that
provided the OIG jurisdiction and that it wasn’t providing the fruits of its investigation to
others for use in a suit to defend a FEMA effort seeking to recover more than $50 million that
was wrongfully paid in the wake of Hurricane Gustay. Again, Mr. Delahoussaye submits that
this exception is meritless.

F. MR. DELAHOUSSAYE HAS VIABLE CLAIMS UNDER 42 U.S.C. 1983,

42 U.8.C. § 1983 imposes liability for violation of rights protected by the United States
Constitution, not for violations of duties of care arising out of tort law.® In order to prevailina
civil rights action under § 1983, q plaintiff must prove by a preponderance of the evidence that
the conduct of the defendants was under the color of state law and that the conduct resulted in
a deprivation of rights, privileges, and immunities secured by the United States Constitution or
a federal statute, or both.” The QIG Defendants do not dispute that their action constituted
state action. Rather, their argument focuses on the second element and their claim for
qual’fied immunity. The second requirement of an action brought under § 1983 "js whether
the plaintiff has been deprived of a right "secured by the Constitution and laws.""s°

Here, Mr. Delahoussaye’s petition readily meets any heightened standard of pleading,
Specifically, as previously discussed, the Petition alleges that the OIG was put on notice about
questions regarding its jurisdiction over the investigation of Mr. Delahoussaye,

Notwithstanding, the OIG Defendants subsequently wrongfully obtained subpoenas and

* Varnado v. Dep’t of Empi, ¢ Training, Office of Workers’ Comp., 95-0787 (La. App. 1 Cir.
06/23/96); 687 So. 2d 1013, 1022 citing Baker v. McCollan, 443 U.S. 13 7,99 8.Ct. 2689, 61 1..
Ed.2d 433 (1979); Ross v, Sheriff of Lafourche Parish, 479 So. 2d 506, 512 (La. App. 1st Cir. 1985).

* 1d. citing Parratt v. Taylor, 451 U.8. 527,101 8. Ct. 1908, 68 L. Ed. 2d 420 (1981);
Johnsonv. Morel, 876 F.24 477 (5th Cir. 1989); Moresi p. State, Department of Wildlife and Fisheries,

567 So. 2d 1081, 1084 (La. 1990); Kyle v. Civil Service Commission, 588 So. 2d 1154, 1159 (La.
App. 15t Cir, 1991)
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search warrants that were ruled unlawful.! The Defendants failed to comply with La. R.S.
49:220.24(F)(2), which provides that a subpoena or subpoena duces tecum “shall be issued
only upon approval of a judge of the district court of the parish in which the Office of Inspector
General is domiciled upon application in writing by the Inspector General.” Specifically,
Defendants did not comply with these requirements and failed to obtain a written decision
from the district court authorizing the subpoenas duces tecum issued herein. More
importantly, Defendants wrongfully obtained Plaitniff’s medical records with a subpoena in
violation of the prohibitoin ountlined in State v. Skinner, 10 So. 3d 1212 (La. 2009), in which the
Louisiana Supreme Court made clear that a warrant must be used to obtain medical records.
This conduct plainly violates statutory and consitutional rights that any reasonable law
enforcement agent would have known about.

On their face, the actions outlined herein constitute violations of due process and
unlawful search and seizure implicated by the 14* Amendment. Given that a district court has
already ruled that the OIG Defendants lacked jurisdiction to obtain the purported evidence
that they obtained regarding Mr. Delahoussaye, the Defendants’ suggestion that they
“lawfully exercised discretion in the performance of their public duties and are generally
protected by qualified immunity”? is siraply wrong and not supported by the facts alleged in
the Petition.

Finally, Mr. Delahoussaye has alleged an infringment upon several protected interest:

149. At all times pertinent hereto, Mr. Phares and Ms. Webb were

acting under color of authority within the meaning and intent of 42 U.S.C.
$1983.

150. As detailed by the foregoing, Mr. Phares and Ms, Webb went
forward with their investigation without jurisdiction to do so.

‘ 151. At all times hereto, Petitioner enjoyed clearly established
rights to his good name, reputation, and liberty guaranteed to him under the
14* Amendment of the United States Constitution, in addition to clearly

established rights to due process also guaranteed to him under the 14%
Amendment of the United States Constitution,

152. Asaresult of the actions of Ms. Webb and Mr. Phares, Plaintiff
was arrested and summonsed to appedr in court and he was wron,
deprived of his freedom also violating rights secured to him under the 4%
Amendment of the United States Constitution.

®rId citing Baker v. McCollan, 443 U.S. at 140,9985.Ct.at 2692.
61 See Petition, § 50.

52 See Memorandum in Support, p. 27.
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153. Specifically, 2s outlined in the foregoing, the Inspector General
is not authorized by statute to conduct its own criminal investigations, or to
obtain search warrants to further its investigations.

154. As outlined herein, Ms. Webb wrongfully obtained a search
warrant and subpoenas duces tecum in breach of well-established law.

155. Mr. Phares, as chief investigator, participated in and/or failed
to properly supervise Ms. Webb.

156. As a result of violating well-established laws, Mr. Phares and
Ms. Webb wrongfully obtained Petitioner’s medical records and a multitude
of computers and business records that made it impossible for C-Del and
Petitioner to conduct business.

157. Notably, Mr. Phares and Ms. Webb never reviewed or used the
information wrongfully seized from Petitioner’s home in support of the
Inspector General's purported investigation.

158. The actions of Mr. Phares and Ms. Webb caused Petitioner to
lose work and wrongfully deprived him of property and his ability to perform
his work, along with depriving him of his right to privacy and painting him in
a false light.

Again, the foregoing outlines ultimate facts that support Mr. Delahoussaye’s claims and
state a viable cause of action.

G. MR, DELAHOUSSAYZ HAS ViABLE MEGLIGENCE CLAIMS.

The OIG asserts that Mr. Delahoussaye’s claims for negligence are subject to dismissal
because “at least one element of Delahoussaye’s negligence claims fails” in that “he cannot
prove that OIG breached the applicable standard of care in investigating and reporting its
findings.5* While the OIG correctly points out that La. R.S. 47:220.24 provides for the source
of its power, it incorrectly suggests that the statute establishes the standard of care that jt must
operate under. Instead, as acknowledged in its own reports, the OIG is governed by the
Principles and Standards for Offices of Inspector (General as promulgated by the Association of
Inspector Generals. Although La, RS, 47:220.24(L) may provide that the OIG “shall do all
things necessary to carry out the functions set forth {in the statute],” it is understood that such
functions must be carried out lawfully and competently. Moreover, given that the petition
alleges that the OIG Defendants acted beyond the scope of their jurisdiction, their suggestion

that Mr. Delahoussaye “cannot prave that the OIG breached the applicable standard of care in

% See Memorandum in Support, p. 30.
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investigating and reporting its findings”® is incorrect. Accordingly, Mr. Delahoussaye urges
the Court to also overrule this exception.

H. MR. DELAHOUSSAYE HAS YIABLE CLAIMS UNDER RESPONDEAT SUPERIOR

The OIG asserts that the claim against the OIG “should be dismissed for the same
reasons that all Plaintiff’s other claims will be dismissed.”ss Conversely, to the extent that Mr.
Delahoussaye has demonstrated why the exceptions have no merit, he submits that his
reliance on respondeat superior is proper.

I. MR. DELAHOUSSAYE HAS PROPERLY ASSERTED INDIVIDUAL CLAIMS.

The law is clear that a state is not a person within the meaning of § 1983.56 State and
arms of state government are not persons who may be sued under this section.’” La. RS,
13:5102 defines state agencies as any board, commission, department, agency, special
district, authority, or other entity of the state, In the instant case, the OIG is an agency of the
state within the conitemplation of La. R.S. 13:5102. The OIG cannot be held liable for §1983
damages, such that these claims have been properly asserted against the individuals who acted
under the color of state action, Mr, Street, Mr. Phares, and Ms. Webb. Again, Mr. Delahoussaye
submits that this exception is meritless.

l. CONCLUSION

The OIG Defendants did not have lawful authority to investigate Mr. Delahoussaye. As
a result, their attempts to rely on the authority conveyed by La. R.S. 49 :220.24(] is misplaced.
Moreover, the Defendants’ repeated assertions that Mr. Delahoussaye had a state contract has
no basis in fact and directly contradicts the allegaiions of the petition. As detailed herein, these
two incorrect assumptions underlie nearly all of the exceptions put forth by Defendants and
evidence that the Defendants have fajled to carty their burden to demonstrate that Mr.
Delahoussaye’s petition states a cause of action.

Despite Defendant's best efforts to characterize Plaintiff’s duck as a rabbit, Mr.

Delahoussaye’s petition outlines viable claims that are properly ' supported by factual

“1d.
% See Memorandum in Support, p. 31.

% Varnado v. Dep’t of Empl. ¢ Training, Office of Workers' Comp., 95-0787 (La. App. 1 Cir.
06/28/96); 687 So.2d 1013 » 1022-23 citing Will v. Michigan Depariment of State Police, 491 U.S,
58,1098. Ct. 2304,2312, 105 L. Ed. 2d 45 (1989).

‘.’ Id. citing Quern v. Jordan, 440 U.S. 332,99 8. Ct. 1139, 59 L. Ed. 2d 358 (1975); Board
of Examiners of Certified Shorthand Reportersv. Neyrey, 542 So. 2d 56, 66 (La. App. 4th Cir.).
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allegations. Accordingly, Mr. Delahoussaye submits that the exception of no cause of action is

meritless and urges this Court to overrule it.

Rcspect,f‘t‘ﬂly submitted,

Ea Q e
DAY RN v \(

Al]. Robert, Jr., No. 2401
LAW OFFICE OF AL J. ROBERT, JR., LLC
757 St. Charles Avenue, Suite 301
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130
Tel: 504-309-4852
Fax:877-765-2529
ajr@ajrobert.com

ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that the foregoing has been sent by email to all counsel of record via electronic mail

L P

AlT. Robert, ff. *

this October €, 2016.

Page 21 of 21

130



NINETEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

STATE OF LOUISIANA

COREY DELAHOUSSAYE
VERSUS

STAYE OF LOUISIANA, THROUGH
THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR

GENERAL, ET AL

NO. Cé46126

> % P> ¥ >

SECTION 24

131



wﬂlmtbemuidared.‘ﬂywayofmle,ﬂmmﬁmmummmdll of Plaintiffs
Opponiﬁmwhuemdnﬁﬁqmtes?amgmphsm—ss,ss,mdﬂ—ﬁ,mdcmhduthnﬁm
“Waﬂ%aﬁm’,whm%uhne,pﬁnlyﬂbacla&nfmimuimofm.
Hmmﬁewpuwhmwmmwpﬁmnﬂyofmymﬂiﬂﬁmﬁmﬁﬂ
mmmmumdleﬁEsMoﬂmdbgﬂmhﬁmmedmm,thm
mMﬁes.Thiahjmtomofﬂwmmehinﬁﬁ'smeaﬂmptmmppmﬁs
cldmnﬁﬁkgﬂmwmudmwﬁchbykw,mhmﬁdudmucupﬁmnf
mmofwﬁmleﬁﬁ'sclﬁmuagﬁnstthsOIanﬂd,mnmbadismimﬁr
Plﬂinﬁfﬂcoﬁmdﬁﬂm(mdhawhy]mmmywmemoﬂcﬂmmh
oxe.mm'ammmmmm.m

132



133



investigated Delahoussaye prior to the OIG's involvement).'? Delshovssaye’s denials of, or
dimmmmwiﬂ:,Ms.chb‘ﬁndﬁlgsdonmhihumulmumbﬁahﬂmherﬁndingsm'

"Tlmp-hmdnmw-delmlﬂmﬂonﬁatn mdﬂu-’sinvesu'myﬂdadh result
01G’s ! w&ﬂq—mf?lﬁuﬂmmmuymm&mma‘&nﬂw
mg:a-ﬂ.%

B Colum Syetam, e, v, Democratie National Commy 412U, 13
:: Garcetyi v.m“ﬁ!m?&s. 410,421: 126 8, ct. 1951 (2006), s L unssa 2080 @)
PlaingitPs

p-
Wsaeeamu,mu.s.uo.m@ommmmm&umhmmwmm' from
WMWM%MMmmMMdﬁkMM

134



context of limited protection from Hishility for defmation is entirely consistcot with Fisst
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RINETEENTE JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

STATE OF LOULSIANA

DIVISION I, SECTION 24

v. ' SUIT RO, 646,126

GENERAL, ET AL

-'t--qgﬁ‘-urtqcu--b-.-

MONDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2016
HEARRING
THE HORORABLE R. MICHART, CALDWRLYL., JUDGE PRESIDING
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MONDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2016

THE COURT: NUMBER 12, SUIT NO. 646,126,
COREY DELAEOUSSAYE VERSUS THE STATE OF LOUISIANA.
COUNSEL, MAKE YOUR APPEARANCES, PLEASE.

MR. CASTILLE: GOOD MORNING, YOUR HONOR.
PRESTON CASTILLE ON BEHALF OF THE OFFICE OF
INSPECTOR GENERAL, INSPECTOR GENERAL STEPHEN
STREET, GREG PHARES, AND JESSICA WEEB,

TEE COURT: THANK YOU.

MR. ROBERT: GOOD MORNING, YOUR HONOR. AL
ROBERT HERE ON BEHALF OF THE PLAINTIFF, MR, COREY
DELAHOUSSAYE, WHO IS ALSO PRESENT WITH ME IN
COURT,

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU. Go AHERD.
THIS IS AN EXCEPTION OF KO CAUSE OF ACTION. GO
AHEAD, MR. CASTILLE,

MR. CASTILLE: YES, YOUR HONOR. IN FACT,
THIS IS THE SECOND EXCEPTION OF NO CAUSE OF
ACTION. AS THE COURT WILZ REMEMBER, THE COURT
PREVIOUSLY GRANTED OUR EXCEPTION OF NO CAUSE OF
ACTION AS IT RELATED TO THE ORIGINAL PETITION THAT
WAS FILED IN THIS MATTER. THIS COURT GRANTED
LEAVE FOR THE PLAINTIFF TO ATTEMPT TO AMEND THE
PETITION TO STATE AN ACTUAL CAUSE OF ACTION. THE
FLAINTIFF HAS DONE SO FILING AN AMENDED PETITION.
WE HAVE READ THROUGH THAT AMENDED PETITION, AS I‘'M
SURE THE COURT HAS, AND I'LL POINT OUT A FEW
THINGS.

FIRST OF ALL, I INDICATED VERY
SPECIFICALLY THE DEFENDANTS THAT I REPRESENTED:
ONE, BECAUSE THERE ARE NO ADDITIONAL FACTS AT ALL
AS IT RELATES TO GREG PHARES. THERE ARE NO FACTS
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AT ALL ALLEGED AS IT RELATES TO STEPHEN STREET,
THERE ARE NO FACTS AT ALL ADDITIONALLY ALLEGED AS
IT RELATES TO THE OIG EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT
THEY ARE ALLEGATIONS NOW AS IT RELATES TO JESSICA
WEBB, AND THE EMBODIMENT OF THOSE ALLEGATTONS,
JUDGE, ARE ACTUALLY FRETTY SIMPLE, THAT IS. AND I
THINK THAT WE ARE SORT OF CAUGHT UP IN THE MIDDLE
OF A DISPUTE BETWEEN THE PARTY THAT IS NOT
INVOLVED IN THIS LAWSUIT.

MR. DELAHOUSSAYE SEEMS TO HAVE AN ISSUE
WITH THE 213% gpc prsrrIcr ATTORNEY, MR.
FERRILLOUX, IN THE FACT THAT HE ATTEMPTED To
FROSECUTE MR. DELAHOUSSAYE. AND WHAT'S Now
ALLEGED IN THE AMENDED PETITION IS QUOTES FROM A
TRANSCRIPT FROM A PROCEEDING THAT OCCURRED WHERE,
3. JESSICA WEBB IS CALLED AS A WITNESS IN THAT
OTHER PROCEEDING. SHE IS SIMPLY Ay INVESTIGATING
OFFICER. SHE DOES AN INVESTTGATION. SHE IS pyr
ON THE STAND, AND SHE IS ASKmp ABOUT HER
IRVESTIGATION. AND THAT IS NOW WhaT MR,
DELAHOUSSAYE IN HIS AMENDED PETITION SAYS, THESE
ARE NOW ADDITIONAL FACTS THAT Now SUPPORTS THAT
CLAIM. I DISAGREE, Jupge, T THINK THAT GIVEN
WHAT WAS BEFORE, FRANKLY THERE WASN'T ANYTHING
NOW. THIS ATTEMPT TO ADD ADDITIONAL FACTS,
SAYING, WELL, MS. WEBB MADE FACTUAL
MISCALCULATIONS, AND HERE IS WHAT SHE SAID IN
RESPONSE TO A QUESTION BY THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
WHEN SHE WAS CALLED UNDER OATH To TESTIFY.
SUMMARY DOESN'T ARISE TO ANY OF THE LEGAL CLAIMS
RAISED BY MR. DELAHOUSSAYE.

1 KNOW THE COURT HAS READ ALL OF Tg
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BRIEFS. I DON'T WANT TO BELABOR IT, BUT, JUDGE,
YOU KNOW, I HEARD YOU SAY EARLIER THAT, I'VE
ALREADY RULED ON THIS ISSUE. TELL ME WHAT'S NEW,
WHY I SHOULD NOW CHANGE MY POSITION. JUDGE, I
DON'T THINK THAT THE PLAINTIFF HAS MET THAT BURDEN
AND ALLEGED ANYTHING NEW THAT SHOULD SUGGEST TO
YOU THAT YOU SHOULD CHANGE YOUR FOSITION. THAT
QUOTE FROM A HEARING IN ANOTHER CASE BY AN
INVESTIGATOR RESPONDING TO QUESTIONS UNDER OATH
CERTAINLY DOESN'T ARISE TO A CAUSE OF ACTION UNDER
ANY OF THE FIVE OR 8IX CLAIMS AS ALLEGED BY MR,
DELAHOUSSAYE,

THE COURT: THANK YOU. MR. ROBERT?

MR. ROBERT: THANK ¥OU, YOUR HONOR. DEALING
FIRST WITH MR, CASTILLE'S LAST COMMENT AS IT
RELATES TO WHAT WAS ADDED WHEN WE WERE HERE IN
JULY, YOUR HONOR. THE FIRST EXCEFTION CR FIRST
PART OF THE EXCEPTION THAT WAS RAISED BY DEFENDANT
WAS THAT WE FAILED TO ALLEGE WITH SUFFICIENT
SPECIFICITY OUR CLAIMS AS IT RELATES TO THE
DEFAMATION CLATM, WE HAVE SINCE AMENDED AND
RAISED THAT, AND THEY HAVE NOT pyT FORTH OR
REURGED THAT pART OF THEIR EXCEPTION. AS IT
RELATES TO EVERYTHING ELSE, YOUR HONOR, IT wasS a
VERY SIMITAR ARGUMENT., I THINK YOU HAD INDICATED
THAT THERE WAS PLENTY OF FACTS TN THE PETITION,
BUT YOU WANTED To SEE THEM BETTER TIED TO THE
CLRIMS. S0, WE'VE ADDRESSED YOUR SPECIFIC
‘CONCERNS, YOUR HONOR. THERE 1§ A SUBSTANTIAL
REVISION TO THE AMENDMENT., IN FACT, IT WAS FULLY
RESTATED,

NOW, AS IT RELATES TO YOUR ALLUSION
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EARLIER OR ALLUDING TO THE RECENT FIRST CIRCUIT
CASE, UNFORTUNATELY, I DIDN'T SEE THAT, AND I'M
NOT FAMILTAR WITH IT. BUT I DO KNOW UNDER
EVERYTHING ON WHEELS SUBARU THAT AN EXCEPTION OF
NO CAUSE OF ACTION WHERE THE CLAIMS ARISE FROM THE
SRME OPERATIVE SET OF FACES, THAT IT'S IMPROPER TQ
GRANT ONE CAUSE OF ACTION WHENEVER THERE CAN BE A
CLAIM AS TO ANY OF THEM. AND, I.THINK, YOUR
HONOR, THAT'S REALLY WHAT WE'RE HEAR ABOUT TODAY.
T THINK ALL OF THESE ESSENTIALLY ARISE FROM THE
SAME SET OF OPERATIVE FACTS, AND SIMPLY STATED, A
PETITION SHOULD NOT BE DISMISSED FOR FATI.URE TO
STATE A CAUSE OF ACTION UNLESS IT APPEARS BEYOND
DOUBT THAT THE PLAINTIFF CAN PROVE NO SET OF FACTS
IN SUPPORT OF ANY CLAIM TO WHICH IT WOULD ENTITLE
HIM TO RELIEVE,

AND I THINK WE'VE LAID IT QUT Iy OUR
CLATM, YOUR HONOR, THAT MR. DELAHOUSSAYE HAD 2
CONTRACT WITH LIVINGSTON PARISH TO ASSIST THEM
WITH THEIR HURRICANE CLEANUP AFTER HURRICANE
GUSTAV. HE HAD NO CONTRACT WHATSOEVER WITH THE
STATE OF LOUISIANA NOR ANY AGENCY OF THE STATE.
THE INSPECTOR GENERAL'S JURISDICTION IS SUCCINCTLY
LIMITED IN THE STATUTE, AND THE AUTRORTZING
STATUTE IS THE LOUTSIANA REVISED STATUTE
49:220.21(B). aAND IT STATES THAT THE PURPOSE OF
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE OFFICE OF THE STATE
INSPECTOR GENERAL IS TO EXAMINE AND INVESTIGATE
TEE MANAGEMENT AND AFFATRS op COVERED AGENCIES.
NOW, THAT WORD AGENCIES mas SOME VERY SPECIFIC
MEANING THAT I'M SURE YOUR HONOR UNDERSTANDS.
IT'S EXECUTIVE AGENCIES. 17 DOES NOT ENCOMPASS

18th JUDICIAL DISTRICT GOURT




LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUTHORITIES OR OTHER ENTITIES
OUTSIDE OF COVERED AGENCIES,

NOW, IN THEIR PLEADINGS, WHAT THE
DEFENDANTS POINT TO TO SUGGEST THAT THEY HAD
JURISDICTION TO INVESTIGATE MR. DELAHOUSSAYE WAS
THAT MR. DELAHOUSSAYE HAD A CONTRACT WITH GOHSEP,
THE GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS. NOW, THAT GOES BEYOND THE
ALLEGATIONS IN OUR PETITION BECAUSE WE ALLEGE THAT
MR. DELAHOUSSAYE DIDN'T HAVE ANY CONTRACT WITH THE
STATE, AND THAT THEY DIDN'T BAVE JURISDICTION TO
INVESTIGATE HIM. BUT EVEN IF YOUR HONOR WANTED T0
GO BEYOND THE FOUR CORNERS OF THE PETITION, WE'VE
REFERENCED IN ONE OF OUR FOOTNOTES THAT MR, BEN
PLAIA, WHO WAS LEGAL COUNSEL FOR GOHSEP, TESTIFIED
AT ONE OF THE HEARINGS IN THE CRIMINAL ACTION,

AND HE STATED AFFIRMATIVELY AND DEFINITIVELY THAT
GOHSEP HAS NO CONTRACTS WITH ANYBODY. GOHSEP 1S
ESSENTIALLY, AS IT RELATES 7o LIVINGSTON PARISH,
IS A CONDUIT FOR THE FEDERAL MONEYS COMING FROM
FEMA GOING TO THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES. AND IF YOU
READ THROUGH THESE EXCEPTIONS THAT HAVE BEEN
REURGED BY THE OIG AND THE VARIOUS DEFENDANTS,
EVERY SINGLE COMPLAINT THAT THEY RAISE IS BASED ON
THE ASSUMPTION OR THEIR ASSUMPTION AND PRESUMPTION
THAT, ONE, WE'RE DEALING WITH STATE MONEYS, AND
THO, THAT MR. DELAHOUSSAYE HAD a STATE CONTRACT.
AND THOSE ARE BOTH FACTS THAT HAVE No GROUNDING IN
REALITY, YOUR HONOR.

S0, IF YOU LOOK THROUGH THEIR EXCEPTION
OF NO CAUSE OF ACTION, AND You COMPARE IT TO OUR
FETITION, WHAT THE COURT IS FACED WITH IS, IN A
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CASE WHERE A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY OPENS AND
CONDUCTS AN INVESTIGATION OUTSIDE OF ITS
JURISDICTION, WOULD IT GIVE RISE TO THE CLAIMS
THAT WE PUT FORTH HERE. AND I THINK THERE IS NO
WAY THAT YOU CAN GET AROUND THAT ASSUMPTION THAT
CLEARLY, WE HAVE PUT FORTH A NUMBER OF VALID
CAUSES OF ACTION THAT ARISE DIRECTLY FROM THE
OIG'S EXTRA JURISDICTIONAL EXERCISE OF THETR
AUTHORITY, AND THIS ISN'T SOMETHING THAT MR.
DELAHOUSSAYE LAID IN WATT ON. THE FIRST TTME IT
WAS MADE KNOWN THAT THE OIG WAS CONDUCTING THIS
INVESTIGATION PURPORTEDLY ON BEHALF OF THE
LIVINGSTON PARISH, HIS ATTORNEY SENT A LETTER TO
MR. GREG PHARES, AND SAID, MR. PHARES WHAT IS THE
AUTHORITY FOR YOUR JURISDICTION HERE. AND THEN
THAT'S WHEN THEY RATSED THE SUGGESTION THAT
BECAUSE MR. DELAHOUSSAYE HAD A CONTRACT WITH
LIVINGSTON PARISH AND LIVINGSTON PARISE HAD A
CONTRACT WITH GOHSEP, THAT SOMEROW THAT THAT
CREATES THE NECESSARY JURISDICTION.

FOR THE PURPOSES OF THESE PROCEEDINGS
WHERE WE ARE TODAY, YOUR HONOR, THIS IS SIMPLY AN
EXCEPTION OF NO CAUSE OF ACTION, WE HAVE PLEAD p
CRUSE OF ACTION THAT THEY poy'Ty HAVE JURISDICTION
TO INVESTIGATE MR. DELAHOUSSAYE, AND I'M HAPBY 10
GO THROUGH EACH ONE OF THESE CAUSES OF ACTION WITH
¥OU TO SORT OF OUTLINE HOW THEIR EXCEPTIONS FATL
BECAUSE THEY RELY ON THE ASSUMPTION THAT THEY map
JURISDICTION TO INVESTIGATE, IN WHICH WE ASSERT
THEY DID NOT. SHOULD I Go THROUGH EACH OF THEM?

THE COURT: YOU CAN. SIR, YOU cay DO

WHATEVER YOU WANT TO DO. I poy'r TELL PECPLE HOW
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TO PRACTICE LAW.

MR. CASTILLE: OKAY. WELL, I GUESS IF YOU
HAVE ANY SPECIFIC QUESTIONS. I DON'T WANT TO
BELABOR THE ISSUE, YOUR HONOR. I STAND READY TO
ADDRESS ANY SPECIFIC QUESTIONS YOU HAVE, THOUGH.

THE COURT: NO, SIR. THANK YOU.

MR. CASTILLE: YOUR HONOR, T FULLY EXPECTED
MR. ROBERT WOULD RESPOND TO YOUR QUESTIONS FROM
THE IAST HEARING, AND THAT IS POINT o SPECIFIC
FACTS. THE LEGAL ARGUMENTS THAT HE RAISES TODAY
RRE THE EXACT SAME LEGAL ARGUMENTS THAT HE RAISED
THE LAST TIME THAT YOU RULED UPON. SO, WE ARE
HERE TODAY NOT REURGING WHAT HE SATD TEE FIRST
TIME, BUT WHETHER OK NOT HE HAS STATED ADDITIONAL
FACTS THAT RISE TO THE LEVEL OF A CAUSE OF ACTION
FOR DEFAMATION, FOR ABUSIVE RIGHT, FOR SECTION
1983, SECTION 1965 BEING THOSE THINGS. AND WHAT
MR. ROBERT DID NOT DO IS say, HERE ARE THE
ADDITIONAL FACTS THAT RISE TO THAT LEVEL, THAT
CHANGES WHAT WE HAD WHEN wg WERE HERE ABOUT TwWo
MONTHS AGO WHERE NOW YOU SHOULD REVERSE YOURSELF
OR CHANGE YOUR MIND IN TERus OF THE EARLIER
DECISION. I BAVE NOT HEaRp ANY OF THAT BECAUSE
THERE ARE NO ADDITIONAIL FACTS THAT WOULD RISE TQ
THAT LEVEL. ALL YOU HAVE Ig p TRANSCRIPT FROM A
HEARING BY AN INVESTIGATING OFFICE WHO HAD A
FROBABLE CAUSE HEARING. THERE ARE NO ADDITIONAL
FACTS. . THE ARGUMENT -- LEgag, ARGUMENTS ABOUT
JURISDICTION AND ALL OF THESE OTHER THINGS, WE'VE
ARGUED THAT BEFORE. YoU Havg ALREADY RULED ON
THAT, AND I WON'T BELABOR IT TO HAVE YOU RULE oW
IT AGAIN OTHER THAN 70 sAY myap I'VE ALREADY
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ADDRESSED IT. YOU'VE ADDRESSED IT, AND I ASK THAT
THE COURT GRANT THE EXCEPTION ONCE AGAIN,

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THIS IS SUIT NO.
646,126, COREY DELAHOUSSAYE VERSUS THE STATE
THROUGH THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL. I DID
GRANT AN EXCEPTION OF NO CAUSE OF ACTION AT THE
EARLIER HEARING. A LOT OF THESE SAME ISSUES WERE
RAISED. I GUESS, BECAUSE I FOUND THE ALLEGATIONS
FOR THE INDIVIDUAL COMPLAINTS DEFICIENT, I SORT OF
GLOSSED OVER THE ARGUMENT ABOUT JURISDICTION, BUT
AS MR. ROBERT HAS POINTED OUT, THE SUBARD CASE
TOGETHER WITH THE RECENT DECISION ON MY CASE MAKES
IT CLEAR TRAT IF A CAUSE OF ACTION EXISTS FOR A
FORTION OF THE CLATM ARISING OUT OF THE SAME
FACTUAL SITUATIONS, THEN AN EXCEPTION OF Wo CAUSE
OF ACTION CANNOT BE GRANTED. I THINK NUMBER OF
MR. DELAHOUSSAYE'S CLAIMS RESTS UPGN THAT QUESTION
OF WHETHER OR NOT THE INSPECTGR GENERAL'S OFFICE
HAD JURISDICTION To cowbucr TIs INVESTIGATION AT
ALL. IT MAY GO TO THE ABUSE oF PROCESS, ABUSE OF
RIGHT CLATMS. I DON'T THINK IT cay GO TO THE
DEFAMATION OR MALICIOUS PROSECUTION. IT MAY GO TO
SOME SORT OF INVASION OF PRIVACY, 1 DON'T KNOW,
BUT IT OCCURS TO ME NOW IN REVIEWING ALL OF THIS
THAT THE QUESTION OF JURISDICTION MUST FIRST BE
ADDRESSED. IT MAY STILL BE THAT MR, DELAROUSSAYE
OOES NOT HAVE A CAUSE OF ACTION Fom ANY OF THIS,
BUT IT MAY BE TEAT HE DOES. anp BECAUSE THAT IS A
FACTUAL QUESTION WHICH cANNOT By RESOLVED SOLELY
ON THE BASIS OF THE ALLEGATIONS oF THE EETITION
AND BECAUSE IT IS ALLEGED IN THE PETITION THAT THE
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL HAD NO
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JURISDICTION TO GO FORWARD, I'M GOING TO HAVE TO
OVERRULE THE EXCEPTION AT THIS TIME, BECAUSE AS I

JAID, IF, IN FACT, AS ALLEGED, THE OFFICE

HAD NO

JURISDICTION TO CONDUCT SUCE A HEARING AND ITS.
JURYISDICTION WAS QUESTIONED EARLY ON AND IT WENT
FORWARD WITH IT, SOME OF THESE CAUSES OF ACTION
MAY SURVIVE. I THINK SOME CAN STILL GO AWAY, BOT
THAT'S NOT FOR ME TO DETERMINE NOW, SO I'M GOING
TO HAVE TO OVERRULE THE EXCEPTION OF NO CAUSE OF

ACTION AT THIS POINT,

MR. ROBERT: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.
YOU LIKE ME TO PREPARE THE JUDGMENT ?
THE COURT: PLEASE, SIR,
MR. CASTILLE: THANK YOO, YOUR HONOR.
(END oF TRANSCRIPT)
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CERTIFICATE

TRIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID ONLY FOR A TRANSCRIPT
ACCOMPANIED BY MY ORIGINAL SIGNATDRE AND ORIGINAL
REQUIRED SEAL ON THIS PAGE.

I, CHRISTINA GRISAFFE, CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER IN
END FOR THE STATE OF LOUISIANA, EMPLOYED AS AN
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER BY THE 19TH JUDICIAL
DISTRICT COURT FOR THE STATE OF LOUISIANA, AS THE
OFFICER BEFORE WHOM THIS TESTIMONY WAS TAKEN, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS TESTIMONY WAS REPORTED BY
ME IN THE STENOTYPE REPCRTING METHOD, WAS PREPARED
AND TRANSCRIBED BY ME, AND IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
TRANSCRIPT TQ THE BEST OF MY ABILITY AND
UNDERSTANDING; FURTHER, THAT THE TRANSCRIPT HAS
BEEN PREPARED IN COMPLIANCE WITH TRANSCRIPT FORMAT
GUIDELINES REQUIRED BY STATUTE OR BY RULES OF THE
BOARD OR BY THE SUPREME COURT OF LOUISIANA, AND
THAT I AM NOT RELATED TO COUNSEL OR TO THE PARTIES

HEREIN, NOR AM I OTHERWISE INTERESTED IN THE
OUTCOME OF THIS MATTER.

WITNESS MY HAND THIS 7TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2016.

CHRISTINA GRISAFFE,
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER

19TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
CCR #2014012
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST CIRCUIT

STATE OF LOUISIAMA WG, 2015 ¥w 0818
VERSUS
COREEY DELAROTBSAYE JUL 30 205

In Re: Etate of ILoufsiana applying for Bupervisory writs,
Zlst Judicial District Courk, Parish of Iieingaton
No. 30048,

BEFORR: FEERTOW, mmm, .

nnmto:ﬂmaolepu:ponofmthuﬂtto
the trial court for a Tecpened hearing on the defendupt’s aation
Lo suppress the evi « The trial court’s ruling grenting the
Motion to Buppress ia vacated. A defendant adversely affected

La. Code Crim. p, art. 703(A). ©n the trial of a motien to
fuppress fllsd under thae provisions of Article 703, the burden
ntpmfi:mthedo!mtcmntheqmmafhhmtun,
&xcept that the Btate shall have the burden of Provieg the
adnissibility of a statement by the dsfendant or of any evidence
seized without a Warrant. La. Code Crim. p. art. 703(p}.

lnadmissible at trial. The trial court's ruling appaxently
Suppressed ull of the evidance for uss at tzial, Howaevar, there
was no docomentary evidencr pr testinony presentegd at the
Stppression hearing concarning the canstitutionality of the
Search warrant, only the authority of the Inspector General te
investigats the defendant and/or hig businens. Accordingly, at
the recpened haaring, both parties ara encouraged to submit
whatever documentary and/or teatincnial evidence thay deem
appropriste. The trial coust i instructsd to organize the
evidance into three categoriss: (1) wvidence cbtained hy the
Soarch warrant; {3) evidence obtainsq by the subpopnas duces
tecumy and {3) the defendant’y racotded statesent, The triai
court must fFirme datermine, ag to sach category of avidence,

warrant, and the Applicabllity of Vnlted Statms v,
Imon, 468 v.g. 897, 91e-25, 104 8.Ct. 3405, 3418-20, 82 L.Ed.2d
677 (1984) to the instant ocaay, Next, the partisr shonlq
addreas the constitutionality of the subposnay duces tecum,
whether or ndt they were tha “functional, equivalent® of g
WArrant {(sge Btats V. Laa, 2005-2098 (La, 1/16/08), 97g So0.2d
109, 124-2 v Cort. denied, 555 0.B. 824, 129 g.ct 143, 172
L.Ed.24¢ 39 (2008)), and/or the lppucahiuty of United Itntay v,
Ison to the aubposnas. Finally, regarding the defendant’y
statamsat, the parties should dress whether or net the
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST CIRCUIT

HO. 2015 ¥w 0918
{PRGE 2 OF 2)

statement was voluntary and/or consensual, and the legai affact,
if any, of the alleged surreptitious recording of the statemant
token by the inveatigator. At the tonclusion of the reopened
hearing, the trial court’s xuling should specificelly address
the evidence puranant to aach - categery. 1Inm the avent of an
adverse ruiing, eithsr party oay file &« supervisory writ with
this Court sseking review of that ruling.

COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST CTROUIT

4. £ N ot
POTY CLERK OF GoORT
FOR THE COURT
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NINETEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

i

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

STATE OF LOUISIANA

COREY DELAHOUSSAYE NO. C646126

STATE OF LOUISIANA, THROUGH SECTION 24

THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR
GENERAL, ET AL

THE OIG DEFENDANTS’ NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE SUPERVISORY WRIT -
NOW INTO COURT, through undersigned counsel, come The Louisiana’ Office .of
Inspecter General, Siephen Street, in his official capacity as State Inspector General, Greg

Phares, and Jessica McCrary Webb {collectively referred to ag “OIG Defendants” or “OIG™) and,
Frirsuant to the provigions of Rule 4-1, ef seq. of the Louisizns Uniform Rules of the Courts of

¥

]

VERSUS *
*

*

*

Appeal, hereby give notice of their intent to apply to the First Cirenit Court of Appeal ﬁ:r

Supervisory writ to review tho October 17, 201 open court ruling of this Court, wherein t?e

Court OVERRULED the OIG Defendants’ Peremptory Exception of No Cause of Action, :
In accordance with the provisions of Rule 4-3 of the Louisiana Uniform Rules of tlie

AN

Court of Appeal, the OIG Defendants request that this Court get g return date within which the
application for Supervisory writ shall be filed with the appellate court. %

Peremptory exception of no cayge of action,

&

E A Y S '

1438703.v) -



Respectfully submitted
JEFF LANDRY

Prés Castille, Ir., #23443
Katia D. Bowman, #31700
Ne’Shira Millender, #35919

450 Laurel Street, 8th Floor (70801)
P. 0. Box 2471

Baton Rouge, LA 7082]

Phone: 225-387-3221

Facgimile: 225-346-8049

Wl s

Special Assistant Attorney General
Counsel to OIG Defendants
-CERTIFICATE-
I certify that a copy of the foregoing was this day cither faxed, emailed, or mailed, postage
Prepaid, to the following:
Al J. Robert, Jr,

Law Office of Al J, Robert, Jr., LLC
757 St. Charles Avenue-Suite 301
New Orleans, LA 70130
Facsimile: 877-765-2529

Emeil: ajr@ajrob .com

Counsel for Plaintiff
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Baton Rouge,

ThST woﬂéﬂ%?' PARISH, 11
216 0CT 2 PM_3: 80

1438703.v]
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NINETEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

STATE OF LOTNSIANA

COREY DELAHOUSSAYE
VERSUS

STATE OF LOUISIANA, THROUGH
THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR
GENERAL, ET AL

NO, C646126

SECTION 24

* * % % % »

ORDER
wmmnmwmmmsmwmmdwm
mmomxdmemswmmmmoﬁcmmnmm
Gmerd,G:egPham.desicaMeCmyWebb(mﬂwﬁwlyrefmedmu“OIG
Defendants”);

BltonRouge,Lomuma,ﬂns dayof » 2016,

Honoeable Michas! Caldwell, JUDGE———

19™ JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

109803.v1
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NINETEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

STATE OF LOUISIANA

COREY DELAHOUSSAYE NO. C646126
VERSUS

STATE OF LOUISIANA, THROUGH
THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR
AL

SECTION 24.

Louisiana Office of Inspector General, Stephen Street, in his official capacity as State Inspector
General, Greg Pharcs, and Jessica McCrary Webh (collectively referred to as “opg
Defendants™);

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that OIG Defendants be and are hereby granted until the
_.jﬁ__& day of Mlﬁg&;’i > 2016 in which to file a writ application with the First Circuit

cause of action,

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this .g(;@day of % 2016, ;

%, A

.

Honorable Michae] Caldwell, JUDGE
19™ JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

CAST b.aran?a’zﬁ;? PARISH.L 4
BI60CT 26 PN 3 50
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